
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, APRIL 11, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofMarch14, 2022 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofMarch14, 2022 Minutes

C. CityCouncil Special Meeting Minutes ofMarch23, 2022 Minutes

D. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

E. Authorize Professional Service Agreement withMNSPECT Planning Director Memo
Resolution 22-030

F. Approve HireofLEO, PublicWorks Director ofPublicWorksMemo

G. Notification ofthe2022OpenBookMeeting CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

H. Accept CityAdministrator Resignation CityAdministrator Memo

I. Accept Proposal forSafetyConsultation Services from Director ofPublicWorksMemo
SafeAssure Resolution 22-031



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseusetheraiseyourhandfeature.  Please
identifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentsto
threeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatter
onafutureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

A. Approve FoodTrucks forTonkaFootball Events ParksandRecDirector Memo
Resolution 22-032

B. Approve Estimate forChristmas LakeBoatLanding Improvements CityEngineer Memo
Resolution 22-033

C. Accept BidsandAwardContract forSilverwood Park CityEngineer Memo
Improvements, CityProject21-05 Resolution 22-034

7. PLANNING

A. UrbanFarmAnimals Ordinance Amendments Planning Director Memo
Ordinance 587

Resolution 22-035

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Stream Restoration Project CityEngineer Memo
Location: 26245Smithtown Road & Freeman Park Resolution 22-036

B. MOUonStream Restoration Project CityEngineer Memo
Location: 26115Smithtown Lane Resolution 22-037

C. LiftStation Rehabilitation BidAward CityEngineer Memo
Resolution 22-038

D. PublicWorksMutualAidandEquipment Sharing Director ofPublicWorksMemo
Agreements Resolution 22-039

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

1. Shorewood Licensed Refuse Haulers CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING MEETING HELD VIRTUALLY
MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2022 6:00P.M.  

2AMINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:01P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Labadie, Johnson (arrivedat6:04) Siakel,  
Gorham, andCallies; andCityAdministrator Lerud.   

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed 4/0.   

2. SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

CityAdministrator Lerudexplained thatattheirAprilmeeting, theSouthLakeMinnetonka Police
Department (SLMPD) Coordinating Committee willcontinue theirdiscussions about theJoint
PowersAgreement (JPA).  Hestated thatinSeptember of2021, theCouncil hadinitial
discussions about theJPAbutwasnotabletogetthrough theentireagreement.  Hestated that
theCouncil canreviewcomments madeduring theprevious discussion andthenreview the
remainder oftheJPA.  Hestatedthatoneofthequestions raisedbytheCouncil atthelastwork
session wasregarding howcallsarecalculated andwhichcityischargedifitcrosses jurisdictional
lines.  Hestated thathespokewiththeinterim chiefandthenewchiefandwastoldthattheydo
gothrough allthecallsonthosethatmaycross linesandiftheycannot determine iftherewasa
changeandwhere itdirectly occurred, itstickswiththeoriginal information ofwhere the initial
contact wasmade.   Henotedthatifthere isacallthatislessserious intheCityandthenitmoved
tooneoftheothercitiesandbecameamoreserious crime, thatcrimewould thenbecharged to
thenewcityandnottheoriginating city.  Henotedthat therehavebeenapproximately 5,500ICRs
onaverage overthelastfiveyearsandthecross jurisdictional callsrepresent veryfewcalls
because mostaretakenandresolved withinonecity.    

Councilmember Gorham askedwhytheCityhadaskedforclarification onthat issue. City
Administrator Lerudstatedthathethinks theCitywasreallywondering forthemostpartoncalls
suchasDWIs.  Hestated thattheCitywanted togetclarityonwhether therewereincidents
happening thatweremoving fromonecitytoanother andimpacting aportionofthefunding
formula, aswellasprosecution costswerebeingtransferred.  Buthesaidafter talkingwith the
twochiefs, thosecallsareaverysmall percentage oftheoverall calls.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshebelieves shehadoriginally requested thisinformation.  Shestated
thatsheisabitsurprised bytheresponse CityAdministrator Lerudgotbecause shethought there
wouldbemorecrosscitystops.   CityAdministrator Lerudshared thathebelieved alotoftheout
ofjurisdiction callsfallontheCityofExcelsior because theyhave theevents.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 14, 2022
Page 2of3

MayorLabadie explained thattheCouncil hadreviewed theJPAthrough Section7, subdivision
1andsuggested thatthediscussion beginatthispoint.    

CityAdministrator Lerudstated thatthefive-yearresethasoccurred, sothepercentage splitwill
nowbesetthrough 2026andthenitwillbereset forthefive-yearincrement again.  Hestatedthat
hisunderstanding isthatallthepartiesarenotentirely happywiththefunding formula, soit
probably means itisafairformula.  Councilmember Callies stated thattherewasalotofblood,  
sweat, andtearsthatwentintoarrivingatthisformula andchanging itwill involveamajor
discussion.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshehasattended boardmeetings forthelastyearandknows thatany
formula changes recommended bytheCitywillbemetwithalotofopposition fromtheother
member cities.  Shenoted thatshethinks thesamegripesShorewood mayhavewouldbethe
sameones thatothercitieshad.    

Councilmember Gorham askedifachange wasproposed ifitwould require aunanimous or
majority vote. CityAdministrator Lerudstated thattheJPAsaysthatallchanges wouldhaveto
beapproved unanimously bythemember cities.    

Councilmember Siakelstatedthatshethinkseverycityhasgripesabout what isandisnot
working.  Shestated thateventhough theremaybesquabbling andgoingbackandforth, she
thinks, atthistime, itisstill intheCity’sbest interest toshareanagreement withtheseothercities.   
Shestated thatifthegoalistomaintain aJPA, thenthatisthegoalthatshouldbeinfrontofthe
Council inorder toputtogether thebestwaytogettothatendgoal.     

MayorLabadie stated thatcurrently allfourmayors ofthemember citieshaveaveryprofessional
working relationship witheachotherandwiththenewchief, butknows thathasnotalways been
thecase.  Shestated thatinheropinion, rightnow, thisisworking andthinks theideaof
Shorewood pullingoutandhaving theirowndepartment wouldnotbetherightcourseofaction.     
Council Member Siakelstated thatshe too thinks itistheintheCity’sbest interest tostayina
JPA.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathedoesnotwant toupset theapplecartandfeelsitwould
beahugeundertaking tostart theCity’sowndepartment.  Hestated that intheprevious
discussion therewerecomments madeabout thedesire formorevotesorchanging thewaythe
votesweretakenwhichhedoesnotfeelarefruitfulendeavors.    

TheCouncil discussed keeping theJPAversuscreating itsowndepartment.  Theydiscussed
details oftheagreement thathastheCitypayingfiftypercentofthepolicebudget andfortypercent
ofthefirebudget, andthefactthatdespite thispercentage, theyonlyhaveonevote.    

Therewasconsensus oftheCouncil tocontinue forward withaJPA.    

Mayor Labadie notedthatinthepasttheonevotepercityhascaused major issues.  Shestated
thatithasbeenbrought uptochange thevotingbasedonthepercentage ofpayments orbe
basedonthepopulation ofthecity, buttheothermember citieswillnotgreen lighteitherofthose
changes.  Shereiterated thatthesituation isworking rightnowbecause thefourcurrentmayors
andthechiefareverylevelheaded andrespectful ofeachother, butnotedthat thiscould change
inthefuture.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 14, 2022
Page 3of3

TheCouncil reviewed section 7, subdivision Bandthepossibility ofestablishing some
programmed expenses inaCIP; sections 9/10/11, regarding theimportance ofthedefinition of
withdrawing, adding parties, dissolution, andthattheCityCouncil shouldhavetheultimate
decision; section14relating toarbitration andmediation andwhoisresponsible forpaying.  

Councilmember SiakelaskedwhenthisJPAneeded tobeready. CityAdministrator Lerud
explained thattheexisting agreement expires attheendof2023.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshebelieves theCouncil hasgivenhergoodfeedback tobringtothe
Coordinating Committee andexplained thatbecause thisisstillsuchaworkinprogress, shesaid
updates willbebrought backtotheCityCouncil during theprocess, withcouncil approval required
forthefinaldraft.     

3. ADJOURN

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
March 14, 2022, at6:47P.M.  Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MEETING HELD VIRTUALLY
MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES 2B

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:01P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; City
Attorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Lerud; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone;  
Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic Works
Brown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Siakel moved, Callies seconded, approving theagenda aspresented.   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofFebruary 28, 2022

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofFebruary 28, 2022

C. Approval ofthe Verified Claims List

D. Approve Proposal from Davey Resource Group, Adopting RESOLUTION NO.  
22-025, “AResolution toAccept Proposal from Davey Resource Group for
Professional Arborist Services.”   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

AlanYelsey, 26335 PeachCircle, readaloudastatement abouthisopinion regarding ethics
related totheSmithtown Pondsprojectandthepotential forscandal fortheCity.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 14, 2022
Page 2of8

Kristine Sanschagrin,27725 IslandViewRoad, shared concerns aboutthetrustworthiness ofthe
Council andsharedanexample fromapriormeeting whencitizens weretoldthattheywouldbe
abletotalkduringanagenda itemandthenwerenotgiventhatopportunity.  Shestated thatthese
actions causemistrust inthecommunity andwiththegovernment.  ShenotedthatMayorLabadie
hadstated thatshewould recuse herself fromdiscussion oftheitemrelated toherpersonal dock,  
butthenwasallowed tospeakduring thatitemwhennootherresidents weregiventhat
opportunity.  Shestated thatagenda itemssuchastheseandthepesticide issueareimportant
andshefeels thecitizens should havetheopportunity todiscuss them withtheCouncil.  She
stated thattheCityneeds tobeabletocontrol costsanddealwiththeissuesthatarebeforethem
andnotjustpassalongresponsibility toanothercompany.    

ChrisRotunno, 5525Howards PointRoad, stated thatweekafterweektherehavebeen half- 
truthsandmisinformation sharedbyafewindividuals attheCouncil meeting.  Hecommended
theCityforallowing theseindividuals tospeakoverandoveragain.  Hestated thathefeelswhat
hejustheardthisevening holdsaboutone-quarterofthetruth, butdidnotintend toturnthisinto
adebate infrontoftheCouncil.  Hestated thatbecause these individuals havebeencoming and
speaking attheCouncil meetings without rebuttal, hefeelsitmisleads therestofthecommunity.   
Hewouldaskthat rather thanletthis ‘circus’ continue, hewouldaskthattheCouncil justshut
themdownbecause heistiredoftheirattacksontheCityandMayorLabadie.    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Service Recognition – Dara Gault – Planning Commission

OnbehalfofCouncil andtheresidents ofShorewood, MayorLabadie expressed theCity’s
appreciation fortheserviceofformerPlanning Commission Gaultfortheyears2019-2022.    
Planning Director Darling commended Mr. Gault forthetimeandresearch heputintoeachitem
thatcamebefore thePlanning Commission.    

6. PARKS

A. Report byCommissioner Tauer onMarch 8, 2022 Meeting Park Commission
meeting

ParkCommissioner Tauergaveanoverview oftheMarch8, 2022ParkCommission meeting as
reflected intheminutes.  

B. Christmas Lake Public Access Ordinance

CityAdministrator Lerudexplained thatthisordinance isaculmination ofanoverall evaluation of
theuseofthespaceatthelanding area.  Hestated thattheChristmas LakeHomeowners
Association hasledamulti-yeareffort foraquatic invasive species controlatthelandingby
conducting inspections andcleaning boats.  Hegaveabriefoverview oftheusualpractices for
thelandingarea, gateaccess, andparking.  Hestated thatstaffhashaddiscussion aboutpossible
electronic signage onRadisson Roadthatwouldletdrivers knowhowmanyspaces areavailable
inorder toeliminate theneedforboatsandtrailers tobackdowntheroad.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 14, 2022
Page 3of8

MayorLabadie notedthat theChristmas LakeHOAhadbeenveryactiveandthanked themfor
thee-mail thattheysubmitted totheCitythismorning.    

Councilmember Callies notedaminor typographical errorwithin theordinance underparagraph
c) shenotedthatthisreferenced section ‘g’ butbelieves itshouldbe ‘f’.  CityAdministrator Lerud

agreed thatthiswascorrectandwouldmakethatchange.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshewould liketoseethesignageoutonRadisson Road.   

Councilmember Johnson agreed thatthis ordinance makesalotofsenseespecially because
kayaks andpaddleboards arefarmorepopular nowthanbefore.      

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting ORDINANCE NO. 586, “An Ordinance
Establishing Section 902.05, Subdivision 4oftheCity Code ofOrdinances, Establishing
Regulations for theChristmas Lake Boat Landing and Adjacent Parking Lot.”   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

7. PLANNING

A. Report byCommissioner Riedel onMarch 1, 2022 Meeting

Planning Commissioner Riedelgaveanoverview oftheMarch1, 2022meeting asoutlined inthe
minutes.    

B. CUP forCo-location ofAntennas onExisting Tower
SMJ International, LLC (Dish Wireless)  
24283 Smithtown Road

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisrequest isforaConditional UsePermit toinstall three
antennas inatriangular arrayandassociated groundequipment onanexisting monopole at
24283Smithtown Roadwithin theexisting fenced enclosure.  StaffandthePlanning Commission
recommend approval.  Shenoted thatthereisacondition included thattheinstallation needs to
occuroutsideoftheosprey nesting season.    

Councilmember Gorham askedhowlongagotheCityhadconsidered asimilarapplication.  
Planning Director Darling notedthatitwasaboutayearagowithadifferent provider, butthere
wasasimilarapplication fromthisprovider in2019.    

Councilmember Gorham askediftheapplicant hadsuccessfully dealtwiththeosprey situation in
thepast.  Planning Director Darling confirmed thatthetowerownerandtheotherprovider have
andobtained apermit fromtheDNRintheoffseason toremove theospreynestforroutine
maintenance.    

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-026, “AResolution
Approving aConditional Use Permit foranAntenna Collocation onanExisting Monopole
and Related Equipment at24283 Smithtown Road.”   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 14, 2022
Page 4of8

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Approve Plans and Specifications andAuthorize forAdvertisement forBids
forSmithtown Pond/Shorewood Oaks Drainage Project, City Projects 20-07
and 20-04

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thatonJanuary 25, 2021, theCouncil approved thescoping study
andauthorized preparation oftheplansandspecifications fortheSmithtown Pondproject.  He
notedthattheCityhadcompleted theWestern Shorewood Drainage StudyandtheSmithtown
Pondisamajorcomponent oftheoverall studywith itsproposed location at26245Smithtown
Roadtoprovide significant improvement inthedrainage oftheupstream areas.  Hestated thatit
isplanned tobe anareawheredrainage fromStrawberry Lanewillberoutedandprovide
treatment forafuture roadreconstruction project thatisslated for2023andisalsosized totake
theadditional drainage, holdit, andrelease itataslower ratetothedownstream GrantLorenz
channelwhichwillheldreducetheerosion andsloughing oftheslopes.  Hestated thatthisproject
wouldalsoinclude someimprovements tothebasins inFreeman ParkandnotedthattheCity
hasalsobeencoordinating withtheHennepin CountyRegional RailAuthority andThreeRivers
ParkDistrictonreplacement ofaculvert under thetrailaspartofthisproject, whichwill requirea
detourofthetrailwhile theworkisdone.  Hestated thatthiswillalsohelpresolve thedrainage
concerns thatareintheShorewood Oaksdevelopment where thereissomefairlydeepdraintile
thathascaused back-upsintoanumberofhomes.  TheCityhasacquired themajorpermits that
arerequired forthisproject, received approval fromtheMinnehaha CreekWatershed District, and
received apermit fromtheArmyCorpsofEngineers.   Heexplained thattheCityhadbudgeted
2,172,000forthisproject outofthreeCIPitemsandnotedthattheHennepin County Regional

RailAuthority isexpected toprovide $38,680tocover thecostsofreplacing theculvert.  He
reviewed thetentative timeline andschedule forconstruction tobegin inthesummer of2022,  
substantially completed theShorewood Oaksdrainage improvements byOctober 2022, and
substantial completion oftheentireprojectbyMarch2023.      

Councilmember Gorham askedformoredetails about theprocess involved ingettingapermit
fromtheArmyCorpsofEngineers. Hestated thatitappeared tobeveryrobustandthorough
reviewbyaveryimpartial third party. CityEngineer Buddestated thattheArmyCorpsof
Engineers permit specifically addresses wetlands andstreamimpacts.  Hegaveanoverview of
thechannel thatrunsthrough Freeman Parkandthisproperty andexplained thatultimately what
theCityneeds todoisminimize impacts tothewetlands andstreams.  Henotedthatmanyofthe
agencies thatreview thesetypesofprojects, review themcontingent uponeachotherandalso
haveindependent engineering companies reviewing themontheirbehalf.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatStrawberry Lanewasmentioned andhenotedthathewanted
todispel theideathatsomehow theCity’sengineers aresomehow designing projects tobenefit
themselves.  Hestated thattheCityEngineers taketheirdirection fromtheCityCouncil, andthe
thirdpartycontractors alongwiththeengineers arecritical tofunctioning asaCitybecause they
cannot justdoitontheirownwithjustPublicWorksandin-housedesignstaff.  Henotedthathe
hadnevermetanengineer whohaddesigned aproject justtofillthecoffersofhisownvice- 
president.    

Councilmember Siakelstatedthatthetopicofdrainage, water, andstormwater management has
beenontheCouncil agenda forthelastsixorsevenyears.  Shestated thatthisprojecthasnot
beendoneinavacuum andismeant tobesomething thatisverycomprehensive andhasbeen
studied inthatmanner.  Shestated thattoCouncilmember Gorham’spoint, theCitywentoutof



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 14, 2022
Page 5of8

itsnormal engineering channel andwenttothewaterexperts whichwasBarrEngineering, todo
theworktostudythesituation andbringbackaplanthatsolvesproblems foranentireareaand
notjustoneneighborhood.  Shestatedthatonething thathasnotbeenmentioned isthatallthis
waterultimately endsupinLakeMinnetonka.  Shestated thatthishasbeenthoroughly studied
andshewould rejectanyclaims thattherehasbeenanymisappropriation orthatithasnotbeen
well thought out.  Shestated thatithasbeenreviewed bytheMinnehaha CreekWatershed
District, theArmyCorpsofEngineers, andBarrEngineering.  Sheexplained thatshefelt thatthe
Cityhaddoneeverything itcouldtoensure that thereisaplanthatmeets theneedsoftheCity.   
Shestated thatshewasontheCouncil whenthefamilyofthegentleman wholivedonSmithtown
Roadhadpassed awaycameanddidtheirpresentation totheCity.  Shestated thatshetotally
rejects theideathatanyone wastreated unfairly. Shestatedthatthishasbeenwell thought out,  
wellplanned, wellscrutinized bymultiple agencies, andwillbebeneficial when ithasbeen
completed.  Shestated thatatonepoint therewasdiscussion aboutaddingawalking paththrough
theareasotheremaybetheaddedbenefitofatrailforthepublictouseandaskedifthatwas
still included intheplans.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thatthereareplanstomakeatrailconnection fromSmithtown Road
totheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trail.  Hestated thatinaddition toatrailforpublicuseitwill
alsoserveasaccess totheCitytomaintain theinfrastructure thatwillbebuiltwiththisproject.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewouldechothecomments madebyCouncilmember
SiakelandnotedthatduringhistimeontheCouncilhehasreceived more inquiries abouthowto
improve drainage thananyother issue.    

Gorham moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-027, “AResolution
Approving thePlans and Specifications and Authorizing Bidding for theSmithtown
Pond/Shorewood Oaks Drainage Project, City Projects 20-07and 20-04.”   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Redistricting:  Declare New Precinct Boundaries and Polling Place Locations

CityClerk/HRDirectorThoneexplained theCityisinthefinalphaseofredistricting andredrawing
theCity’sprecinct boundaries which aredueMarch29, 2022.  Shestated thattheCity’slegislative
districtwassplitwhichresulted intwolegislative districts, 45Aand45B, whichrequired redrawing
theprecinct boundaries.  Shestated thatanother issuewaswithregardtothepollingplace for
theislands whichwasformerly inaresidence andin2020hadtobemoved tothecommunity
centerunderanemergency orderduetothepandemic.  Thisresulted incombining Precinct 1
andPrecinct 2tocreateanewPrecinct 1thatwillnowhaveapollingplacing located within the
boundaries andisfullycompliant withstate law.  Shestated thattheseproposed changes will
reflect fourprecincts inthecitylimitsversus theprevious five.  Sheprovided anoverview ofthe
proposed precinct boundaries andpollingplaces foreachvotingdistrict.  ShenotedthattheCity’s
proposed precincts weresubmitted toHennepin CountyonFebruary 23, 2022.    

Councilmember Johnson askedabout themapthatappears toshowabigswatchofareathat
extends outintoLakeMinnetonka. CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatallproperty is
assigned andencompassed withinaprecinct pursuant toStateStatute. That includes lakesand
parks, sheexplained, andsometimes thatapportion allows foroddshapes.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 14, 2022
Page 6of8

Councilmember Gorham asked whyaprecinct wasneeded forCathcart Parkifnooneisthere.   
CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatifitweretoeverberedeveloped, itispartofState
statute thateverypieceoflandintheStatehastobeassigned aprecinct.    

Councilmember Gorham asked whyitwouldnotjustbeincluded withPrecinct1. City
Administrator LerudnotedthatCathcart Parkisalsolocated withinCarver Countysoitneeds to
haveitsownprecinct.  CityClerk/HRDirector Thonenotedthattherehavebeensometalksabout
allowing thisareatobecome partofHennepin County.  

Councilmember Siakelaskedaboutthepeopleontheisland.  Shestatedthat theyhavealways
takenalotofprideinvoting inthehousethat ishistorical forthem.  Shestated thatthiswillbea
bigchange andasked ifanything hadbeendonetocommunicate withthoseresidents andexplain
whythechangewasneeded.  

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestated thattheCitydidreachouttothemandsent letters to
everyone wholivesontheislands andalsocommunicated withsomeoftheelection judges.  She
stated that theyaskedfortheir feedback anddidnotreceive anycomments fromtheresidents,  
butdiddiscuss itextensively withtheelection judges.  Shestated thatsheishopeful thatreceiving
nocomments wasasignthatnobody isprotesting thischange.    

CityAdministrator Lerud notedthathehadreceived onecallfromaresident whounderstood the
reason forthechange, butweredisappointed that theywerelosing thistradition.  Henotedthat
during thelastelection 88percentoftheislandresidents votedabsentee.    

Callies moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-028, “AResolution
Establishing Precincts and Polling Places.”   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

B. Letter ofAgreement with IPM Institute

CityAdministrator Lerudexplained thattheCouncil haddirected stafftoprepare anagreement to
develop anIntegrated PestManagement planfortheCity.  Hestated thathehadthedollar
amount incorrect intheoriginal memoandnotedthatitisabithigher thanpresented butisstill
about $2,000lessthanthenext lowquote theCityreceived.  Staff recommends approval ofthe
agreement, aspresented.   

Councilmember Gorham statedthatto address anearlier comment thatwasmade, heasked
whenupdates willoccurwiththeworkthatisgoingon.  CityAdministrator Lerudstated that the
agreement callsforIPMtohavethedraftplandonebyMay1, 2022, andheenvisions thatthis
wouldhappen ataworksession where theywouldalsotakesomepublic comment.    

Councilmember Gorham askediftherewasalsoanaspect tothisagreement thatcalled foryearly
updates. CityAdministrator Lerudstated thatoncetheplanisformally adopted bytheCitythen
therewillberegular updates fortheCouncilandnotedthatstaffwillcheck-inregularly withIPM.    

Councilmember Siakel stated thatthiswassomething thatwasrecommended byandhadthe
approval oftheHumming forBeesorganization.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 14, 2022
Page 7of8

CityAdministrator Lerudclarified thatthiswasthefirmthattheHumming forBeesorganization
hadrecommended.    

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-029, “AResolution
Approving anAgreement with theIPM Institute toPrepare and Assist inImplementing an
Integrated Pest Management Program.”   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. Tree Sale and Organics Recycling

CityAdministrator Lerud notedthatthisisaninformational itemandexplained thatthetreesale
startedonMarch1, 2022andhasbeenverypopular.  Hestatedthat theCityisworking withthe
CityofDeephaven regarding anorganics drop-offsiteandtheCityisusingtheHennepin County
grant fundsforthatwork.  Hestated thatifanyone hasanyspecific questions hewould encourage
themtoreachouttoCommunications andRecycling Coordinator Moore.    

Other

PublicWorksDirector Brownstatedthatseasonal weight restrictions willgointoeffectatmidnight
onMarch 16, 2022.  

Finance Director Rigdonnoted thattheCityhaditsfinancial audit fieldworkperformed lastweek
andeverything hasgonewell.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatthenewPlanning Technician, JasonCarlson, willbegin
March21, 2022

CityAttorney Shepherd stated that theCourtofAppeals issued itsopinion intheCityof
Shorewood vs. Sanschagrin matter thismorning.  Hestated that therewillbeaspecial closed
sessionmeeting todiscuss thisopinionsometime nextweek.  Hestated thatbecause ofsomeof
thecomments madeatthebeginning ofthemeeting, hewanted toreiterate hisprevious statement
thattheCityCouncil meeting isabusiness meeting, whichmeans theyareheretotake
information, passordinances andresolutions.  Hestated thatsometimes theCouncil doestake
publiccomments onvarious matters, buttheyarenotrequired totakepubliccomment onevery
matter thatisinfrontofthem.  Hestated thattherearestatutory requirements formatters that
require publichearings that theCityabidesby.  Hestated thathewanted tomake itclear thatthe
Council isproceeding inawaythateveryothercitydoeswithrespect tomoving through its
agenda.  

CityAdministrator Lerudstated thathebelieves theauditwillbepresented totheCouncil atthe
second meeting inApril.  Hestated thattheCityhasconducted interviews foraPublicWorksLEO
andhaveextended averbaloffer thathasbeenaccepted and following theappropriate
background checks willcomebefore theCouncil forconsideration attheir firstmeeting inApril.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 14, 2022
Page 8of8

B. Mayor and City Council

MayorLabadie stated thatsheheldCoffee withtheMayoratthePillarsofShorewood Landing
withguestspeaker, formerCityMayorScottZerbywhichwasverywellattended.  Sheexplained
thathehadgivenapresentation onahistoryofShorewood called, ‘WeHaveThemSurrounded’.   
Shestatedthatearlier todaysheattended theRegional Council ofMayors meeting.  Shenoted
thatrecently,  LMCChelpedherfilmtheStateoftheCityaddress which shouldbeavailable within
thenexttwoweeks.    

11. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofMarch
14, 2022, at8:11P.M.    

Roll Call Vote: Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MEETING HELD VIRTUALLY
MONDAY, MARCH 23, 2022 4:00P.M.  

MINUTES 2C

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat4:02P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel (arrivedat4:12), Gorham, and
Callies; CityAttorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Lerud; CityClerk/HRDirector
Thone; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; andJanaSullivan.  

Absent: None

Mayor Labadie moved, Johnson seconded, toclose the meeting aspermitted byMinn.  
Stat. § 13D.05, subd. 3(b) foraconfidential attorney-client privileged discussion
regarding the following pending litigation: IntheMatterofAlanYelseyv. Cityof
Shorewood, intheOffice ofAdministrative Hearings with Docket Number: 05-0305-38230;  
and IntheMatterofAlanYelseyv. Shorewood CityOfficials: GregLerud, PaulaCallies,  
Jennifer Labadie, Nathanial Gorham, Patrick Johnson, Debbie Siakel, intheOffice of
Administrative Hearings with Docket Number 20-0325-38229; and CityofShorewood v.  
GuyGerald Sanschagrin, etal, inthe Minnesota Court ofAppeals, with File Number A21- 
0992, and with District Court File Number 27-CV-19-15159

Roll Call Vote: Johnson, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion Passed.  

TheCityCouncil entered intoclosedsession at4:06P.M.  

TheCityCouncil returned toopensession at5:33P.M.  

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Special Meeting ofMarch
23, 2022, at5:43P.M.    

Roll Call Vote: Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2D

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood CouncilMeeting Item

Title / Subject: VerifiedClaims

MeetingDate:   April11, 2022
Preparedby: MichelleNguyen, SeniorAccountant

GregLerud, CityAdministrator
JoeRigdon, Finance Director

Attachments: Claimslists

PolicyConsideration:  
Shouldtheattached claimsagainst theCityofShorewood bepaid?  

Background:  
Claimsforcouncilauthorization.  
67299 - 67336 & ACH 814,954.06
TotalClaims $ 814,954.06

Wehavealsoincludedapayrollsummary forthepayrollperiodending March13 & 27, 2022

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  
Theseexpenditures arereasonable andnecessary toprovideservicestoourresidentsandfundsare
budgetedandavailable forthesepurposes.  

Options:  
TheCityCouncilmayacceptthestaffrecommendation topaytheseclaimsormayrejectany
expenditure itdeemsnotinthebestinterestofthecity.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommends approvaloftheclaimslistaspresented.  

NextStepsandTimelines:  
Checkswillbedistributed following approval.  



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDECFEDCDD# G#$2GCFGHIGDCDD
4567#89#:;82<=88, 

1 !%(#901K9 J,#HCH

HCHGCCGHCHCGCCCC# CECC# LCMHNLELO4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

HCHGHHGIHCFGCCCC# HMLHSESI# CECC$ P26G65R< 

HCHGHHGIHDDGCCCC# HFHEFH# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGHFGIHCHGCCCC# HFMNTLESC# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

HCHGHFGIHCFGCCCC# TTOECI# CECC$ P26G65R< 

HCHGHFGIHDHGCCCC# HMCNHEDF# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGHFGIHDDGCCCC# HMCHLEDC# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGHFGIHFHGCCCC# DMHLIETI# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

HCHGHFGIHTHGCCCC# LCECH# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHGHTGIHCHGCCCC# TMSHLEOD# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

HCHGHTGIHDHGCCCC# IDHEFI# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGHTGIHDDGCCCC# IFDEDO# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGHTGIHFHGCCCC# SIHETN# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

HCHGHTGIHTHGCCCC# FDEIL# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHGHNGIHCHGCCCC# TMINIEOS# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

HCHGHNGIHCFGCCCC# IILESO# CECC$ P26G65R< 

HCHGHNGIHDHGCCCC# IIIEOI# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGHNGIHDDGCCCC# IHFECF# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGHNGIHFHGCCCC# NTSETL# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

HCHGHNGIHTHGCCCC# TCELD# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHGDIGIHCHGCCCC# FMSLTENI# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

HCHGDIGIHDHGCCCC# DLTESO# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGDIGIHDDGCCCC# DNHETN# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGDIGIHFHGCCCC# SSNEDI# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

HCHGDIGIHTHGCCCC# DCEHI# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHGFDGIHCHGCCCC# HDMNNTENO# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

HCHGFDGIHCDGCCCC# HCDEHN# CECC8Q<265R< 

HCHGFDGIHDHGCCCC# OLIEHH# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGFDGIHDDGCCCC# OOIECS# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGFDGIHFHGCCCC# DMSFFECI# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

HCHGFDGIHTHGCCCC# NTSESN# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHGFFGIHCHGCCCC# DMTLTESS# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

HCHGFFGIHCDGCCCC# HMSCSELL# CECC8Q<265R< 

HCHGFFGIHDHGCCCC# FHFELC# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*HI*DCDD#G#HH"TN#PRW$%? # H



HCHGFFGIHDDGCCCC# DLIEON# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGFFGIHFHGCCCC# DSHENC# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

HCHGFFGIHTHGCCCC# DDTEST# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHGTDGIHCHGCCCC# DMNLDEDI# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

HCHGTDGIHDHGCCCC# DHTEID# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGTDGIHDDGCCCC# DDTEFC# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGTDGIHFHGCCCC# LONEID# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

HCHGTDGIHTHGCCCC# HTFEHL# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

HCHGTFGIHCHGCCCC# HMTHOEOS# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

HCHGTFGIHDHGCCCC# HHFEOO# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGTFGIHDDGCCCC# HHLESF# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

HCHGTFGIHFHGCCCC# HLETC# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

HCHGTFGIHTHGCCCC# LLECL# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

6789:6;6<$ 6789:6;6< 01%*$2 #345

B'! X''K#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 9 J,#DCH

DCHGCCGHCHCGCCCC# CECC# DMFTCESF4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

DCHGCCGIHCHGCCCC# HMSCSEHO# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

DCHGCCGIHCFGCCCC# FFHESO# CECC$ P26G65R< 

DCHGCCGIHDHGCCCC# HITEFT# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

DCHGCCGIHDDGCCCC# HTCEDH# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

DCHGCCGIHFHGCCCC# DSEDI# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

DCHGCCGIHTHGCCCC# OCEOT# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

8>?7;@>$= 8>?7;@> 01%*$2 #345

9 J,#SCH

SCHGCCGHCHCGCCCC# CECC# HCMTDHEDH4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

SCHGCCGIHCHGCCCC# LMSTIEHT# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

SCHGCCGIHCTGCCCC# DHCESS# CECC= P6<2#$P)<2#$P7

SCHGCCGIHDHGCCCC# TNOENS# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

SCHGCCGIHDDGCCCC# TSIECN# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

SCHGCCGIHFHGCCCC# HMDDCEOF# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

SCHGCCGIHTHGCCCC# DNHETF# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

978?=9;=9$ 978?=9;=901%*$2 #345

1-.%!&#: X !#9 J,#SHH

SHHGCCGHCHCGCCCC# CECC# OMOICETL4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

SHHGCCGIHCHGCCCC# LMFTDETC# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

SHHGCCGIHCTGCCCC# DHCESS# CECC:<=< 2#$P)<2#$P7

SHHGCCGIHDHGCCCC# TSLEDI# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

SHHGCCGIHDDGCCCC# TITEHD# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

SHHGCCGIHFHGCCCC# HMCDSEHH# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*HI*DCDD#G#HH"TN#PRW$%? # D



SHHGCCGIHTHGCCCC# DFNEOI# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

8<A7;?6$< 8<A7;?601%*$2 #345

2A&A(-1?#9 J,#SDH

SDHGCCGHCHCGCCCC# CECC# TTHENS4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

SDHGCCGIHCHGCCCC# ICOESC# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

SDHGCCGIHDHGCCCC# FCELD# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

SDHGCCGIHDDGCCCC# DFETD# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

SDHGCCGIHFHGCCCC# NTEHD# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

SDHGCCGIHTHGCCCC# DEOC# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

9;:@$?? 9;:@01%*$2 #345

9 J,#SFH

SFHGCCGHCHCGCCCC# CECC# FMCDFEFS4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

SFHGCCGIHCHGCCCC# DMFDFESN# CECC9 G65R<#2<) P2

SFHGCCGIHDHGCCCC# HLIEDL# CECC$< 2P#48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

SFHGCCGIHDDGCCCC# HSNEDF# CECC954P# 48J625@#G#4567#:;P2< 

SFHGCCGIHFHGCCCC# DNFESH# CECC< R$+87<<#5J: 2PJ4<#G#4567

SFHGCCGIHTHGCCCC# LFETL# CECC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

87=>;>@$> 87=>;>@01%*$2 #345

4( %!-1?#901K9 J,#LCC

LCCGCCGHCHCGCCCC# OSMTLTEID# CECC4P:;# PJ,#5JQ<:6R<J6: 

LCCGCCGDHLCGCCCC# CECC# IIMFDFELH) 28::#$P728++#4+<P25J) 

LCCGCCGDHLHGCCCC# CECC# HCMICSEHS;< P+6;#5J: 2PJ4<#$P7P@+< 

LCCGCCGDHLDGCCCC# CECC# SMTOCELS9<,< 2P+#=56;;8+,5J)#$P7P@+< 

LCCGCCGDHLFGCCCC# CECC# FMCHLEHD: 6P6<#=56;;8+,5J)#$P7P@+< 

LCCGCCGDHLIGCCCC# CECC# HCMSLLECN954P* R<,54P2<#6P\[#$P7P@+< 

LCCGCCGDHLTGCCCC# CECC# OMONDESL$< 2P#=56;;8+,5J)#$P7P@+< 

LCCGCCGDHLSGCCCC# CECC# TMNNCEHF,< 9<22<,#48R$<J:P658J

LCCGCCGDHLLGCCCC# CECC# DMHLFENC= 82U<2:#48R$<J:P658J

LCCGCCGDHNFGCCCC# CECC# DMDNOECO;< P+6;#:PQ5J):#P448 J6

LCCGCCGDHNIGCCCC# CECC# NDSEOC,< J6P+#,<+6P

LCCGCCGDHNTGCCCC# CECC# ICNECC,< J6P+#G# J58J

@8?6?;A=$< @8?6?;A= 01%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 9<>89?7;:A$ 9<>89?7;:A

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCF*HI*DCDD#G#HH"TN#PRW$%? # F



0.-'1#23'!. 

1?0& 1

@%.AB" CCCCDECDEFCFF# G#$2GCDGFHGFCFF
4567#89#:;82<=88, 

1 !%(#901K9 I,#JCJ

JCJGCCGJCJCGCCCC# CECC# LMNOPJELC4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

JCJGJDGOJCJGCCCC# JDNPDFEPM# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

JCJGJDGOJCDGCCCC# TOFEOH# CECC$ Q26G65S< 

JCJGJDGOJFJGCCCC# JNCTHEJJ# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGJDGOJFFGCCCC# JNCFDELT# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGJDGOJLJGCCCC# TPELJ# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

JCJGJLGOJCJGCCCC# LNPJTEMF# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

JCJGJLGOJFJGCCCC# OFJEDO# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGJLGOJFFGCCCC# OFMETH# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGJLGOJLJGCCCC# DDEPF# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

JCJGJHGOJCJGCCCC# TNCLCEJC# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

JCJGJHGOJCDGCCCC# FJOEOM# CECC$ Q26G65S< 

JCJGJHGOJFJGCCCC# LOOEHT# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGJHGOJFFGCCCC# LDJEHJ# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGJHGOJLJGCCCC# LDELH# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

JCJGFOGOJCJGCCCC# DNLLMEFC# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

JCJGFOGOJFJGCCCC# FPPEMO# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGFOGOJFFGCCCC# FTFEFH# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGFOGOJLJGCCCC# JMEFF# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

JCJGDFGOJCJGCCCC# JONHTJECP# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

JCJGDFGOJCFGCCCC# MDELP# CECC8R<265S< 

JCJGDFGOJCLGCCCC# OFJEDF# CECC: 62<<6#$Q)<2#$Q7

JCJGDFGOJFJGCCCC# JNJLDEMP# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGDFGOJFFGCCCC# JNJPCEDD# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGDFGOJLJGCCCC# MMTEJT# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

JCJGDDGOJCJGCCCC# OJJEFO# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

JCJGDDGOJFJGCCCC# DCEHL# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGDDGOJFFGCCCC# DCELC# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGDDGOJLJGCCCC# FCETM# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

JCJGLFGOJCJGCCCC# FNOHOEMM# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

JCJGLFGOJFJGCCCC# JHPEDT# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGLFGOJFFGCCCC# JHMECH# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGLFGOJLJGCCCC# JDOEPJ# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

JCJGLDGOJCJGCCCC# JNOJMEHP# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCD*FH*FCFF#G#JJ"OF#QSW$%? # J



JCJGLDGOJFJGCCCC# JCPEOT# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGLDGOJFFGCCCC# JCHEPL# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

JCJGLDGOJLJGCCCC# TFEJH# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

6789:;<6=$ 6789:;<6= 01%*$2 #345

B'! X''K#4'>>E#Y#<Z1.#41. ! 9 I,#FCJ

FCJGCCGJCJCGCCCC# CECC# FNLJLEDL4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

FCJGCCGOJCJGCCCC# JNTCPEFM# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

FCJGCCGOJCDGCCCC# OJFETD# CECC$ Q26G65S< 

FCJGCCGOJFJGCCCC# JDPEFJ# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCJGCCGOJFFGCCCC# JPFECP# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

FCJGCCGOJLJGCCCC# MHECP# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

86;6<?6$> 86;6<?601%*$2 #345

9 I,#PCJ

PCJGCCGJCJCGCCCC# CECC# MNFHMETF4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

PCJGCCGOJCJGCCCC# TNOLOECM# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

PCJGCCGOJCFGCCCC# FCTELC# CECC8R<265S< 

PCJGCCGOJCLGCCCC# FJCEPP# CECC= Q6<2#$Q)<2#$Q7

PCJGCCGOJFJGCCCC# LMCEOF# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

PCJGCCGOJFFGCCCC# LHJEFF# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

PCJGCCGOJLJGCCCC# FOLEHD# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

78>@7<A>$ 78>@7<A> 01%*$2 #345

1-.%!&#: X !#9 I,#PJJ

PJJGCCGJCJCGCCCC# CECC# MNPHLEDP4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

PJJGCCGOJCJGCCCC# HNCFFEFD# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

PJJGCCGOJCLGCCCC# FJCEPP# CECC:<=< 2#$Q)<2#$Q7

PJJGCCGOJFJGCCCC# PJTEOT# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

PJJGCCGOJFFGCCCC# PCOEPT# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

PJJGCCGOJLJGCCCC# FDCEDD# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

78:@6<?:$ 78:@6<?: 01%*$2 #345

2A&A(-1?#9 I,#PFJ

PFJGCCGJCJCGCCCC# CECC# OPOELH4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

PFJGCCGOJCJGCCCC# OCMEPJ# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

PFJGCCGOJFJGCCCC# DCETF# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

PFJGCCGOJFFGCCCC# FDEOT# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

PFJGCCGOJLJGCCCC# CETH# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

9:9<6@$ 9:9<6@01%*$2 #345

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCD*FH*FCFF#G#JJ"OF#QSW$%? # F



9 I,#PDJ

PDJGCCGJCJCGCCCC# CECC# FNJHFEFJ4Q:;# QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

PDJGCCGOJCJGCCCC# JNHTCEDM# CECC9 G65S<#2<) Q2

PDJGCCGOJFJGCCCC# JOCEFH# CECC$< 2Q#48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

PDJGCCGOJFFGCCCC# JOCETP# CECC954Q# 48I625@#G#4567#:;Q2< 

PDJGCCGOJLJGCCCC# DCETH# CECC= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

8;@><>;$> 8;@><>; 01%*$2 #345

4( %!-1?#901K9 I,#TCC

TCCGCCGJCJCGCCCC# HDNLMHETF# CECC4Q:;#QI,#5IR<:6S<I6: 

TCCGCCGFJTCGCCCC# CECC# ODNOFLETF) 28::#$Q728++#4+<Q25I) 

TCCGCCGFJTFGCCCC# CECC# PNDTCELT9<,< 2Q+#=56;;8+,5I)#$Q7Q@+< 

TCCGCCGFJTDGCCCC# CECC# FNMPJECC: 6Q6<#=56;;8+,5I)#$Q7Q@+< 

TCCGCCGFJTOGCCCC# CECC# JCNLJPEDP954Q* S<,54Q2<#6Q\[#$Q7Q@+< 

TCCGCCGFJTLGCCCC# CECC# MNMCCEHJ$< 2Q#=56;;8+,5I)#$Q7Q@+< 

TCCGCCGFJTPGCCCC# CECC# PNJFJETJ,< 9<22<,#48S$<I:Q658I

TCCGCCGFJTTGCCCC# CECC# FNCJDEOP= 82U<2:#48S$<I:Q658I

TCCGCCGFJHDGCCCC# CECC# FNFHMECM;< Q+6;#:QR5I):#Q448 I6

@?867@<A>$ @?867@<A> 01%*$2 #345

B(/ )#2 #345 A8;7A<99$;: A8;7A<99

2#G#)*+#,- 0.-'1#23'!.#VCD*FH*FCFF#G#JJ"OF#QSW$%? # D



@::74%& A5A>B
67284& !.69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7! 

2%345 % 

0(#1

CA&:9"(((( 0D()D-(--./.#E/()/+,/-(--/- 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

@FG61H.6I.0.1H1CHE.JH@=KJ.F LM/ LNIL.MHLK@= 7!" 69 :;.GO4 %: ".+ @6J.H%A>B '".K!4

1A!:9/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.M %&AB./. 7%.,( PD((()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+P0/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.M %&AB./. 7% 

PD(( 69 :;.K7&AB" 

P, C@LR.?NGK@7!" 69 :;.GO4 %: ".- @6J.H%A>B '".K!4

E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.JG@/C@LR.?NGK@.- P+D(S()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+P)/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.JG@/C@LR.?NGK@

P+D(S69 :;.K7&AB" 

0HFK#G./.FHMHE@=.T*J7!" 69 :;.GO4 %: ".) @6J.H%A>B '".K!4

E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.F ' !AB.N%:72 .KAU. VW0S(DQV()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+Q-/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.F ' !AB.N%:72 .KAU
E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.FN6@.H28B75  .#7!&$7%., W)-VDVQ()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+Q,/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.FN6@.H28B75  .#7!&$7% 
E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.FN6@.H28B75 !.#7!&$7%., W)-VDVQ()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+Q,/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.FN6@.H28B75 !.#7!&$7% 
E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.1 '$:A! .H28B75  .#7!&$7%.+ W(++DPQ()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+Q,/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.1 '$:A! .H28B75  .#7!&$7% 
E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.1 '$:A! .H28B75 !.#7!&$7%.+ W(++DPQ()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+Q,/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.1 '$:A! .H28B75 !.#7!&$7% 

QW-VQDP, 69 :;.K7&AB" 

VJH@=KJ.#@EKLHEG/ 1HMN6@= 7!" 69 :;.GO4 %: "., @6J.H%A>B '".K!4

1A!:9/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((+D()D-(--.JAB&9.N% 4!A%: /JG@/+. VW-0(D(((-*- P*-(--Q((/((/-+Q+/((((# E.CA&:9.((((+D()D-(--.JAB&9.N% 4!A%: /JG@/+ 
1A!:9/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.JAB&9.N% 4!A%: /JG@/-. VWQ(-D,+()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+Q+/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.JAB&9.N% 4!A%: /JG@/- 
1A!:9/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((+D()D-(--.JAB&9.N% 67#A5/+.) W0((D(((-*- P*-(--Q((/((/-+Q+/((((# E.CA&:9.((((+D()D-(--.JAB&9.N% 67#A5/+ 
1A!:9/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.JAB&9.N% 67#A5/-.) WQ()DQ0()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+Q+/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.JAB&9.N% 67#A5/- 

W+0VD+V69 :;.K7&AB" 

VVJH@=KJ#@EKLHE/MHLK@= 7!" 69 :;.GO4 %: ".0@6J.H%A>B '".K!4

1A!:9/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.M %&AB./.L7%. 7%. P-VDS(()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+P,/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.M %&AB./.L7%. 7% 
1A!:9/-(--/6ICE1A!:9/6ICE@/#A&&$., 0DS,()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+P,/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.M %&AB./.L7%. 7% 

PQ-DP, 69 :;.K7&AB" 

N61@.EHKNEH1HLK. KE GK/)(-+)+/,0Q7!" 69 :;.GO4 %: ".V@6J.H%A>B '".K!4

@#/67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7!.X()*+,*-(--./.+-"0(.#1Y# A3 .+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.M < !! '.6728/N61@/FBA&.) W-(0D+)()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+QV/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.M < !! '.6728/N61@/FBA& 

W-(0D+) 69 :;.K7&AB" 

1NLLHGIK@. MH#@EK1HLK..IF.EH?HL H7!" 69 :;.GO4 %: ".Q@6J.H%A>B '".K!4

E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.G&A& .N%:72 .KAU.) W(+QD+-()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+Q)/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.G&A& .N%:72 .KAU

W(+QD+- 69 :;.K7&AB" 

S+ 1GEG/1L.MHFHEEHM. 6I1#.#=@L.,0Q7!" 69 :;.GO4 %: ".P@6J.H%A>B '".K!4

E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.M < !! '.6728/1GEG/#! .- W,Q0D((()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+QV/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.M < !! '.6728/1GEG/#!  
E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.M < !! '.6728/1GEG/E7&9,0Q.-(( D((()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+QV/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.M < !! '.6728/1GEG/E7&9,0Q

WVQ0D(( 69 :;.K7&AB" 

VV0I#K 1.C@LR7!" 69 :;.GO4 %: ".S@6J.H%A>B '".K!4

E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.JG@/I#K 1.C@LR.- W((PD((()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+P)/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.JG@/I#K 1.C@LR

W((PD(( 69 :;.K7&AB" 

S# HE@7!" 69 :;.GO4 %: ".+( @6J.H%A>B '".K!4

E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.1L/#HE@.M '4:&$7%., WV),DP+()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+Q0/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.1L/#HE@.M '4:&$7% 
E/()/+,/-(--# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.1L.#HE@.C % <$&.H28B75 !. 0W),QDPV()*+,*-(-- Q((/((/-+Q0/((((# E.CA&:9.((((-D()D-(--.1L.#HE@.C % <$&.H28B75 ! 

SWSP-DVQ69 :;.K7&AB" 

0SWPQ)DP0K7&AB.<7!.69 :;.E4%" 

K7&AB.7<.L42> !.7<.69 :;

@#/67284& !. 69 :;.#!77<.=$ 5.? %'7!.X()*+,*-(--./.+-"0(.#1Y# A3 .- 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !-589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@&98"(((( CD()D+(++-.-#E.().+,.+(++ 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

FB?GH->IJK? 6!" 589:-JL3 %9 "-/? 5M-N%@=A '"-K!3

E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-MJ?.B?GH-> IJK?-+,/ D(O()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/,).((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-MJ?.B?GH->IJK? 

D(O589:-K6&@A" 

QNRK#J-.-RNSNE?<-T*M6!" 589:-JL3 %9 "-+? 5M-N%@=A '"-K!3

E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-R ' !@A-I%961 -K@U- CV)P(DQP()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/P+.((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-R ' !@A-I%961 -K@U
E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-RI5?-N17A64  -#6!&$6%- FV+C/DQ/()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/PF.((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-RI5?-N17A64  -#6!&$6% 
E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-RI5?-N17A64 !-#6!&$6%- FV+C/DQ/()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/PF.((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-RI5?-N17A64 !-#6!&$6% 
E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-0 '$9@! -N17A64  -#6!&$6%- OOCDCP()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/PF.((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-0 '$9@! -N17A64  -#6!&$6% 
E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-0 '$9@! -N17A64 !-#6!&$6%- OOCDCP()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/PF.((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-0 '$9@! -N17A64 !-#6!&$6% 

CV,,CDO) 589:-K6&@A" 

I50?-ENKIEN0NGK- KE JK.)(+/)/.FQP6!" 589:-JL3 %9 "-)? 5M-N%@=A '"-K!3

E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-S ; !! '-5617.I50?.# !9 %&@2 - F/DQ,()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/PC.((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-S ; !! '-5617.I50?.# !9 %&@2
E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-S ; !! '-5617.I50?.RA@&-) V+(QD/)()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/PC.((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-S ; !! '-5617.I50?.RA@& 

V+FCDP/ 589:-K6&@A" 

0IGGNJWK?-SN#?EK0NGK--WR-EN>NG N6!" 589:-JL3 %9 "-F? 5M-N%@=A '"-K!3

E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-J&@& -I%961 -K@U-+ VOC/D((()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/P).((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-J&@& -I%961 -K@U

VOC/D(( 589:-K6&@A" 

O/ 0JEJ.0G-SNRNEENS- 5W0#-#<?G-FQP6!" 589:-JL3 %9 "-Q? 5M-N%@=A '"-K!3

E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-S ; !! '-5617.0JEJ.#! -+ VCPQD((()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/PC.((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-S ; !! '-5617.0JEJ.#!  
E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-S ; !! '-5617.0JEJ.E6&8FQP-+(( D((()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/PC.((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-S ; !! '-5617.0JEJ.E6&8FQP

V,PQD(( 589:-K6&@A" 

CCQW#K 0-B?GH6!" 589:-JL3 %9 "-C? 5M-N%@=A '"-K!3

E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-MJ?.W#K 0-B?GH-+ V((,D((()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/,).((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-MJ?.W#K 0-B?GH

56173& !-589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-X()*+,*+(++-.-/+"//-#0Y# @2 -/ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

V((,D(( 589:-K6&@A" 

O# NE? 6!" 589:-JL3 %9 "-P? 5M-N%@=A '"-K!3

E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-0G.#NE?-S '39&$6%- FVQOCD,(()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/PQ.((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-0G.#NE?-S '39&$6% 
E.().+,.+(++# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-0G-#NE?-B % ;$&-N17A64 !- QV)(FD(/()*+,*+(++ P((.((.+/PQ.((((# E-B@&98-(((()D()D+(++-0G-#NE?-B % ;$&-N17A64 ! 

OVO((D,/ 589:-K6&@A" 

V/QODQFK6&@A-;6!-589:-E3%" 

PK6&@A-6;-G31= !-6;-589:

56173& !-589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-X()*+,*+(++-.-/+"//-#0Y# @2 -+ 



9963%& @4@=A
56173& !-589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6! 

1%234 % 

0

B@&98"(((( CD()D,(,,-.-?#.().CC.,(,,. 0$'E 0@$A$%2

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

FG0HIJKLM- 0?H<HNO-LPLMK0L-HN56!" 589:-LQ3 %9 "-C? 5R-K%@=A '"-M!3

C S&!.,(,,.TU)C) A$&4.#6 @2 -/ GUD(C(/*/(*,(,, G(C.((.),(F.(((( 
C S&!.,(,,.TU)C) A$&4.LV9- UCDFG(/*/(*,(,, G(C.((.))((.(((( 
C S&!.,(,,.TU)C) A$&4.#6 @2 -/ GUD(C(/*/(*,(,, GCC.((.),(F.(((( 
C S&!.,(,,.TU)C) A$&4.LV9- UCDFG(/*/(*,(,, GCC.((.))((.(((( 
C S&!.,(,,.TU)C) A$&4.#6 @2 -/ GUD(C(/*/(*,(,, G,C.((.),(F.(((( 
C S&!.,(,,.TU)C) A$&4.LV9- UCDFG(/*/(*,(,, G,C.((.))((.(((( 
C S&!.,(,,.TU)C) A$&4.LV9- UCDFG(/*/(*,(,, G/C.((.))((.(((( 
C S&!.,(,,.TU)C) A$&4.#6 @2 -/ GUD(C(/*/(*,(,, G/C.((.),(F.(((( 
TU/U/ NE A && !-#6 @2 DT,(/*/(*,(,, C(C.C/.),(F.(((( 
TU/U/ NE A && !-LV9-)+ TD(F(/*/(*,(,, C(C.C/.))((.(((( 

WF)+D,F589:-M6&@A" 

WF)+D,FM6&@A-;6!-589:-X3%" 

CM6&@A-6;-N31= !-6;-589:

56173& !-589:-#!66;-<$ 4-> %'6!-Y()*(+*,(,,-.--,"/+-#0Z# @2 -C



8852%& 3?<@
45062& !-4789-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5! 

0%123 % 

A?&87"(((( BC(DC,(,,-.-E <.AF/ 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

GHGA>IJ-FE-/FIKLM>; 5!" 4789-NO2 %8 "-P> 4Q-M%?<@ '"-K!2

E <.,(,,.A!?'/ E2@-+) DC()( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),P,.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A!?'/> 0?R5%- GC+S( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),,P.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A!?'/> 0?R5%- PDDCHG( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),,P.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A!?'/ 4?!T2 PC,(( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),,P.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A!?'/ 42<-E55' DC+G( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A!?'/ Q<-N ?@$%1- BGC+S( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A!?'/ N75! U55'-K!2 -) C)P( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A!?'/ N75! U55'-K!2 - BCPH( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A!?'/ K!289- @$&$ P))C+B( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),,P.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A!?'/ V$ 1@ !-L &2!%. S(HCBB( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A! %'?/ I-N&?& -45@@ 1 /4EF>->%%2?@-45%:-, B+C((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PD.)DDP.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A! &&A47$ : K5U$%1- DD(C((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.))((.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A! &&A> 0?R5%-+, CG,( D*D(*,(,,P(P.+,.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A! &&A> 0?R5%- P+CS(( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),,D.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A! &&A> 0?R5%-,+ C+,( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),,D.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A! &&A> 0?R5%- H,C()( D*D(*,(,,HPP.((.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A! &&A> 0?R5%- DDCSH( D*D(*,(,,HPP.((.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A! &&A> 0?R5%- PSCS(( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A! &&A N>-A@2 -A559./?%75@ -;$:& !-Q?00 !-, GBC,S( D*D(*,(,,HPP.((.),)(.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A! &&A> KK.#75% -, DC+(( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.)D,P.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A!28NE2 @-,)+ CD+( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),P,.(((( 
E <.,(,,.A!28N4?!T2 DGCG)( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),,P.(((( 
E <.,(,,.47!$ QE2 @-+ PDCB(( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),P,.(((( 
E <.,(,,.47!$ E2@- D(DCSS( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),P,.(((( 
E <.,(,,.47!$ N75! U55'-K!2 - S(C+,( D*D(*,(,,P(P.+,.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.4$&34?!' 42@@$1?%-A5&&@ '-W?& !-.-X!$%9- DDC((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PS.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.4$&34?!' L62<@$8-N !Y$8 P(Z,SHC((( D*D(*,(,,H,P.((.))((.(((( 
E <.,(,,.4$&34?!' W? 10&.#2<@$8-W5!9 BS,CH,( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.))((.(((( 
E <.,(,,.4$&34?!' 47?%7? PG+(+.((P- PGCG)( D*D(*,(,,H(P.((.),HD.(((( 
E <.,(,,.4$&34?!' W? 10&.NN44- D()C))( D*D(*,(,,,(P.((.))((.(((( 
E <.,(,,.4$&34?!' 47?%7? PG+(+.(((- PZSDBCSH( D*D(*,(,,H(P.((.),HD.(((( 
E <.,(,,.4$&34?!'= !$ R5%.;$:&-N&?&$5%- PDCS+( D*D(*,(,,HPP.((.)D,P.(((( 

45062& !- 4789-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\[()*(+*,(,,-.--,")+-#/\\#? 1 -P



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

E <.,(,,.4$&34?!' 42@@$1?%-A5&&@ '-W?& !.N5@?!- PD+CG+( D*D(*,(,,,(P.((.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.4$&34?!'> K\]K-.-W?' ^ 6?'-, DC)S( D*D(*,(,,P(P.,).)D,P.(((( 
E <.,(,,.`! 1; N?0^ SCPS( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PS.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.`! 1; MY %&<!$& -.-#5@@$%?&5!-E!$ %'@3-45%:- D(C((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PD.)DDP.(((( 
E <.,(,,.a5L` 5Y !%0 %&-E$%?%8 -F::$ 8 - PB(C((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.P+.))DD.(((( 
E <.,(,,.a5L` 5Y !%0 %&-E$%?%8 -F::$ 8 - B(C((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.P+.))DD.(((( 
E <.,(,,.a5L/ I-N58$ &3-.-4#>-D-3 ?! D)(C((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.P+.))DD.(((( 
E <.,(,,.a2@$ / 4?%Y?- PPSC)(( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PD.))DD.(((( 
E <.,(,,.a2@$ / X!56<5b- PPSCGG( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PD.))DD.(((( 
E <.,(,,.;?!!3AX 6&-5:-I?&2!?@.,(,P-W?& !-L65!&- DZPPHCPP( D*D(*,(,,H(P.((.))DB.(((( 
E <.,(,,.;?!!3AQ 0-K$ !- P((C((( D*D(*,(,,H(P.((.))DB.(((( 
E <.,(,,.;?!!3AQ 0-K$ !-, C)S( D*D(*,(,,H(P.((.))DB.(((( 
E <.,(,,.;?!!3AE2 @- H(CPH( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),P,.(((( 
E <.,(,,.;?!!3AW?& !-N3 0-4500- PBC((( D*D(*,(,,H(P.((.)D,P.(((( 
E <.,(,,.;29WE2 @- P,)C(P( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),P,.(((( 
E <.,(,,.I@$?4F::$8 -X65&- P,)CBS( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PD.),((.(((( 
E <.,(,,.L5< !& E2@- P))C((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),P,.(((( 
E <.,(,,.L5< !& N75! U55'-K!2 P(C(B( D*D(*,(,,H(P.((.),,D.(((( 
E <.,(,,.L5< !& N75! U55'-K!2 DGCSB( D*D(*,(,,H(P.((.),,D.(((( 
E <.,(,,.L5< !& N75! U55'-K!2 D,C,H( D*D(*,(,,H(P.((.),,D.(((( 
E <.,(,,.N?%'$ > 0?R5%- HPC,P( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PD.),((.(((( 
E <.,(,,.N?%'$ > 0?R5%- BC)(( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PD.),((.(((( 
E <.,(,,.N?%'$ > 0?R5%-) HCSH( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PD.),((.(((( 
E <.,(,,.N?%'$ 42<.M06@53  -M%?10 %&-) PCPG( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PS.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.N?%'$ ;/ 4.-N?%'$ -,( C((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PD.)DDP.(((( 
E <.,(,,.N?%'$ ;/ 4.-47!$ Q $&R-,( C((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.)DDP.(((( 
E <.,(,,.N?%'$ ;/ 4.-A! %'?-\]-I@$?-)( C((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PD.)DDP.(((( 
E <.,(,,.N?%'$ N58$ &3-:5!-QL-.->%%2?@-,, SC((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PD.))DD.(((( 
E <.,(,,.N?%'$ K?!1 &.M06@53 M%1?10 %&- PHDCG,( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PS.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.K$0JE2 @- D)HC),( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),P,.(((( 
E <.,(,,.K$0J/ %?!' GC+)( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.K$0J/ %?!' P+C(P( D*D(*,(,,P(P.+,.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.K$0JI5!&7 !%-K55@- D+(CBS( D*D(*,(,,H(P.((.),,D.(((( 
E <.,(,,.K$0JI5!&7 !%-K55@- G(CHD( D*D(*,(,,HPP.((.),)(.(((( 
E <.,(,,.KU$?`> 0?R5%-)+ CP)( D*D(*,(,,P(P.+D.),)+.(((( 
E <.,(,,.W?' WE2 @-) GC,,( D*D(*,(,,P(P.,).),P,.(((( 
E <.,(,,.W?' W 5:-/-.-45%^&-M'28?&$5%- PP+C((( D*D(*,(,,P(P.,).)DDP.(((( 

Z+)(CPG4789-K5&?@" 

D,BW_IXNKLM>/ 5!" 4789-NO2 %8 "-,> 4Q-M%?<@ '"-K!2

B)+S)SH) 4$&3-5:-N7U'.-A?'1 !-W@@- HSCGP( D*D(*,(,,H(P.((.)DS+.(((( 
B)+S)SH)# 2<@$8-W5!9 HBC,(( D*D(*,(,,P(P.D,.)D,P.(((( 

45062& !- 4789-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\[()*(+*,(,,-.--,")+-#/\\#? 1 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

B)+S)SH) 4$&3-Q?@@- PDGC)G( D*D(*,(,,P(P.PS.)D,P.(((( 
B)+S)SH) A?'1 !./?%5!.4?&78?!&-#?!9 HCG,( D*D(*,(,,P(P.+,.)D,P.(((( 
B)+S)SH) 4$&3-5:-N7U'.W K5U !- PDSCB(( D*D(*,(,,H(P.((.)D,P.(((( 

H,,C(P4789-K5&?@" 

DZPH,CPSK5&?@-:5!-4789-L2%" 

K5&?@-5:-I20< !-5:-4789

45062& !- 4789-#!55:-;$ 3-= %'5!-\[()*(+*,(,,-.--,")+-#/\\#? 1 -D



0::74%& @5@>A
67284& !-69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7! 

2%345 % 

01

B@&:9"((((, C()C,(,,-.-0#.().//.,(,, 

01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

0BDE-FG6H-I-1FJFKL-==# 7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-/ 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

PP// Q04'$&-L !R$: -/+ S)((C((()*//*,(,,/(/./+.) T(/.(((( 

S)((C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

0D01VL-#FLU-6EWUKE=-GW67!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-, 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

T)TQTQ+ B4$A'$%3-G% 8 :&$7%.L97! X77'- YQCYP()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.))((.(((( 
T)TYQZ) B4$A'$%3-G% 8 :&$7%.L74&9 97! - QTCZ(()*//*,(,,,(/.((.))((.(((( 

CQP69 :;-U7&@A" 

P0D?0W6FD-G10\[GW\[-LE= UGEWL7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-T06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

GW?,QTQ() H7%$:@-1$%7A&@*6+PY-678$ !-+ T)C,)()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.),,/.(((( 
GW?,Q)/)PH7%$:@-1$%7A&@*6+PY- TPC((()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.),,/.(((( 

ZC,) 69 :;-U7&@A" 

PPQ\\ 01FL-6=0JUEW-BFKD0N= 7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-) 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

@!' % O!  2@%-#@!;-#A@\]@-/(( C((()*//*,(,,/(/. PT.),)P.(((( 

C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

QQBE=UEW-I-1FWHS-GW6C7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-P06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

Y++Z/\[ % ! @A-F%3$%  !$%3-/, S/T+CP(()*//*,(,,/(/. T/.)T(T.(((( 
Y++Z, 1$AA-I-ER !A@5.,(,/-/), C((()*//*,(,,)/ T.((.)+Y(.(((( 
Y++ZT6@&:9>@ I-64AR !&-K8@$! SP,TC((()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.)T(T.(((( 
Y++Z) 1$AA-I-ER !A@5.,(,,-/ QS+(/C((()*//*,(,,)/+.((.) T(T.(((( 
Y++ZP# @R2 %&-L&!$8$%3-) T/C((()*//*,(,,)().((.)+,(.((( Q
Y++Z+# 7%'-1@$%&@%@%: -/ Y(C((()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.)T(T.(((( 
Y++ZQL@%$&@!5-LX !-6A@%$%3- TY+C((()*//*,(,,+//.((.) T(T.(((( 
Y++ZY,), QP-L2$&9&7X%-K'.1$;@%-N72 Y,(C((()*//*,(,,/(/.((. T)/).(((( 
Y++ZZB R !A5-D!$R -^ &A@%'- Q/C((()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.)T(T.(((( 
Y+Q(( B$!:9-BA4<<-L&. A$&5-G28!R2&- T,SQQ/CP(()*//*,(,,)/).((.) T(T.(((( 
Y+Q,T69!$ 2@ @; -B7@&-=@%'$%3-, SY+TC((()*//*,(,,)(,.((.)+ Y(.(((( 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-_()*(+*,(,,-.-//")(-01`# @3 -/ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

Y+Q,PO$! -=@% -L4!R5-, S,PZC((()*//*,(,,/(/. T/.)T(T.(((( 
Y+Q,+\[ @A8$%-=@; -K7@'.K7@'X@5-, S,()CP(()*//*,(,,)/ P.((.)T(T.(((( 
Y+Q,Y\[ GL. A$&$ Q(C((()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.)T(T.(((( 
Y+Q,Y\[ GL. A$&$ @& !- PS,PQC((()*//*,(,,+(/.((.) T(T.(((( 
Y+Q,Y\[ GL. A$&$ LX !- Y/(C((()*//*,(,,+//.((.) T(T.(((( 
Y+QT,\[ A %-K'.1@%$&74-=%.02A  -K'-L&-/( ST,(C((()*//*,(,,)( Q.((.)T(T.(((( 
Y+QTT\[! @%&-L&!  &-D!@$%@3 -) S(Q(CP(()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.)T(T.(((( 
Y+QT)=$<&- L&@&$7%-Q-K9@>$A$&@&$7%- ZQPC((()*//*,(,,+//.((.) T(T.(((( 
Y+QTP=$<&- L&@&$7%-Z-K9@>$A$&@&$7%-/, SPTYC+P()*//*,(,,+//.((.) T(T.(((( 
Y+QTQ1@!5-=@; -E4&A &-, S)P+C((()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.)T(T.(((( 
Y+QTY174%'-=7:@&$7%-I-O!@2X7!;- Y()C((()*//*,(,,)().((.)+,(.(((( 
Y+QTZ1L)-0'2$%$ @&$7%-/ S,ZQC((()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.)T(,.(((Z
Y+Q)( L97! X77'-=%-K@R$% -K 7! -) S+(YC((()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.)T(T.(((( 
Y+Q)/ L97! X77'-E@; D!@$%@3 -/ Q,C((()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.)T(T.(((( 
Y+Q), L$AR !X77'-#@!;-G28!7R2 %& Q/C((()*//*,(,,)(,.((.)+ Y(.(((( 
Y+Q)TL2$&9&7X%-#7%'.,+//P-L2$&9&7X%-=%.B7>-H79% ZSTTZC((()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.)T(T.(((( 
Y+Q))^ @A%4&-\[!7R -?$AA@ L&7''@!'-6728@%$ S+QPC((()*//*,(,,/(/.((. T)/).(((( 
Y+Q)PL&!@X> !!5-=%-L&-K :7% I-U!A-// S,+YC((()*//*,(,,)( Z.((.)T(T.(((( 
Y+Q)+ LX  &X@& !-64!-^@& !2@$%-/,( C((()*//*,(,,+(/.((.) T(T.(((( 

S)TZC+P69 :;-U7&@A" 

PBEJFK-OEKD-UK 6HL7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-+ 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

PLPP(YD428-U!4:;-K8@$!-+ SQY)C(Q()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.),,/.(((( 
PLP+P, D428-U!4:;-K8@$!-/ S(+TCP/()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.),,/.(((( 

QSY)QCPY69 :;-U7&@A" 

QUFW0-BK0WDNEKLU7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-Q06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

@!' % L97! X77'-67224%$&5-6 %& !-/(( C((()*//*,(,,/(/. PT.),)P.(((( 

C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

6EWWGF-BK0WLEW7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-Y06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

@!' % O!  2@%-#@!;-#A@\]@-/(( C((()*//*,(,,/(/. PT.),)P.(((( 

C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

TT60K\[G==S-GW6EK#EK0UFD7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-Z06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

Z(Q(/,Z)) L@A&-<7!-D $:$%3-, SZ/,CTT()*//*,(,,/(/. TT.),)P.(((( 

SZ/,CTT69 :;-U7&@A" 

T+ 6FWUFK#EGWU-FWFK\[J7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-/( 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-_()*(+*,(,,-.-//")(-01`# @3 -, 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

T.T(.,(,,,()( P-H%$39 3 -K'-/, TC,P()*//*,(,,+(/.((.) TZ).(((( 
T.T(.,(,,, Y/,P-B74A' !-B!$'3 -, T)C(/()*//*,(,,+(/.((.) TZ+.(((( 
T.T(.,(,,,),((- L2$&9&7X%-K'- YZ,C,Q()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.)TY(.(((( 
T.T(.,(,,+(((- F4! ;@-K7@'-, PZCP,()*//*,(,,/(/. P,.)TY(.(((( 
T.T(.,(,, PQPP-674%&!5-6A4>-K'- TTTCY(()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.)TY(.(((( 

QZ)P+YYP.(T,),, PQTP-674%&!5-6A4>-K'.L6F6- T)+CYT()*//*,(,,,(/.((.) TY(.(((( 
Y+P(/Y(+.(T,),,,(+ T(-1@%7!-K'- QPCT/()*//*,(,,/(/. P,.)TY(.(((( 

S,+)CZZ69 :;-U7&@A" 

TQ6FWU KJ-=GWH7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-// 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

ZP,)Q(,,Z)10K,, ZP,.)Q(.,,Z).#^-+ PCY(()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.)T,/.(((( 
ZP,)Q(+T)(10K,, ZP,.)Q).+T)(.6N-// ZCQP()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.)T,/.(((( 
ZP,)Q(QY/Z10K,, ZP,.)Q(.QY/Z.LL66-/, TC+(()*//*,(,,,(/.((.) T,/.(((( WX-=$%  

T(ZC/P69 :;-U7&@A" 

6GUJ-EO-Fa6F=LGEK7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-/, 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

b&!.,(,,.@̂& ! b4@!& !A5-^@& !- @3 - PS,Y+C)P()*//*,(,,+(/.((.),+/.(((( 
b&!.,(,,.@̂& ! b4@!& ! A5-LX !- @3 -( C((()*//*,(,,+//.((.) TY+.(((( 

PS,Y+C)P69 :;-U7&@A" 

Q6GUJ-EO-1E WD7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-/T06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

b&!.,(,, O$! -LR:-I-#!7& :&$7%-#@52 %&-+ SPZQCQP()*//*,(,,/(/.,,.))((.(((( b4@!& ! A5

SPZQCQP69 :;-U7&@A" 

PZDEWE?0W-6KF0UG?F-\[KE7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-/) 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

Q, 6722$ 7% !-\[@4A&- P(C((()*//*,(,,/(/.//.),) P.(((( 

P(C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

F0K=-OC-0WDFKLFW7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-/P06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

Z(YZ.GWL$3% YP)C)(()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.),)P.(((( 

YP)C)( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

QF61-# B=GLNFKL-GW67!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-/+ 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

YY/)+,= CLC-Q.Z./(-, QQCP+()*//*,(,,+//.((.) TP/.(((( 
YY,T(/= CLC-Q.Z./(-), YC)(()*//*,(,,+//.((.) TP/.(((( 
YYTT)/ L$3%-K34A@&$7% QC+(()*//*,(,,/(/./ Y.)TP/.(((( 
YYTPT( L$3%-K34A@&$7% T(CY)()*//*,(,,/(/./ Y.)TP/.(((( 
YYTPT/ E!'C-W7C-PY+- YYC+Q()*//*,(,,/(/./ T.)TP/.(((( 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-_()*(+*,(,,-.-//")(-01`# @3 -T



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

YY)+)) E!'C-W7C-PY+-/ T+CYP()*//*,(,,/(/./ T.)TP/.(((( 

S((ZCZ, 69 :;-U7&@A" 

QZFa6F=LGEK-OGKF-DGLUKG6U7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-/Q06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

b&!.,(,, B4$A'$%3-+ PS/YZC)(()*//*,(,,/(/.,,.)+,(.(((( 
b&!.,(,, E8 !@&$7% S)TZCP+()*//*,(,,/(/.,,.))((.(((( 

QZS+,YCZ+ 69 :;-U7&@A" 

Y+ OFK\[ LEW-- 0̂UFK^EKHLS-==6C-W7C,P/Y7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-/Y06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

YQP(T./^ @& !-1 & ! 4!:9@ QP,C/Y()*//*,(,,+(/.((.),+ P.(((( 
YQP()./^ @& !-1 & ! 4!:9@ QQCZP()*//*,(,,+(/.((.),+ P.(((( 
YQP(+^ @& !-1 & ! 4!:9@ S+/TCY,()*//*,(,,+(/.((.),+ P.(((( 
Z()/T^ @& !-1 & ! 4!:9@ S(,)CQP()*//*,(,,+(/.((.),+ P.(((( 
Z()/P^ @& !-1 & ! 4!:9@ S)T+CP)()*//*,(,,+(/.((.),+ P.(((( 
Z()/P./^ @& !-1 & ! 4!:9@ S/Z/CTY()*//*,(,,+(/.((.),+ P.(((( 

GB/TQZQP./YB$' 6! '$&.) S(P(C((()*//*,(,,+(/.((.))((.(((( 
J()QYZP,./ 6! '$&. QC((()*//*,(,,+(/.((.))((.(((( 

TS(TZC+, 69 :;-U7&@A" 

E#NFK-LU0UF-EWF-60== 7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-/Z06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

T(QTQ17%&9A5-K %&@A- TPCPP()*//*,(,,+(/.((.))((.(((( 
T(QTQ17%&9A5-K %&@A- TPCPP()*//*,(,,+//.((.))((.(((( 
T(QTQ17%&9A5-K %&@A- TPCPP()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.))((.(((( 

C+P69 :;-U7&@A" 

N0 ĤGWLS-GW6C7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-,( 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

T,QQ69A7!$% -/ ST,(CZ(()*//*,(,,+(/.((.),) P.(((( 

ST,(CZ( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

NFWWF#GW--6E WUJ--KF6EKDFK-I-KF\[GLUK0K-EO-UGU=FL7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-,/ 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

B %&3!@ K :7!'.\[!@%&-7<-D!@$%@3 -I- A$&5-F@ 2 %&.,)+)(-B %&3!@ C((()*//*,(,,/(/./ Y.))((.(((( K :7!' 
K C,/./P, K Cc,/./P,.\[!@%&-D!@$%@3 A$&5-F@ 2 %&.,)+)(-B %&3!@ C((()*//*,(,,/(/./ Y.))((.(((( K :7!' 

Z,C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

Q/ NFWWF#GW-6E WUJ-066E WUL-KF6FG?0B=F7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-,, 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

PP,(\[!@%&=,(,,.#! 78 !&5-U@d.PP,(-\[!@%&-=7! %\]-K'- T(,C+)()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.))TQ.(((( 
GDTP/)//,(,,.#! 78 !&5-U@d.#GD.TP.//Q.,T./).((//-/ PC+(()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.))TQ.(((( 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-_()*(+*,(,,-.-//")(-01`# @3 -) 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

T/YC,) 69 :;-U7&@A" 

ZYPNFWWF# GW-6E WUJ-066E WUL-KF6FG?0B=F7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-,T06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

Y)QZ/ KF6(((/(Y+.17%&9A5L4> 8&$7%- QQCP(()*//*,(,,/(/. T/.))((.(((( K :7!'F@ @52 %& 

QQCP( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

YZ+ N FBL6N-LFK?G6FL7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-,) 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

T)ZY+ L6F6-.--1@& Q(C+P()*//*,(,,,(/.((.))((.(((( 
TQYZ/ 6$&5-N@AA-.-1@& Z,CQT()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.))((.(((( 

QZ+ L6F6-.--1@& Q(C+P()*//*,(,,,(/.((.))((.(((( 

TT)C(T69 :;-U7&@A" 

Q,TGWUFKW0=-KF?FW F-LFK?G6F7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-,P06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

6#,,(.\\4%,(,(,%'- b&!.,(,(-.-Z)/-0 2 %&-/ TTC(T()*//*,(,,/(/./ P.))((.(((( 

TTC(T69 :;-U7&@A" 

P/= 0HF-1GWWFUEWH0- 6EWLFK?0UGEW-DGLUKG6U7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-,+ 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

b,L97! b4@!& ! A5-= R5-#@52 %&-+ SP+)CP(()*//*,(,,/(/.//.)) TT.(((( 

SP+)CP( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

T,= 0WDOEK17!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-,Q06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

T,+PP= @>@'$ -?@!$@%: -, S)++CP(()*//*,(,,/(/./ Y.))((.(((( 

S)++CP( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

ZQ,= EW-UN0K0=DLEW-#= 1BGW\[-I-NF0UGW\[ 7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-,Y06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

Q/Y\[ @ @;$%3-K8@$!- PTPCTP()*//*,(,,,(/.((.),, T.(((( 

PTPCTP69 :;-U7&@A" 

T+ 10DFK-O0K1S-==67!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-,Z06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

@%&L&,(,/\[! @%&-L&!  &.^ &A@%'-#4!:9@ 03!  2 %&- QSY)(CY(()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.)+Y(.(((( 

QSY)(CY( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

YWEK10-10KGFW7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-T( 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

@!' % O!  2@%-#@!;-F%&!@%: -/(( C((()*//*,(,,/(/. PT.),)P.(((( 

C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-_()*(+*,(,,-.-//")(-01`# @3 -P



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

T= 06FJ-1FL07!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-T/ 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

@!' % L$AR !X77'-#@!;-/(( C((()*//*,(,,/(/. PT.),)P.(((( 

C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

QZ1FUKE#E=GU0W--6E W6G=--_ 0̂LUF^0UFK` 7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-T, 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

T++,) 17%&9A5-^@ @& !-LR:- YZS,TQC)Z()*//*,(,,+//.((.) TYP.(((( 

YZS,TQC)Z69 :;-U7&@A" 

PT1FUKE#E=GU0W-6E W6G=-_L06` 7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-TT06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

b&!.,(,,.L0617%&9A5-L06-K87!&- QSTY(C)P()*//*,(,,+//.((.,( Y,.(((( 

QSTY(C)P69 :;-U7&@A" 

1GWWFLEU0- DF#0KU1FWU--EO-KF?FW F7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-T) 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

b&!.,(,,.L@A U@db4@!& ! A5- @̂& !-L@A U@d-.-) YTC((()*//*,(,,+(/.((.,( Y/.(((( 

YTC(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

ZY1GWWFLEU0- DF#0KU1FWU-EO-=0BEK-I-GWD LUKJ7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-TP06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

0BK(,Y(PQYa,),((- L2$&9&7X%-K'.#4>A$:- 7̂!; C((()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.))TQ.(((( 
0BK(,Y(PZQaPQPP- 67R$%3&7%.L$AR !-=;-#@!;-#428-N74 C((()*//*,(,,+(/.((.)) TQ.(((( 

C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

T(P1WL#F6US--==67!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-T+ 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

YZTQG% 8 :&$7%-L !R$: S)((C((()*//*,(,,/(/.,).))((.(((( 

S)((C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

T/T1G6NF==F-UN UN0E-W\[ JFW7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-TQ06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

1@!:9.,(,, 1$A@3 --K $2>4! 2 %&-// ZCZ(()*//*,(,,/(/./ P.)TT/.(((( 

ZCZ( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

T,, EOOG6F-DF#EU7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-TY06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

TTPQ/ZY,((/ 6785-#@8 !- QPCZY()*//*,(,,/(/./ T.),((.(((( 

QPCZY69 :;-U7&@A" 

T,PEW-LGUF-L0WGU0UGEW-. U ĜW-6GUGFL7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-TZ06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

T((,Q) 6@&9:@!&-#@!;.,++PP-^.-+,%'-L&-+ YCPP()*//*,(,,/(/. P,.))/(.(((( 
T((,QPO!  2@%-#@!;.+(((-F4! ;@-K'- TZ)C/+()*//*,(,,/(/. P,.))/(.(((( 
T((,Q+ L$AR !X77'-#;.PQPP-67R$%3&7%-K-+ YCPP()*//*,(,,/(/. P,.))/(.(((( 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-_()*(+*,(,,-.-//")(-01`# @3 -+ 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

T((,QQL74&9-L97! .PTPP-L&-0A>@% B@5-+ YCPP()*//*,(,,/(/. P,.))/(.(((( 
T((,QY69!$ 2@ K'.P+,P-1 !!5-=%-, TZCZT()*//*,(,,/(/. P,.))/(.(((( 

YTZCQ) 69 :;-U7&@A" 

TT) 6NKGLUE#NFK-#E WDFK7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-)( 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

F5 \[A@ F5 -\[A@ C((()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.),)P.(((( 

C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

YPBKFWD0-# KG66E7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-)/ 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

1@!:9.,(,, 1$A@3 .16OE0-67%<-$%-L&-6A74'-/,( CY,()*//*,(,,/(/./ T.)TT/.(((( 

CY, 69 :;-U7&@A" 

Be(()+/\\ 79%-K $AA57!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-), 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

K <4%'-69 :;-((Y,Z(.(((S-,(,Q(--Fd: A 7!-BAR'- PPCZP()*//*,(,,+//.((.,(/(.(((( 
K <4%'-69 :;-((Y,Z(.(((S-,(,Q(--Fd: A 7!-BAR'-, TCZY()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.,(/(.(((( 
K <4%'-69 :;-((Y,Z(.(((S-,(,Q(--Fd: A 7!-BAR'-, TCZY()*//*,(,,+,/.((.,(/(.(((( 

TCZ/ 69 :;-U7&@A" 

Z(+ KF?GfFS-==67!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-)T06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

T,T+,(,,.^ > 1@$%&-, SZQPC((()*//*,(,,/(/./ T.))TT.(((( 

SZQPC(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

QZ10KJ-KEU WWE7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-)) 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

@!' % 6@&9:@!&-#@!;-/(( C((()*//*,(,,/(/. PT.),)P.(((( 

C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

T)PL0OF0LL KF--6EWL U0WULS-GW6C7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-)P06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

T/)Q0%%4@A-L@< &5-U!@$%$%3-67% 4A&- TS)+)C))()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.))((.(((( 

TS)+)C)) 69 :;-U7&@A" 

TPPLNKFD.W.\[E-GW67!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-)+ 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

T,Z+, L9! '' '-LR:- P)CQP()*//*,(,,/(/./ T.))((.(((( 

P)CQP69 :;-U7&@A" 

Be(()+,\[! 3-I-1@!$@-LA47!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-)Q06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

K <4%'-69 :;-((+(YY.(((S-/ZZ+(--LX  &X@& !-64!R - TYC)Y()*//*,(,,+(/.((.,(/(.(((( 
K <4%'-69 :;-((+(YY.(((S-/ZZ+(--LX  &X@& !-64!R -)) CYZ()*//*,(,,+//.((.,(/(.(((( 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-_()*(+*,(,,-.-//")(-01`# @3 -Q



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

K <4%'-69 :;-((+(YY.(((S-/ZZ+(--LX  &X@& !-64!R -/ ZC,)()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.,(/(.(((( 
K <4%'-69 :;-((+(YY.(((S-/ZZ+(--LX  &X@& !-64!R -/ ZC,)()*//*,(,,+,/.((.,(/(.(((( 

CYP69 :;-U7&@A" 

Y), LEKFWLFW- 6EWL UGW\[ 7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-)Y06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

4' T+(-= @' ! 9$8-0 2 %&.\[! 3-= !4'- P((C((()*//*,(,,/(/./ T.))((.(((( 

P((C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

T+( LE UN-=0HF-1GWWFUEWH0-# E=G6F-DF#0KU1FWU7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-)Z06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

b&!.,(,,.DLb4@!& ! A5.-D >&-L !R$: - P,S,T+CQP()*//*,(,,/(/.,/.)+,(.(((( 
08!$A.,(,,.EB17%&9A5.E8 !@&$%3-B4'3 &-Fd8-// QS(/(C,P()*//*,(,,/(/.,/.))((.(((( 
O >.,(,,.N6#O17%&9A5.N %%-6&5-#!7: O  - T((C((()*//*,(,,/(/.,/.))((.(((( 

ZSP)QC(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

Y/ L#=GU-KE6H-10W0\[F1FWUS-GW6C7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-P( 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

Y,Y+) 64 7'$@A-L !R$: .6N-B4$A'$%3-) Q,C((()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.))((.(((( 
Y,Y+P64 7'$@A-L !R$: .#^ B4$A'$%3- TPYC((()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.))((.(((( 

YT(C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

Z+ LU0UF-EO-1W.1GWWFLEU0- DF#0KU1FWU-EO-NF0=UN7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-P/ 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

b&!.,(,,.LLb4@!& ! A5-@̂& !-L4!:9@!3 TSQZTC((()*//*,(,,+(/.((.,( Y,.(((( 

TSQZTC(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

TQ, L 0̂WH-1EUGEW-#G6U KFLS-GW6C7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-P, 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

K\[/YY)Q(Z17R$ -G%-&9 -#@!;.,(,,.U9 -\\4%3A -B77;-)+ PC((()*//*,(,,/(/. PT.),)Y.(((( 

PC(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

Be(()PY1@!$A5%-LX@% 7% 7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-PT06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

K <4%'-69 :;-((Y,+Z.(((S-/Z)((--1:;$%A5-6&- TQCPQ()*//*,(,,+(/.((.,(/(.(((( 
K <4%'-69 :;-((Y,+Z.(((S-/Z)((--1:;$%A5-6&-) TCY,()*//*,(,,+//.((.,(/(.(((( 
K <4%'-69 :;-((Y,+Z.(((S-/Z)((--1:;$%A5-6&-/ YCQZ()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.,(/(.(((( 
K <4%'-69 :;-((Y,+Z.(((S-/Z)((--1:;$%A5-6&-/ YCQY()*//*,(,,+,/.((.,(/(.(((( 

YCZ+ 69 :;-U7&@A" 

Z) UNF-1:DE F̂==-0\[FW6JS-GW6C7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-P) 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

TQZP+ B@:;3!74%'-? !$<$:@&$7%.1@&&9X-K7> !&-?@%A$&9- YPC((()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.))((.(((( 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-_()*(+*,(,,-.-//")(-01`# @3 -Y



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

YPC(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

Y,/ L0WDK0-=FF-UNEWF7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-PP06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

@%.1@!.,(,,.1$A@3 K $2>4! 2 %&.\\@%-.-1@!-1$A@3 - T,CQ+()*//*,(,,/(/./ T.)TT/.(((( 

T,CQ+ 69 :;-U7&@A" 

Z) UG1FL0?FK-EOO-LGUF-LF6KFU0KG0= S-GW6C7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-P+ 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

1,Q/(Q674%:$A-1  &$%3-) TTCQP()*//*,(,,/(/./ T.))((.(((( 
1,Q/(Q# A@%%$%3-1  &$%3-, Q+CQP()*//*,(,,/(/./ Y.))((.(((( 
1,Q/(Q# @!;-1  &$%3-/ P)C((()*//*,(,,/(/. P,.))((.(((( 
1,Q,,, 674%:$A-1  &$%3-, PTC((()*//*,(,,/(/./ T.))((.(((( 

S//QCP( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

TY) UEU0=-#KGWUGW\[- LFK?G6FL7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-PQ06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

TTZTW X A && ! S(P(C((()*//*,(,,/(/./ T.)TP/.(((( 
TTZT# @!;-G% 17R$ -$%-&9 -#@!;-)) PC((()*//*,(,,/(/. PT.)TP/.(((( 

S)ZPC(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

TY+ U ĜW-6GUJ-^0UFK-6=GWG67!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-PY06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

QT(Y17%&9A5-B@:& !$@-LR:-/ P(C((()*//*,(,,+(/.((.))((.(((( 

P(C(( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

YT WGOGKLU- 6EK#EK0UGEW7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-PZ06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

1@!:9.,(,, 7!2 PP,C)(()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.))((.(((( 

PP,C)( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

TYY WGb F-#0?GW\[-10UFKG0=L-6EK#C7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-+( 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

PYZ( 67A'-1$d-/ TPC((()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.),P(.(((( 
PZQT67A'-1$d- YT,CZP()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.),P(.(((( 

Z+QCZP69 :;-U7&@A" 

FKGfEW-^GKF=FLL7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-+/ 06N-F%@>A '"-O@A

ZZ((Y)/+/, LX !-I-@̂& !-.-0::&Y),(/QTY+- Y(CZZ()*//*,(,,+(/.((.) T,/.(((( 0::&-cY),(/QTY+.((((/ 
ZZ((Y)/+/, LX !-I-@̂& !-.-0::&Y),(/QTY+- Y/C(/()*//*,(,,+//.((.) T,/.(((( 0::&-cY),(/QTY+.((((/ 
ZZ((Y)/+/, LX !-I-@̂& !-.-0::&Y),(/QTY+- Y(CZZ()*//*,(,,+ T/.((.)T,/.(((( 0::&-cY),(/QTY+.((((/ 

CZZ69 :;-U7&@A" 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-_()*(+*,(,,-.-//")(-01`# @3 -Z



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

TZT? FLL6ES-GW67!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-+, 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

YQ(Z+ 69A7!$% -/ TZC++()*//*,(,,+(/.((.),, T.(((( 

TZC++ 69 :;-U7&@A" 

P^ 0KWFK-6EWWF6U7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-+T06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

ZZ)(+TPW &X7!;-1@$%&-L !R$: S)QYC/,()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.)T,/.(((( 
ZZ)(+Q( W &X7!;-1@$%&-L !R$: P)(C((()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.)T,/.(((( 
ZZ)(Q)ZW &X7!;-1@$%&-L !R$: Q),CP(()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.)T,/.(((( 

PSQ+(C+, 69 :;-U7&@A" 

Y^ 1-1 F==FK-I-LEWL-GW67!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-+) 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

Q)+(Y^ @& !2@$%-B! @;-) P)C)Z()*//*,(,,+(/.((.))((.(((( 

P)C)Z69 :;-U7&@A" 

LB-0WD-0LLE6G0UFLS- GW6C7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-+P06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

K.(/,Y(Z.(((.T+ L&!  &-K :A@2@&$7%.F%:9@%& '-/,/ C((()*//*,(,,)().((.)+ Y(.((,T
K.(/)PZ(.(((.T,^ 77' K'-L&!  &-K :A@2@&$7%-,/ QCP(()*//*,(,,)( Y.((.)T(T.(((( 

TTYCP( 69 :;-U7&@A" 

a6F=-FWFK\[JS-GW6C7!" 69 :;-LM4 %: "-++ 06N-F%@>A '"-U!4

QQ/TTZPY) P+PP-1 !!5-=@% - T/C(Z()*//*,(,,/(/. P,.)TY(.(((( P+PP-1 !!5-=@%  
QQ/P/Y//QPP((-EA'-1@!; &-K'-,/ C/T()*//*,(,,+(/.((.) TZY.(((( PP((-EA'-1@!; &-K' 
QQ,TP,)+T6CNC-LR: P)YC))()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.)TY(.(((( 6CNC-LR:
QQ,TP,)+T# C Ĉ-BA'3-LR:-) PYCYZ()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.)TY(.((((# C Ĉ-BA'3-LR: 
QQ,TP,)+T# C Ĉ-L&!  &-=$39& LR:- TSZ(/CZZ()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.)TZZ.((((# C Ĉ-L&!  &-=$39& LR: 
QQ,TP,)+T# @!; Q)+C+/()*//*,(,,/(/. P,.)TY(.((((# @!;
QQ,TP,)+T02 4!5-/ Q(CZ,()*//*,(,,+(/.((.) TZ).(((( 02 4!5
QQ,TP,)+TB74A' !-B!$'3 -/ PQCQZ()*//*,(,,+(/.((.) TZ+.(((( B74A' !-B!$'3
QQ,TP,)+TLCFC-0! @-LR:- TS),/CTT()*//*,(,,+(/.((.) TZY.(((( LCFC-0! @-LR: 
QQ,TP,)+T=$<&- L&@&$7%-L&!  &-=$39& SY,YCP(()*//*,(,,+//.((.) TY(.((((= CLC-L&!  &-=$39&
QQT(ZQZYZ,), PT-L2$&9&7X%-K'-/ S+++CPY()*//*,(,,+(/.((.) TZP.((((,), PT-L2$&9&7X%-K' 
QQT// PQZ/ PQTP-674%&!5-6A4>-K'- Q,+C+Y()*//*,(,,,(/.((.) TY(.(((( PQTP-674%&!5-6A4>-K' 
QQT/P))Y+ PQPP-674%&!5-6A4>-K'-/+ QC+Z()*//*,(,,/(/./ Z.)TY(.(((( PQPP-674%&!5-6A4>-K' 
QQT)PZZ(, PQ((-674%&5-K'-/Z-) QCQ,()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.)TZZ.(((( PQ((-674%&5-K'-/Z
QQT)PZZ(, PQ((-674%&5-K'-/Z-.- 39&-, QPC)Q()*//*,(,,/(/. T,.)TZZ.(((( PQ((-674%&5-K'-/Z-.- 39& 
QQTP),,/(, Y/,P-B74A' !-B!$'3 -D!$R - TZ+CZ,()*//*,(,,+(/.((.) TZ+.((((, Y/,P-B74A' !-B!$'3 -D!$R
QQTPPZ+,T) ZT/-L9@'5-G @A%'-K7@'- PTC((()*//*,(,,+//.((.) TY(.(((() ZT/-L9@'5-G @A%'-K7@' 

ZSZ+TCQP69 :;-U7&@A" 

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-_()*(+*,(,,-.-//")(-01`# @3 -/( 



01-$ 0+$,##+%&.-2$) 3$4$)$

Z(SZ/TC,( U7&@A-<7!-69 :;-K4%" 

U7&@A-7<-W42> !-7<-69 :;

0#.67284& !- 69 :;-#!77<-=$ 5-? %'7!-_()*(+*,(,,-.-//")(-01`# @3 -// 



2E
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   AuthorizeProfessionalServiceAgreementwithMNSPECTfor
ConsultingInspectorServices

Meeting Date:   March22, 2021

Prepared By:    Marie Darling, Planning Director
Reviewed By: GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Attachments:  Professional Service Agreement
Resolution

Background: MNSPECT wasrecently purchased byanewfirm, SAFEbuilt, andthat
firm, whilekeeping MNSPECT asthebusiness name, hasproposed anupdated
contract forcityconsideration.  ThecityhasbeenusingMNSPECT toprovide support
fortheBuilding Official formanyyearsandtheirservice hasbeenreliable andthorough.  
Theyhaveadapted welltothenewpermitting andpaperless inspections.    

Theprincipal change fromtheprevious agreement arechanges tothehourly ratefor
their inspectors.  Duetoincreasing costsandinflation, MNSPECT isincreasing their
rates fromtheprevious $35per ½ hourto $42.50pereach ½ hour.  Theminimum feeis
1hour.      

MNSPECT hasprimarily beenproviding inspections services onMondays and ½ dayon
Tuesdays, asneeded, andalsocompleting alltherequested inspections whenthe
Building Official isonleave.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Theprotective inspections budget currently
includes $29,700forcontractual services which includes obligations forMNSPECT, the
city’spermitting software (Iworq), etc.  Theamount budgeted should beadequate to
cover theanticipated increase. Additionally, staffwillbereviewing thepermit feesfor
smallprojects, suchasplumbing andmechanical permits, toensure thatweare
collecting sufficient revenue tocoveroperating expenses.  Staff iscompleting more
inspections byvideoandphotos toavoid increasing permitcostswherever possible.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends authorizing theProfessional Services
Agreement withMNSPECT. Action requires asimple majority vote.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Staffwill inform thecompany ofthecouncil’sdecision and
execute theagreement.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



PROFESSIONALSERVICESAGREEMENT
BETWEENCITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA

ANDMNSPECT, LLC

This Professional Services Agreement (“ Agreement”) ismade and entered intobyand between CityofShorewood,  
Minnesota, (“ Municipality”) and MNSPECT, LLC, awholly owned subsidiary ofSAFEbuilt, LLC, (“Consultant”).   
Municipality andConsultant shall be jointly referred toas “Parties”.   

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Municipality isseeking aconsultant toperform theservices listed inExhibit A – ListofServices,  
Services”); and

WHEREAS, Consultant isready, willing, andable toperform Services.  

NOW THEREFORE, forgood andvaluable consideration, the sufficiency ofwhich ishereby acknowledged,  
Municipality andConsultant agree asfollows:  

1. SCOPE OFSERVICES
Consultant willperform Services inaccordance with codes, amendments and ordinances adopted bythe
elected body ofMunicipality, state laws and regulations.  Thequalified professionals employed byConsultant
willmaintain current certifications, certificates, licenses asrequired forServices that they provide to
Municipality.  Consultant isnot obligated toperform services beyond what iscontemplated bythisAgreement.  

Consultant shall provide theServices using theCity’sstandard software package.  Municipality, atitssole
expense, shall provide such technical support, equipment orother facilities asConsultant may reasonably
request.   

2. CHANGES TOSCOPE OFSERVICES
Any changes toServices between Municipality and Consultant shall bemade inwriting that shall specifically
designate changes inService levels andcompensation forServices.  Both Parties shall determine amutually
agreed upon solution toalter services levels andatransitional timeframe that ismutually beneficial toboth
Parties.  Nochanges shall bebinding absent awritten Agreement orAmendment executed byboth Parties.  

3. FEE STRUCTURE
Inconsideration ofConsultant providing services, Municipality shall payConsultant forServices performed in
accordance with Exhibit B – Fee Schedule forServices.    

4. INVOICE & PAYMENT STRUCTURE
Consultant will invoice Municipality, onamonthly basis andprovide allnecessary supporting documentation.   
Allpayments are duetoConsultant within 30daysofConsultant’ sinvoice date.  Payments owed toConsultant
butnotmade within sixty (60) days ofinvoice date shall bear simple interest attherate ofoneandone-half
percent (1.5%) permonth.  Ifpayment isnot received within ninety (90) days ofinvoice date, Services willbe
discontinued until all invoices and interest are paid infull.  Municipality may request, and Consultant shall
provide, additional information before approving the invoice. When additional information isrequested
Municipality will identify specific disputed item(s) andgive specific reasons forany request. Undisputed
portions ofany invoice shall beduewithin 30daysofConsultants invoice date, ifadditional information is
requested, Municipality will submit payment within thirty (30) days ofresolution ofthedispute.    

Page1of11



5. TERM
This Agreement shall beeffective onthelatest date onwhich thisAgreement isfully executed byboth Parties.   
The initial term ofthisAgreement shall be thirty-six (36) months.  Agreement shall automatically renew for
subsequent twelve (12) month terms until such time aseither Party notifies theother oftheir desire to
terminate thisAgreement.  

6. TERMINATION
Either Party may terminate thisAgreement upon ninety (90) days written notice without cause and withno
penalty oradditional cost beyond therates stated inthisAgreement.   

This Agreement may beterminated forcause atany time ifeither Party tothisAgreement should materially
breach anymaterial provision herein.  Insuch case, thenon-breaching party willnotify thebreaching party in
writing specifying therespect inwhich such party hasbreached theAgreement.  Intheevent that such breach
isnotremedied tothereasonable satisfaction ofthenon-breaching party within thirty (30) calendar days after
delivery oftheabove notice, thenon-breaching party may, bywritten notice tothe breaching party, terminate
thisAgreement, effective immediately.    Ifthebreach iscured tothesatisfaction ofthenon-breaching party,  
thisAgreement shall continue asifnobreach hadoccurred.    

Consultant shall beentitled toreceive payment forwork completed uptoand including thedate of
termination within thirty (30) days oftermination withorwithout cause.  

7. FISCAL NON-APPROPRIATION CLAUSE
Financial obligations ofMunicipality payable after thecurrent fiscal year arecontingent upon funds forthat
purpose being appropriated, budgeted, andotherwise made available inaccordance with therules,  
regulations, and resolutions ofMunicipality, andother applicable law.  Upon thefailure toappropriate such
funds, this Agreement shall beterminated.  

8. MUNICIPALITY OBLIGATIONS
Municipality shall timely provide alldata information, plans, specifications andother documentation
reasonably required byConsultant toperform Services (Materials).  Municipality has theright togrant and
hereby grants Consultant afully paid up, non-exclusive, non-transferable license touse the Materials in
accordance with theterms ofthisAgreement.   

9. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS
Consultant shall perform theServices using that degree ofcare, skill, and professionalism ordinarily exercised
under similar circumstances bymembers ofthesame profession practicing orperforming thesubstantially
same orsimilar services.  Consultant represents toMunicipality that Consultant retains employees that
possess theskills, knowledge, andabilities tocompetently, timely, andprofessionally perform Services in
accordance with thisAgreement.    

10. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
Consultant isanindependent contractor, and, except asprovided otherwise inthissection, neither
Consultant, noranyemployee oragent thereof, shall bedeemed forany reason tobeanemployee oragent
ofMunicipality.  Municipality shall have noliability orresponsibility foranydirect payment ofanysalaries,  
wages, payroll taxes, oranyandallother forms ortypes ofcompensation orbenefits toanypersonnel
performing services forMunicipality under thisAgreement. Consultant shall besolely responsible forall
compensation, benefits, insurance andemployment- related rights ofanyperson providing Services hereunder
during thecourse oforarising oraccruing asaresult ofanyemployment, whether pastorpresent, with
Consultant.    

Consultant and Municipality agree that Consultant will provide similar service toother clients while under
contract withMunicipality andMunicipality acknowledges thatConsultant employees may provide similar
services tomultiple clients. Consultant shall at itssole discretion assign and reassign qualified employees, as

Page2of11



determined byConsultant, toperform services forMunicipality.  Municipality may request thataspecific
employee beassigned toorreassigned from work under this Agreement and Consultant shall consider that
request when determining staffing.  Consultant shall determine allconditions ofemployment for its
employees, including hours, wages, working conditions, promotion, discipline, hiring and
discharge.  Consultant exclusively controls themanner, means andmethods bywhich services areprovided
toMunicipality, including attendance atmeetings, andConsultant’ semployees arenot subject tothedirection
andcontrol ofMunicipality.  Except where required byMunicipality touseMunicipality information
technology equipment orwhen requested toperform theservices from office space provided bythe
Municipality, Consultant employees shall perform theservices using Consultant information technology
equipment and from such locations asConsultant shall specify.  NoConsultant employee shall beassigned a
Municipal email address astheir exclusive email address andanybusiness cards orother IDs shall state that
theperson isanemployee ofConsultant orproviding Services pursuant toacontractual agreement between
Municipality andConsultant.  

Itisthe intention oftheParties that, tothe greatest extent permitted byapplicable law, Consultant shall be
entitled toprotection under thedoctrines ofgovernmental immunity andgovernmental contractor immunity,  
including limitations ofliability, tothesame extent asMunicipality would beintheevent that theservices
provided byConsultant were being provided byMunicipality.  Nothing inthisAgreement shall bedeemed a
waiver ofsuch protections.  

11. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACT
Neither party shall assign allorpartofitsrights orobligations under this Agreement toanother entity without
thewritten approval ofboth Parties; consent shall notbeunreasonably withheld.  Notwithstanding the
preceding, Consultant may assign thisAgreement inconnection with thesale ofallorsubstantially allofits
assets orownership interest, effective upon notice toMunicipality, andmay assign this Agreement toits
parent, subsidiaries orsister companies (Affiliates) without notice toMunicipality.  Consultant may
subcontract anyoralloftheservices toitsAffiliates without notice toMunicipality.  Consultant may
subcontract anyoralloftheservices toother third parties provided thatConsultant gives Municipality prior
written notice ofthepersons orentities withwhich Consultant has subcontracted.  Consultant remains
responsible foranyAffiliate’sorsubcontractor’ sperformance orfailure toperform.  Affiliates and
subcontractors willbesubject tothesame performance criteria expected ofConsultant.  Performance clauses
willbeincluded inagreements with allsubcontractors toassure quality levels andagreed upon schedules are
met.  

12. INDEMNIFICATION
Tothefullest extent permitted bylaw, Consultant shall defend, indemnify, andhold harmless Municipality, its
elected andappointed officials, employees andvolunteers andothers working onbehalf ofMunicipality, from
andagainst anyandallthird-party claims, demands, suits, costs (including reasonable legal costs), expenses,  
and liabilities  (“Claims”) alleging personal injury, including bodily injury ordeath, and/orproperty damage,  
butonly totheextent thatanysuch Claims arecaused bythenegligence of Consultant oranyofficer,  
employee, representative, oragent ofConsultant.  Consultant shall have noobligations under this Section to
theextent thatanyClaim arises asaresult ofConsultants compliance with Municipal law, ordinances, rules,  
regulations, resolution, executive orders orother instructions received from Municipality.    

Tothefullest extent permitted bylawand without waiver ofgovernmental immunity, Municipality shall
defend, indemnify, andhold harmless Consultant, itsofficers, employees, representatives, andagents, from
andagainst anyandallClaims alleging personal injury, including bodily injury ordeath, and/orproperty
damage, butonly totheextent that such Claims arecaused by (a) thenegligence of, ormaterial breach ofany
obligation under thisAgreement by, Municipality oranyofficer, employee, representative, oragent of
Municipality or (b) Consultant’ scompliance with Municipal law, ordinances, rules, regulations, resolutions,  
executive orders orother instructions received from Municipality.  Ifeither Party becomes aware ofany

Page3of11



incident likely togive rise toaClaim under theabove indemnities, itshall notify theother andboth Parties
shall cooperate fully ininvestigating theincident.  

13. LIMITS OF LIABILITY
EXCEPT ONLY ASMAY BEEXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN, CONSULTANT EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL
WARRANTIES OFANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY
WARRANTIES OFMERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR APARTICULAR PURPOSE, ERROR-FREE OPERATION,  
PERFORMANCE, ACCURACY, ORNON-INFRINGEMENT.  EXCEPT TOTHE EXTENT ARISING FROM
MUNICIPALITY’ SPAYMENT OBLIGATIONS FOR SERVICES, INNOEVENT SHALL CONSULTANT ORMUNICIPALITY
BELIABLE TOONE ANOTHER FOR INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, RELIANCE, EXEMPLARY, OR
SPECIAL DAMAGES INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOST REVENUES. LOST
DATA OROTHER INFORMATION, OR LOST BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY, REGARDLESS OFTHEFORM OFACTION,  
WHETHER INCONTRACT, INDEMNITY, NEGLIGENCE, WARRANTY, STRICT LIABILITY, ORTORT, EVEN IFADVISED
OFTHE POSSIBILITY OFSUCH DAMAGES AND NOTWITHSTANDING THE FAILURE OFESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF
ANY REMAINING REMEDY.  EXCEPT WITH RESPECT TOPAYMENT OBLIGATIONS FOR SERVICES, INNOEVENT
SHALL THE LIABILITY OFMUNICIPALITY OR CONSULTANT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FROM ANY CAUSE OF
ACTION WHATSOEVER ( REGARDLESS OFTHE FORM OFACTION, WHETHER INCONTRACT, TORT ORUNDER
ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY, AND WHETHER ARISING BYNEGLIGENCE, INTENTIONAL CONDUCT, OR
OTHERWISE) EXCEED THE GREATER OFTHE AMOUNT OFFEES PAID TOCONSULTANT PURSUANT TOTHIS AGREEMENT
ORTHE AVAILABLE LIMITS OFCONSULTANTS INSURANCE ( SUCH LIMITS DEFINE MUNICIPAL MAXIMUM LIABILITY TO
THESAME EXTENT ASIFMUNICIPALITY HAD BEEN OBLIGATED TOPURCHASE THE POLICIES).  

14. INSURANCE
A. Consultant shall procure andmaintain and shall cause anysubcontractor ofConsultant toprocure

andmaintain, theminimum insurance coverages listed below throughout theterm ofthis
Agreement.  Such coverages shall beprocured andmaintained with forms and insurers acceptable
toMunicipality.  Inthecase ofanyclaims-made policy, thenecessary retroactive dates andextended
reporting periods shall beprocured tomaintain such continuous coverage.  

B. Worker'scompensation insurance tocover obligations imposed byapplicable law forany employee
engaged intheperformance ofwork under this Agreement, andEmployer' sLiability insurance with
minimum limits ofonemillion dollars ($1,000,000) bodily injury each accident, onemillion dollars

1,000,000) bodily injury bydisease – policy limit, andone million dollars ($1,000,000) bodily injury
bydisease – each employee.    

C. Commercial general liability insurance with minimum combined single limits ofonemillion dollars
1,000,000) each occurrence and twomillion dollars ($2,000,000) general aggregate.  Thepolicy

shall beapplicable toallpremises andoperations.  Thepolicy shall include coverage forbodily injury,  
broad form property damage, personal injury (including coverage forcontractual and employee
acts), blanket contractual, independent Consultant’ s, and products.  Thepolicy shall contain a
severability ofinterest provision and shall beendorsed toinclude Municipality and Municipality’ s
officers, employees, and consultants asadditional insureds.    

D. Professional liability insurance with minimum limits ofone million dollars ($1,000,000) each claim
and twomillion dollars ($2,000,000) general aggregate.  

E. Automobile Liability: Ifperformance ofthisAgreement requires useofmotor vehicles licensed for
highway use, Automobile Liability Coverage isrequired that shall cover allowned, non-owned, and
hired automobiles withalimit ofnot less than $1,000,000combined single limit each accident.  

F. Municipality shall benamed asanadditional insured onConsultant’ sinsurance coverage.  
G. Prior tocommencement ofServices, Consultant shall submit certificates ofinsurance acceptable to

Municipality.  

Page4of11



15. THIRD PARTY RELIANCE
This Agreement isintended for themutual benefit ofParties hereto andnothird-party rights are intended or
implied.  

16. OWNERSHIP OFDOCUMENTS
Except asexpressly provided inthisAgreement, Municipality shall retain ownership ofallMaterials andofall
work product anddeliverables created byConsultant pursuant tothis Agreement. TheMaterials, work product
anddeliverables shall beused byConsultant solely asprovided inthisAgreement and fornoother purposes
without theexpress prior written consent ofMunicipality.  Asbetween Municipality and Consultant, allwork
product anddeliverables shall become theexclusive property ofMunicipality when Consultant hasbeen
compensated forthesame asset forth herein, andMunicipality shall thereafter retain sole andexclusive rights
toreceive and usesuch materials insuch manner and forsuch purposes asdetermined byit. Notwithstanding
thepreceding, Consultant may use the Materials, work product, deliverables, applications, records,  
documents andother materials provided toperform theServices orresulting from theServices, forpurposes
of (i) benchmarking ofMunicipality’ sandother client’sperformance relative tothatofother groups of
customers served byConsultant; ( ii)  improvement, development marketing and sales ofexisting and future
Consultant services, tools andproducts; (iii) monitoring Service performance and making improvements to
theServices.  For theavoidance ofdoubt, Municipality Data will beprovided tothird parties, other than
hosting providers, development consultants andother third parties providing services forConsultant, onlyon
ananonymized basis andonly aspartofalarger body ofanonymized data.   IfthisAgreement expires oris
terminated foranyreason, allrecords, documents, notes, data andother materials maintained orstored in
Consultant’ ssecure proprietary software pertaining toMunicipality willbeexported intoaCSVfileand
become property ofMunicipality.  Notwithstanding thepreceding, Consultant shall ownallrights and title to
any Consultant provided software andany improvements orderivative works thereof.  

Upon reasonable prior written notice, Municipality and itsduly authorized representatives shall have access
toany books, documents, papers and records ofConsultant thatarerelated tothisAgreement forthe
purposes ofaudit orexamination, other than Consultant’ sfinancial records, andmay make excerpts and
transcriptions ofthesame atthecost andexpense ofMunicipality.  

17. CONSULTANT ACCESS TORECORDS
Parties acknowledge that Consultant requires access toRecords inorder forConsultant toperform its
obligations under thisAgreement.  Accordingly, Municipality willeither provide toConsultant onadaily basis
such data from theRecords asConsultant may reasonably request (inanagreed electronic format) or grant
Consultant access toitsRecords and Record management systems sothat Consultant may download such
data.  Data provided toordownloaded byConsultant pursuant tothisSection shall beused byConsultant
solely inaccordance with theterms ofthisAgreement.   

Consultant will have access todata collected ormaintained bytheMunicipality totheextent necessary to
perform Consultant' sobligations under thisagreement.  Consultant agrees tomaintain alldata obtained from
theMunicipality inthesame manner astheMunicipality isrequired tomaintain such data under the
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Ch. 13 ("MGDPA").  Consultant willnot release
ordisclose thecontents ofdata classified bytheMGDPA asnotpublic toanyperson except atthewritten
direction oftheMunicipality orother legally binding request.  Consultant agrees todefend and indemnify the
Municipality from anyclaim, liability, damage orloss asserted against theMunicipality totheextent caused
by Consultant' sfailure tocomply with applicable requirements oftheMGDPA orthisAgreement. Upon
termination ofthisAgreement, Consultant agrees toreturn allsuch data asrequested bytheCity.  

Page5of11



18. CONFIDENTIALITY
Consultant shall not disclose, directly orindirectly, anyconfidential information ortrade secrets of
Municipality without theprior written consent ofMunicipality orpursuant toalawful court order directing
such disclosure.    

19. CONSULTANT PERSONNEL
Consultant shall employ asufficient number ofexperienced andknowledgeable employees toperform
Services inatimely, polite, courteous andprompt manner.  Consultant shall determine appropriate staffing
levels andshall promptly inform Municipality ofany reasonably anticipated orknown employment- related
actions which may affect theperformance ofServices.  Additional staffing resources shall bemade available
toMunicipality when assigned employee(s) isunavailable.  

20. DISCRIMINATION & ADA COMPLIANCE
Consultant willnotdiscriminate against anyemployee orapplicant foremployment because ofrace, color,  
religion, age, sex, disability, national origin oranyother category protected byapplicable federal orstate law.   
Such action shall include butnotbelimited tothefollowing:  employment, upgrading, demotion ortransfer,  
recruitment orrecruitment advertising, layoff ortermination, ratesofpayorother forms ofcompensation,  
andselection fortraining, including apprenticeship.  Consultant agrees topost inconspicuous places, available
toemployees andapplicants foremployment, notice tobeprovided byanagency ofthefederal government,  
setting forth theprovisions ofEqual Opportunity laws.  Consultant shall comply with theappropriate
provisions oftheAmericans with Disabilities Act (the “ADA”), asenacted and asfrom time totime amended,  
andany other applicable federal regulations.  Asigned certificate confirming compliance with the ADA may
berequested byMunicipality atany time during theterm ofthisAgreement.  

21. E-VERIFY/ VERIFICATION OFEMPLOYMENT STATUS
Pursuant toFS448.095, Consultant certifies that isitregistered with and uses theU.S. Department of
Homeland Security’sE-Verify system toverify theemployment eligibility ofallnew employees hired by
Consultant during theterm oftheAgreement.   Consultant shall notknowingly employ orcontract with an
illegal alien toperform work under thisAgreement and will verify immigration status toconfirm employment
eligibility. IfConsultant enters intoacontract withasubcontractor toperform work orprovide services
pursuant tothe Agreement, Consultant shall likewise require the subcontractor tocomply with the
requirements ofFS448.095, and the subcontractor shall provide toConsultant anaffidavit stating that the
subcontractor does notemploy, contract withorsubcontract withanunauthorized alien.  Consultant will
maintain acopy ofsuch affidavit fortheduration ofitscontract with owner.  Consultant isprohibited from
using theE-Verify program procedures toundertake pre-employment screening ofjobapplicants while this
Agreement isbeing performed.  

22. SOLICITATION/ HIRING OFCONSULTANT’ SEMPLOYEES
During the term ofthisAgreement and foroneyear thereafter, Municipality shall notsolicit, recruit orhire,  
orattempt tosolicit, recruit orhire, anyemployee orformer employee ofConsultant who provided services
toMunicipality pursuant tothisAgreement (“ Service Providers”), orwho interacted with Municipality in
connection with theprovision ofsuch services (including butnotlimited tosupervisors ormanagers ofService
Providers, customer relations personnel, accounting personnel, andother support personnel of
Consultant).  Parties agree that thisprovision isreasonable and necessary inorder topreserve andprotect
Consultant’ strade secrets andother confidential information, its investment inthetraining ofitsemployees,  
thestability ofitsworkforce, and itsability to provide competitive building department programs inthis
market.  Ifanyprovision ofthissection isfound byacourt orarbitrator tobeoverly broad, unreasonable in
scope orotherwise unenforceable, Parties agree thatsuch court orarbitrator shall modify such provision to
theminimum extent necessary torender thissection enforceable.  Intheevent that Municipality hires any
such employee during the specified period, Municipality shall pay toConsultant aplacement feeequal to25%  
oftheemployee’sannual salary including bonus.       

Page6of11



23. COMPLAINTS AND APPEALS
Any complaint about Consultant received byMunicipality shall beforwarded toConsultant’ srepresentative
listed inNotices Section ofthisAgreement.  Municipality shall provide specific complaint details tothe
extent allowed bylaw.  Consultant will submit aresponse totheMunicipality within ten (10) business days
ofreceipt.  MNRule 1300.0230 provides amechanism forpersons aggrieved byanorder, decision, or
determination oftheBuilding Official toappeal under theState Building Code.  Intheevent aMunicipality
does nothave anappeals board, appeals willbeheard bytheState ofMinnesota appeals board.  Allother
appeals ofConsultant decisions will proceed asrequired byapplicable section ofthe Municipal code orstate
law.   

24. NOTICES
Any notice under thisAgreement shall beinwriting andshall bedeemed sufficient when presented inperson,  
orsent, pre-paid, first class United States Mail, ordelivered byelectronic mail tothefollowing addresses:  

IftoMunicipality: IftoConsultant:  
Greg Lerud, City Administrator JoeDeRosa, CRO
City ofShorewood SAFEbuilt, LLC
5755 Country Club Road 444 N. Cleveland, Suite 444
Shorewood, Minnesota Loveland, CO80537
Email:  glerud@ci. shorewood. mn.us Email:  jderosa@safebuilt. com

25. FORCE MAJEURE
Any delay ornonperformance ofanyprovision ofthisAgreement byeither Party (with theexception of
payment obligations) which iscaused byevents beyond thereasonable control ofsuch party, shall not
constitute abreach ofthisAgreement, and thetime forperformance ofsuch provision, ifany, shall bedeemed
tobeextended foraperiod equal totheduration oftheconditions preventing such performance.  

26. DISPUTE RESOLUTION
Intheevent adispute arises outoforrelates tothisAgreement, orthebreach thereof, and ifsaid dispute
cannot besettled through negotiation, Parties agree first totryingood faith tosettle thedispute bymediation,  
before resorting toarbitration, litigation, orsome other dispute resolution procedure.  Thecost thereof shall
beborne equally byeach Party.  

27. ATTORNEY’ SFEES
Intheevent ofdispute resolution orlitigation toenforce anyoftheterms herein, each Party shall payall its
own costs and attorney’sfees.  

28. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE
Theperson orpersons executing thisAgreement represent andwarrant that they arefully authorized tosign
andsoexecute this Agreement and tobind their respective entities totheperformance ofitsobligations
hereunder.  

29. CONFLICT OFINTEREST
Consultant shall refrain from providing services toother persons, firms, orentities thatwould create aconflict
ofinterest forConsultant with regard toproviding theServices pursuant tothisAgreement. Consultant shall
notoffer orprovide anything ofbenefit toanyMunicipal official oremployee thatwould place theofficial or
employee inaposition ofviolating thepublic trust asprovided under Municipality’ scharter andcode of
ordinances, state orfederal statute, case laworethical principles.  

Page7of11



30. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE
Thenegotiation and interpretation ofthisAgreement shall beconstrued under andgoverned bythe lawsof
theState ofMinnesota, without regards toitschoice of laws provisions.  Exclusive venue forany action under
thisAgreement, other than anaction solely forequitable relief, shall beinthestate andfederal courts serving
Municipality and each party waives anyandall jurisdictional andother objections tosuch exclusive venue.    

31. COUNTERPARTS
This Agreement andanyamendments ortask orders may beexecuted inoneormore counterparts, each of
which shall bedeemed anoriginal, butallofwhich shall constitute oneand thesame instrument.  Forpurposes
ofexecuting thisAgreement, scanned signatures shall beasvalid astheoriginal.  

32. ELECTRONIC REPRESENTATIONS AND RECORDS
Parties hereby agree toregard electronic representations oforiginal signatures aslegally sufficient for
executing thisAgreement and scanned signatures emailed byPDForotherwise shall beasvalid astheoriginal.   
Parties agree not todeny the legal effect orenforceability oftheAgreement solely because itisinelectronic
form orbecause anelectronic record was used initsformation.  Parties agree not toobject totheadmissibility
ofthe Agreement intheform ofanelectronic record, orapaper copy ofanelectronic document, orapaper
copy ofadocument bearing anelectronic signature, ontheground that itisanelectronic record orelectronic
signature orthat itisnot initsoriginal form orisnotanoriginal.  

33. WAIVER
Failure toenforce anyprovision ofthisAgreement shall notbedeemed awaiver ofthat provision.  Waiver of
anyrightorpower arising outofthisAgreement shall notbedeemed waiver ofanyother rightorpower.  

34. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement, along withattached exhibits, constitutes thecomplete, entire and final agreement ofthe
Parties hereto with respect tothesubject matter hereof, andshall supersede anyandallprevious agreements,  
communications, representations, whether oralorwritten, with respect tothesubject matter hereof.   
Invalidation ofanyoftheprovisions ofthisAgreement oranyparagraph sentence, clause, phrase, orword
herein ortheapplication thereof inanygiven circumstance shall notaffect thevalidity ofanyother provision
ofthisAgreement.  

INWITNESS HEREOF, theundersigned have caused thisAgreement tobeexecuted intheir respective names on
thedates hereinafter enumerated.  

Avner Alkhas, Chief Financial Officer Date
MNSPECT, LLC

Signature Date
City ofShorewood, Minnesota

Name andTitle
City ofShorewood, Minnesota

Balance ofpage left intentionally blank)   

Page8of11



EXHIBITA – LISTOFSERVICES

1. LIST OFSERVICES

Residential Inspection Services
Consultant utilizes aneducational, informative approach toimprove thecustomer’sexperience.   
Perform code compliance inspections todetermine that construction complies with approved plans
Meet orexceed agreed upon performance metrics regarding inspections
Provide onsite inspection consultations tocitizens andcontractors while performing inspections
Return calls and emails from permit holders inreference tocode and inspection concerns
Identify anddocument anyareas ofnon-compliance
Leave acopy orprovide anelectronic version ofthe inspection results and discuss inspection results
with sitepersonnel

Plan Review Services
Provide plan review services electronically orinthetraditional paper format
Review plans forcompliance with adopted building codes, local amendments orordinances
Beavailable forpre-submittal meetings byappointment
Coordinate plan review tracking, reporting, and interaction withapplicable departments
Provide feedback tokeep plan review process onschedule
Communicate plan review findings and recommendations inwriting
Return asetoffinalized plans and allsupporting documentation
Provide review ofplan revisions and remain available toapplicant after thereview iscomplete

Reporting Services
Consultant willwork with Municipality todevelop amutually agreeable reporting schedule and format

2. MUNICIPAL OBLIGATIONS
Municipality will issue permits andcollect all fees
Municipality will provide Consultant withalistofrequested inspections andsupporting documents
Municipality will intake plans and related documents forpickupbyConsultant orsubmit electronically

3. TIME OFPERFORMANCE
Consultant willperform Services during normal business hours excluding Municipal holidays
Services willbeperformed onanas-requested basis
Consultant representative( s) willbeavailable byphone andemail

Deliverables
INSPECTION SERVICES Perform inspections scheduled prior to4:00pmbytheendofthenextbusiness

dayorasagreed upon
PLAN REVIEW Provide comments within thefollowing timeframes:  
TURNAROUND TIMES Day 1 = first fullbusiness dayafter receipt ofplans andallsupporting documents

Project Type: Completeness Check From Complete Submittal
Commercial ( IBC) 5business days orless 10 - 15business days orless
Residential ( IRC) 2business days orless 5 - 7business days orless

Note:  Submittal of8.5” x11” and/or11” x17” color plans may reduce turnaround time byuptotwo (2) days

Page9of11



EXHIBITB – FEESCHEDULEFORSERVICES

1. FEE SCHEDULE
Beginning January 01, 2023 andannually thereafter, thehourly and flat rates listed shall be increased
based upon theannual increase intheDepartment ofLabor, Bureau ofLabor Statistics orsuccessor
thereof, Consumer Price Index (United States City Average, AllItems (CPI-U), NotSeasonally adjusted, All
Urban Consumers, referred toherein asthe “CPI”) fortheMunicipality or, ifnot reported forthe
Municipality theCPI forcities ofasimilar sizewithin theapplicable region from theprevious calendar
year, such increase, however, not toexceed 4% per annum.  The increase will become effective upon
publication oftheapplicable CPIdata.  Ifthe index decreases, therates listed shall remain unchanged.  
Consultant fees forServices provided pursuant tothisAgreement willbeasfollows:  

Service Fee Schedule:  
Residential Inspection Services

Travel time waived forone (1) roundtrip ifminimum
number ofcontinuous inspections isthree (3)   

42.50per ½ hour / one (1) hour minimumGaps inthe inspection schedule paid at $42.50per ½  
hour gap
More than one (1) continuous gapcharge is $42.50for
anadditional roundtrip

After Hours/ Emergency Inspection Services $ 125.00perhour – two (2) hour minimum
75% ofMunicipal Permit Fee asestablished byPlan Review Services ordinance orresolution

Building Official/ Management Team Services $ 150.00perhour – one (1) hour minimum
Mutually approved byParties

75.00perhour – one (1) hour minimumClerical Svcs
Hourly inspection time tracked includes roundtrip travel time between Consultant’ slocation and Municipality or
first inspection site.  Time tracked willendwhen the inspector completes the lastscheduled inspection orleaves
Municipal office.  Time tracked will include travel time between inspection sites andalladministrative work
related toinspection support.  

Page10of11



EXHIBITC – MUNICIPALSPECIFIEDORSAFEBUILTPROVIDEDSOFTWARE

1. Consultant shall provide Services pursuant tothisAgreement using hardware andConsultant’ sstandard
software package, unless otherwise provided below.  UseofConsultant’ ssoftware shall besubject tothe
applicable terms ofservice, privacy and other policies published byConsultant with respect tothat software,  
asthose policies maybeamended from time totime.  Intheevent that Municipality requires that Consultant
utilize hardware and/orsoftware specified byandprovided byMunicipality, Consultant shall use reasonable
commercial efforts tocomply with Municipal requirements.  

2. Municipality, atitssole expense, shall provide such technical support, equipment orother facilities as
Consultant may reasonably request topermit Consultant tocomply with Municipal requirements.  
Municipality will provide thefollowing information toConsultant.  

Municipal technology point ofcontact information including name, title, email andphone number
Listoftechnology services, devices andsoftware that theMunicipality will provide may include:  

Client network access
Internet access
Proprietary orcommercial software and access
Computer workstations/ laptops
Mobile devices
Printers/ printing services
Data access
Listofreports andoutputs

Page11of11



RESOLUTIONNO. 22-030
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNIPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGEXECUTIONOFAPROFESSIONALSERVICE
AGREEMENTWITHMNSPECT

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood (“City”) hashadacontract toprovide on-demand
building inspection services withMNSPECT formanyyears; and

WHEREAS, theCityissatisfied withtheirservices forconducting building inspection
services; and

WHEREAS, MNSPECT wasrecently purchased byanother firm, SAFEbuilt, andthey
proposed anewcontract; and

WHEREAS, theCityAttorney hasreviewed theproposed contract andfound itinorder,  
andstaffrecommends continuing therelationship withMNSPECT.  

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil reviewed therevised agreement atapublic meeting on
April11, 2022.  

NOW, THEREFORE, ITISRESOLVEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota that:  

1. TheCityCouncil hasreviewed therevised agreement attheApril11, 2022
meeting.  

2. Authorizes theMayor andCityClerk toenter intotheservice agreement, as
proposed, onbehalfoftheCityofShorewood.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis11thdayof
April, 2022.     

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



2F

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Probationary Appointment ofMr. MattVanLithtoLight Equipment Operator
Position, Public Works.  

Meeting Date:    April11, 2022
Prepared by:    LarryBrown, Director ofPublic Works
Reviewed by: GregLerud, CityAdministrator
Attachments None

Policy Consideration: None.  

thBackground / Previous Action: OnFebruary 14, 2022, theCityCouncilauthorized the
advertisement andposition posting foravacant positionofLight Equipment Operator (LEO).  

Staffreviewed application materials submitted, performed oral interviews andapractical handson
equipment testwithtwocandidates thatmetthequalifications fortheposition.  Staff ispleased to
beabletorecommend Mr. MattVanLithtothepositionofLightEquipment Operator.  Mr. VanLith
hasworked inarelated position forseventeen yearsandbringsasubstantial amount ofexperience
tothisposition.   

Thisappointment isasixmonthprobationary appointment.  Aftersuccessful completion ofthe
probationary period, theDirector ofPublic Workswillconduct areviewandwillmake
recommendation totheCityCouncil regarding regular appointment.   

Financial orBudget Considerations: Staff isrecommending thatMr. VanLith’sstartingrateisa
step3rateof $31.81perhour, according totheUnion Labor Agreement.   Itisanticipated thatMr.  
VanLithwillprovide hispresent employer notice immediately afterthisappointment ismade.     

Options

1.Makeamotion making probationary appoint ofMr. MattVanLithtotheposition ofLight
Equipment Operator fortheDepartment ofPublic Works. 

2.Takenoaction. 
3.Provide staff alternative direction. 

Recommendation / ActionRequested: Staff recommends thattheCityCouncil passamotion
making aprobationary appointment ofMr. MattVanLithtotheposition ofLightEquipment
Operator fortheDepartment ofPublic Works.   

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership. Page1









CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2HTitle/Subject:  AcceptCityAdministratorResignation
Meeting Date:  April11, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULAR
Attachments:  Resignation

RecommendedAction:  Irecommend theCityCouncil approve amotion toacceptmy
resignation.  Passaged requires asimple majority.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Tobediscussed attheApril11worksession.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1





2I

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Accept Proposal forSafety Consultation Services FromSafeAssure, Inc.  
Meeting Date:    April11, 2022
Prepared by:  LarryBrown, Director ofPublic Works
Attachments Proposal bySafeAssure Consultants, Resolution

Policy Consideration:Should theCityofShorewoodenter intoacontract withSafeAssure
Consultantsto provide safety training and OSHAmandated safety programs? 

Background / Previous Action
TheOccupational Safety andHealth Association (OSHA) mandates safety training forall
employees.  Eachyearallemployees mustbecertified inthefollowing areas: 

Employee Right toKnow
Blood Borne Pathogens
Emergency Action Plan

Beyond thetraining indicated above, Public Works Personnel arealsotobecertified annually in
thefollowing areas:  

AWorkplace Accident andInjury Reduction Program (AWAIR)  
Emergency Action Plan
Control ofHazardous Energy
Hazard Communications
Confined Space EntryandRescue
Respiratory Protection
Occupational Noise Exposure
Bloodborne Pathogens
Powered Industrial Trucks
General DutyClause
Personal Protective Equipment
Overhead Cranes
Ergonomics
Mobile Earthmoving Equipment

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toprovidingresidentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



SafeAssure Inc. hasprovided these services previously, asajoint projectwith11otherLake
Areacommunities.  Theability totrainwithothermunicipalities provides theopportunity to
trainatacostofapproximately onefourth thecostofotherprograms.    

SafeAssure alsoprovides anautomated Safety DataSheet program.  OSHAmandates thatevery
material thatanemployee comes incontact withmusthaveaSafety DataSheet (SDS) that
outlines health risks, protective equipment tobeutilized, andchemical reaction data.  This
mandate, notonlyapplies tochemicals, buttoeveryday itemssuchasbolts, wood, andasphalt.   
Thejobofkeeping SDSsheets current foreveryproduct thatisreceived isanominous task, at
best. 

Astestimony totheprogram, theCityhaspreviously hadasurprise inspection completed by
OSHA.  That inspection occurred atthetimewhen theCitywascontracted withSafeAssure
Consultants.  Staff ispleased toreport thattheinspection wentverywell.  TheOSHAinspectors
examined manypartsoftheprogram andwereverysatisfied astohowtheprogram was
outlined, andhowtheprogram wasbeing implemented.  

Attachment 1istheproposal from SafeAssure intheamount of $3,464.44.  This itemisan
annual expenditure andhasbeenprogrammedwithin thePublic Works OperatingBudget.  

Staff Recommendation
Staff isrecommending approval ofamotion accepting theproposal fromSafeAssure
Consultants, foranamount nottoexceed $3,464.44.    

Financial orBudget Considerations: Theservices, asspecified, havebeen programmed intothe
annual 2022operating budget.   

Options:   
1.  Accept theproposal bySafeAssure, Inc., intheamount of $3,464.44.   
2.  Provide Staffwithalternative direction.   

Recommendation / Action Requested:     
1.  Staff isrecommending Option1thataccepts theproposal fromSafeAssure Consultants be
approved, nottoexceed $3,464.44.    

Connection toVision / Mission: Providing safeservices foremployees helpsprovide quality
services toourresidents.  



TheUnitedStatesDepartment ofLabor, DivisionofOccupational SafetyandHealthAdministration
andtheMinnesota Department ofLabor, DivisionofOccupational SafetyandHealthAdministration
requireemployers tohavedocumented proofofemployee trainingandwrittenprocedures forcertain
specific standards. Theattached addendum andtrainingscheduleclarifywrittenand
trainingrequirements.  
Therequiredstandards thatapplytoTheCityofShorewoodarelistedbelow:  

A.W.A.I.R.  
MNStatute182.653

EMERGENCY ACTIONPLAN
29CFR1910.35THRU .38

CONTROL OFHAZARDOUS ENERGY
29CFR1910.147 &   
MNStatute5207.0600

HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS
29CFR1910.1200 &  
MNStatute5206.0100thru5206.1200

RECORDING ANDREPORTING OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES ANDILLNESSES 29CFR1904

CONFINED SPACE
29CFR1910.146

RESPIRATORY PROTECTION
29CFR1910.134

OCCUPATIONAL NOISEEXPOSURE
29CFR1910.95

BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS
29CFR1910.1030

1 Of7

ATTACHMENT 1



POWERED INDUSTRIAL TRUCKS
29CFR1910.178

GENERAL DUTYCLAUSE
PL91-596

PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT
1926.95a)  

OVERHEAD CRANES
1910.179(j)(3)   

ERGONOMICS
29CFRPART1910.900THRU1910.944

MOBILEEARTHMOVING EQUIPMENT
MNRULES5207.1000

2 Of7



IntheinterestofQualitySafetyManagement, itmaybe recommended thatwrittenprocedures and
documented employee trainingalsobeprovided forthefollowingSubparts. (Subparts representmultiple
standards)  

1910Subparts
SubpartD - Walking - WorkingSurfaces
SubpartE - MeansofEgress
SubpartF - PoweredPlatforms, Man-lifts, andVehicle-MountedWorkPlatforms
SubpartG - Occupational HealthandEnvironmental Control
SubpartH - Hazardous Materials
SubpartI - PersonalProtective Equipment
SubpartJ - General Environmental Controls
SubpartK - MedicalandFirstAid
SubpartL - FireProtection
SubpartM - Compressed GasandCompressed AirEquipment
SubpartN - Materials HandlingandStorage
SubpartO - Machinery andMachineGuarding
SubpartP - HandandPortablePoweredToolsandOtherHand-HeldEquipment.  
SubpartQ - Welding, Cutting, andBrazing.  
SubpartS - Electrical
SubpartZ - ToxicandHazardous Substances
1926Subparts
SubpartC - GeneralSafetyandHealthProvisions
SubpartD - Occupational HealthandEnvironmental Controls
SubpartE - PersonalProtective andLifeSavingEquipment
SubpartF - FireProtection andPrevention
SubpartG - Signs, Signals, andBarricades
SubpartH - Materials Handling, Storage, Use, andDisposal
SubpartI - Tools - HandandPower
SubpartJ - Welding andCutting
SubpartK - Electrical
SubpartL - Scaffolds
SubpartM - FallProtection
SubpartN - Cranes, Derricks, Hoists, Elevators, andConveyors
SubpartO - MotorVehicles, Mechanized Equipment, andMarineOperations
SubpartP - Excavations
SubpartV - PowerTransmission andDistribution
SubpartW - Rollover Protective Structures; Overhead Protection
SubpartX - Stairways andLadders
SubpartZ - ToxicandHazardous Substances
ApplicableMNOSHA5205Rules
ApplicableMNOSHA5207Rules
ApplicableMNOSHA5206Rules (Employee RighttoKnow)  

3 Of7



AlltrainingontheprogramswrittenbySafeAssure Consultants, Inc. willmeetorexceedStateand/or
FederalOSHArequirements. 

Theseprograms/policiesandprocedures listedontheaddendumdonotincludethecostofhardware
suchaslabels, signs, etc. andwillbetheresponsibility ofTheCityofShorewoodtoobtainasrequiredto
complywithOSHAstandards.  

OurServiceAgreementyearwillbeginonthesigningofthisServiceAgreement. Classroom trainingwill
beaccomplished atatimeconvenient tomostemployees/management andsoselectedastodisrupt the
workdayaslittleaspossible.  

Alldocuments andclassroomtrainingproducedbySafeAssure Consultants forTheCityof
ShorewoodareforthesoleandexpressusebyTheCityofShorewoodanditsemployees and
nottobeshared, copied, recorded, filmedorusedbyanydivision, department, subsidiary, or
parentorganization oranyentitywhatsoever, withoutpriorwrittenapprovalofSafeAssure
Consultants.  

ItisalwaysthepracticeofSafeAssure Consultants tomakemodifications and/oradditions
toyourprogramwhennecessary tocomplywithchanging OSHAstandards/statutes.  These
changesoradditions, whenmadeduringaServiceAgreement year, willbemadeatno
additional costtoTheCityofShorewood.   

Allwrittenprograms/servicesthatareproducedbySafeAssure Consultants, Inc. are
guaranteed tomeettherequirements setforthbyMNOSHA/OSHA. SafeAssure Consultants,  
Inc. willreimburse TheCityofShorewood shouldMNOSHA/OSHAassessa finefora
deficientorinadequatewrittenprogramthatwasproducedbySafeAssure Consultants, Inc.   
SafeAssure Consultants, Inc. doesnottakeresponsibility forfinancial lossdueto
MNOSHA/OSHAfinesthatareunrelatedtowrittenprogramsmentioned above.  

4 Of7



ADDENDUM
SAFETYPROGRAM RECOMMENDATIONS

TheCityofShorewood

WrittenPrograms & Training

A.W.A.I.R. (AWorkplace AccidentandInjuryReduction Act)  
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonnel
accident investigation
simulatedOSHAinspection

EmployeeRighttoKnow/HazardCommunication
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonnel (generalandspecific training)  
various labelingrequirements
assistwithinstallingandinitiatingMSDSOnline databaseprogram

LockOut/TagOut (ControlofHazardous Energy)  
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonnel

Emergency ActionPlan
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonnel

Respiratory Protection
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonnel

Bloodborne Pathogens
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonnel

Cranes-Chains-Slings
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonnel (inspections)  

HearingConservation (Occupational NoiseExposure)  
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonnel
decibel testinganddocumentation

PersonalProtective Equipment
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonnel

ConfinedSpace
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonal

5 Of7



Powered Industrial Trucks/Forklifts
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonnel
testingandlicensing

Ergonomics
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonnel

o jobhazards-recognition
o controlsteps
o reporting
o management leadership requirements
o employee participation requirements

MobileEarthmoving Equipment
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonal

GeneralSafetyRequirements
review/modifyorwritesitespecificprogram
documented trainingofallpersonnel

On-Linetrainingavailable forAWAIR, EAP, ERTK, ERGO, Bloodborne, FireExtinguishers
SafetyCommittee Advisor
Employee SafetyProgressAnalysis
SafeAssuomFastenalStoresorCatalogs

15% offanyitem)        
JobHazardAnalysis (JHAformorehazardous tasks/jobs)  
Trainingmanualmaintenance
Safetymanualmaintenance
Documented decibel testing
Documented airquality readings-(CO2testinginshopswith5ormorevehiclecapacity)  
Documented foot-candlereadings (ifneeded)  
OSHArecordkeeping
GeneralDutyClause
Assistance duringanactualOSHAinspection
General safetyrecommendations

Unlimited consulting services

6 Of7



Service Agreement
THISAGREEMENT ismadethisfirstdayofMay 2022 betweenTheCityofShorewood, Shorewood,  
Minnesota, hereinreferredtoasTheCityofShorewood andSafeAssure Consultants, Inc. 200S.W.  
FourthStreet, Willmar, Minnesota, hereinreferredtoasSafeAssure.    
SafeAssure agreestoabidebyallapplicable federalandstatelawsincluding, butnotlimitedto, OSHA
regulations andlocal/state/nationalbuildingcodes. Additionally, SafeAssure willpracticeallreasonable
andappropriate safetyandlosscontrolpractices.   
SafeAssure agreestoprovide, atthetimeofexecutionofthisServiceAgreement, TheCityofShorewood
uponrequest) withacurrentCertificate ofInsurancewithpropercoverage linesandaminimumof
2,000,000.00ininsurance limitsofgeneral liabilityandstatutory forworkers' compensation insurance.  

t
SafeAssure furtheragreesthatTheCityofShorewood willnotbeheldliableforanyclaims, injuries, or
damagesofwhatever natureduetonegligence, allegednegligence, actsoromissionsofSafeAssure to
thirdparties. SafeAssure expressly foreverreleasesanddischarges TheCityofShorewood, itsagents,  
members, officers, employees, heirsandassignsfromanysuchclaims, injuries, ordamages. SafeAssure
willalsoagreetodefend, indemnify andholdharmless TheCityofShorewood, itsagents, membersand
heirsfromanyandallclaims, injuries, ordamagesofwhatevernaturepursuant totheprovisionsofthis
agreement.   
SafeAssureanditsemployees isanindependent contractorofTheCityofShorewood, andnothinginthis
agreement shallbeconsidered tocreatetherelationship ofanemployer/employee.   
Inconsideration ofthissignedServiceAgreement, fortheperiodofTwelveMonthsfromthesigning
month, SafeAssure Consultants, Inc. agreestoprovideTheCityofShorewood, theaforementioned
featuresandservices.  Thesefeaturesandservices includebutarenotlimitedtoOSHAcompliance
recommendations andconsultations, providing scheduled classroom-trainingsessions, writingand
maintaining mandatory OSHAprograms. Thesefeaturesandserviceswillbepreparedtomeetthe
specificneedsofTheCityofShorewood.   

ANNUALSERVICE AGREEMENT   $ 3,464.44
MSDSON-LINESERVICES    $  included

ANNUAL     $3,464.44

INTESTIMONY WHEREOF, weagreetothedayandyearfirstabovewrittenand, ifrepresenting an
organization orsimilarentity, furthercertify theundersigned areadulyauthorized agentofsaidentity
andauthorized tosignonbehalfofidentifiedentity.   

X_______________________________  
TheCityofShorewood

X_______________________________  
TheCityofShorewood

X 040122
SafeAssure Consultants, Inc.   Date

7 Of7



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-031

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGTHEPROPOSALFORSAFETYCONSULTATION
SERVICESBYSAFEASSURECONSULTANTS, INC.  

WHEREAS, theOccupational Safety andHealth Administration mandates thatevery
employer haveinplaceasafety training program andcomprehensive written safety policies;  
and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood iscommitted tokeeping theiremployees trained and
performing their jobinasafemanner; and

WHEREAS, theDirector ofPublic Works hassolicited aproposal fromSafeAssure
Consultants, Inc. andhasfoundittobeinorder.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFSHOREWOOD,  
MINNESOTA, that theproposal provided forsafety consultation services bySafeAssure
Consultants Inc., intheamount of $3,464.44, beapproved.  

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this11thdayofApril, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  ApproveFoodTruckforTonkaYouthFootballGames 6A
Meeting Date: April11, 2022 MEETING

TYPEPrepared by:  TwilaGrout – Park & RecDirector
Regular
MeetingAttachments:         SpecialPermitApplication

Map
Resolution

Background:  Tonka Youth Football hasapplied foraspecial eventpermit tohavea
foodtruckatBadger ParkonSaturdays fromAugust 27toOctober 31from9:30amto
9:00pm.  Tonka YouthFootball saidthat theyhaveapproximately sixgames on
Saturdays withanaverage of70-75fanspergame. They feelhavingalocalfoodtruck
present atthegameswillbringasourceofrevenue andprovide foodandbeverages to
thefanswatching thegame.    

TheExcelsior FireDepartment hasapproved theconcept oftheproposal andisokay
withmoving forward withtheeventbut, theynormally donotsignoffonevents until they
havereceived theinformation fromtheparticipating foodtrucks.  OnceTonkaYouth
Football determines thefoodtruck, itwillworkwithExcelsior FireDepartment for
inspections.  

Attached isthepermitapplication withthepolice, zoning andpublicworkssignatures
approving theapplication, andamapshowing thelocation ofthefoot truck.  

FinancialConsiderations: None.   

ActionRequested: Staff recommends thecitycouncil approve theSpecial Event
Permit application.   

Approving therequest requires asimple majority ofCouncil members.   

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1















RESOLUTION22-032
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAFOODTRUCKFORMINNETONKAYOUTH
FOOTBALLEVENTS

WHEREAS, Minnetonka YouthFootball, hasproposed tohaveafoodtruckat
Minnetonka Youth football games onSaturdays fromAugust 27, 2022 – October 31,  
2022from9:30amto9:00pmatBadger Park, 5745Country Club, intheCityof
Shorewood, County ofHennepin; and

WHEREAS,  Minnetonka YouthFootball willhaveonestand-alone foodtruckparked in
theparking lotatBadger ParkandworkwithExcelsior FireDepartment forinspections
ofthefoodtruck; and

WHEREAS,  theSouthLakePolice Department, Planning Director, Public Works
Director andExcelsior FireDistrict hasapproved theplacement ofthefoodtruck.    

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDS ASFOLLOWS:  

TheApplicant’srequest toholdanevent ishereby approved subject totheinformation
submitted onFebruary 5, 2022andthefollowing conditions:  

1. TheApplicant isentirely responsible fortheoperation oftheeventandwillbe
expected toassume financial responsibility incaseofdamage toCity-owned
facilities orstructures.  

2. Theapplicant mustagree, inwriting, that thecityisindemnified andheldharmless
fromanyclaims arisingoutoftheuseoftheparkandtheoperation oftheevent.  

3. Theapplicant shallberesponsible forpicking upalllitterandplacing itintrash
containers andthose trashcontainers.  

4. Theapplicant mustprovide copies oftheapplicable healthdepartment permits or
licenses carried bythefoodtrucks.  

5. Theapplicant shallsubmit copiesallcertificates andinformation required bythe
FireMarshal andshallarrange forFireMarshal inspection eachdayoftheevent.    



Adopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this11thdayofApril, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



6B
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  ChristmasLakeBoatLandingImprovements:  
AwardLowQuote: CityProject22-02

Meeting Date: Monday, April11, 2022
Prepared by:  Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  MarieDarling, Planning Director, GregLerud, CityAdministrator,  

JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Attachments:  BidTabulation, Resolution

Background:  TheCityhasbeenworking withtheChristmas LakeHomeowners
Association aboutmaking improvements tothelanding area.  Earlier thisyear, theCity
approved relocating theinvasive species boatcleaning equipment tocreate an
additional parking stall.  During theproject design andpermitting therewasan
additional request toaddriprapatthebottom oftheboatrampassubstantial soil
displacement hasoccurred thathascause damage toboats andtrailers astheyare
loading andunloading. Duetothesafety concerns, staff increased theproject scope to
include bothaspects oftheproject.  

Quotes fortheprojectwererequested fromfourcontractors andopened onMarch29,  
2022. Atotalofthreequotes werereceived andthelowquotewassubmitted byValley
Paving fromShakopee, MN. Thebidsaresummarized below:  

Bidder:            TotalBidAmount
Valley Paving, Inc.    $ 36,424.00
Kusske Construction Company  $ 36,480.00
Minger Construction Company  $ 40,191.50

Staffhasreviewed allthebidsandthebidsreceived areaccurate andindicate thatthe
bidding process wascompetitive.  Work fortheserepairs tobecompleted byMay6,  
2022, priortofishing opening.  Thiswillrequire waiving localspring weight restrictions
onsegments ofChristmas LakeRd, Radisson Rd, andMerryLn, which areall4-ton
roadways.   Permits havebeen submitted totheMNDepartment ofNatural Resources,  
ArmyCorpsofEngineers, andtheMinnehaha Creek Watershed District.  Finalapproval
fromtheMCWDisanticipated priortotheproject workstarting.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Theproject istobefunded fromtheFund402
ParkImprovements). Thecitypreviously budgeted $20,000intheCIPtorelocate the

invasive species cleaning equipment andincrease parking.  Theriprap improvements at

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



theboat landing werenotincluded intheCIPestimate. Withtheadditional scopeof
riprapattherampandadditional engineering andpermitting costs, thetotalproject is
estimated tobe $66,000.    

Staffproposed toreallocate funds fromtheplanned 2023Freeman Parktrailresurfacing
project willbeusedforthiswork.  Thetrailresurfacing project willbenefit bothfromthe
ThreeRivers Parkdistrict buildingatrailheadconnection fromFreeman Parktothe
LakeMinnetonka Regional Trailaswellasfundsanticipated fromtheWalnut Grove
Villasdevelopment. Asaresult, thetrailproject willneedfewercityfunds than
previously anticipated.  

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff recommends awarding theChristmas
LakeBoatLanding project intheamount of $36,424.00tothelowbidder, Valley Paving.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-033

ARESOLUTIONTOAWARDTHECHRISTMASLAKEBOATLANDING
IMPROVEMENTSTOTHELOWQUOTE

CITYPROJECT22-05

WHEREAS, quotes fortheChristmas LakeBoatLanding Project were received on
March29, 2022opened andtabulated according tolaw, with thefollowing quotes
received:  

BidAmount
Contractor Part1+2+3+4+5

Valley Paving, Inc. $ 36,424.00
Kusske Construction $ 36,480.00
Minger Construction $ 40,191.50

WHEREAS, Citystaff recommends awardoftheChristmas LakeBoatLanding; and

WHEREAS, Valley Paving, Inc. isthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, Valley Paving, Inc. isaresponsible andresponsive contractor, thathas
completed projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorized anddirected toenter intoacontract withValley Paving, Inc. basedon
thelowest bidamount of $36,424.00inthenameoftheCityofShorewood forthe
Christmas LakeBoatLanding Project according totheplansandspecifications onfilein
theofficeoftheCityClerk.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this11 dayofApril,  
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



ABSTRACT OFBIDS
CHRISTMAS LAKE BOAT LANDING
CITY OF SHOREWOOD
BMI # 0C1.124750

123

ENGINEER'SESTIMATEVALLEY PAVINGKUSSKE CONSTRUCTIONMINGER CONSTRUCTION

ITEMAPPROX. UNITUNITUNITUNIT
NO. BIDITEMQUAN. UNITPRICEAMOUNTPRICEAMOUNTPRICEAMOUNTPRICEAMOUNT

BASEBID

1MOBILIZATION1LUMP SUM$ 2,000.00$ 2,000.00$ 4,500.00$ 4,500.00$ 6,500.00$ 6,500.00$ 12,500.00$ 12,500.00

2TRAFFIC CONTROL1LUMP SUM$ 1,000.00$ 1,000.00$ 750.00$ 750.00$ 1,500.00$ 1,500.00$ 1,200.00$ 1,200.00

3STREET SWEEPER ( WITH PICKUP BROOM) 1LUMP SUM$ 750.00$ 750.00$ 700.00$ 700.00$ 2,500.00$ 2,500.00$ 900.00$ 900.00

4CLEAR & GRUB TREE2EACH$ 4,000.00$ 8,000.00$ 1,000.00$ 2,000.00$ 1,385.00$ 2,770.00$ 950.00$ 1,900.00

5REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER ( ANY TYPE) 55LIN FT$ 16.00$ 880.00$ 18.00$ 990.00$ 5.00$ 275.00$ 12.50$ 687.50

6REMOVE & REPLACE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT100SQ FT$ 10.00$ 1,000.00$ 25.00$ 2,500.00$ 40.00$ 4,000.00$ 18.00$ 1,800.00

7REMOVE WOOD BAFFLE WALL1LUMP SUM$ 2,000.00$ 2,000.00$ 2,300.00$ 2,300.00$ 1,000.00$ 1,000.00$ 665.00$ 665.00

8SALVAGE & REINSTALL PIPE APRON1EACH$ 2,000.00$ 2,000.00$ 1,600.00$ 1,600.00$ 1,600.00$ 1,600.00$ 1,200.00$ 1,200.00

9REMOVE SEWER PIPE (STORM) 8LIN FT$ 70.00$ 560.00$ 50.00$ 400.00$ 10.00$ 80.00$ 68.00$ 544.00

106" CONCRETE WALK (W/6" AGG. BASE CL 5) 210SQ FT$ 25.00$ 5,250.00$ 13.00$ 2,730.00$ 15.00$ 3,150.00$ 36.00$ 7,560.00

11CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER ( HAND FORMED) 55LIN FT$ 100.00$ 5,500.00$ 48.00$ 2,640.00$ 55.00$ 3,025.00$ 51.00$ 2,805.00

123" CLEAR ROCK (LV) 5CU YD$ 60.00$ 300.00$ 340.00$ 1,700.00$ 130.00$ 650.00$ 151.00$ 755.00

134" PVC CLEANOUT1EACH$ 300.00$ 300.00$ 800.00$ 800.00$ 250.00$ 250.00$ 525.00$ 525.00

144" PERFORATED HDPE PIPE30LIN FT$ 35.00$ 1,050.00$ 112.00$ 3,360.00$ 30.00$ 900.00$ 51.00$ 1,530.00

1515" RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CL V8LIN FT$ 300.00$ 2,400.00$ 238.00$ 1,904.00$ 125.00$ 1,000.00$ 100.00$ 800.00

16CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER1EACH$ 1,000.00$ 1,000.00$ 2,800.00$ 2,800.00$ 2,020.00$ 2,020.00$ 850.00$ 850.00

17STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION1EACH$ 300.00$ 300.00$ 250.00$ 250.00$ 150.00$ 150.00$ 180.00$ 180.00

18FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN TYPE STILL WATER40LIN FT$ 45.00$ 1,800.00$ 40.00$ 1,600.00$ 20.00$ 800.00$ 28.00$ 1,120.00

19SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD FIBER80LIN FT$ 15.00$ 1,200.00$ 5.00$ 400.00$ 5.00$ 400.00$ 4.00$ 320.00

20SITE RESTORATION1LUMP SUM$ 1,500.00$ 1,500.00$ 2,500.00$ 2,500.00$ 3,910.00$ 3,910.00$ 2,350.00$ 2,350.00

TOTALBASEBID:$ 38,790.00$ 36,424.00$ 36,480.00$ 40,191.50

H:\\SHWD\\0C1124750\\ 6_Plans-Specs\\C_Bids Received\\124750 Bid Abstract.xlsPage 1



6C
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  SilverwoodParkImprovements: AwardLowQuote
CityProject21-05

Meeting Date: Monday, April11, 2022
Prepared by:  Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  MarieDarling, Planning Director andJoeRigdon, Finance Director
Attachments:  QuoteSummary, Resolution22-034

Background:  TheCityiscompleting improvements totheSilverwood Parkplayground
andhasalready completed aportion oftheremovals andequipment installation inthe
fallof2021.  Additional siteimprovements needtooccurpriortofinal installation ofthe
remaining equipment andslides.    

Staff requested quotes fromfourcontractors forthesiteworktobecompleted inthe
springof2022. Threequotes werereceived bythedeadline ofApril1. Thelowquote
wassubmitted byBlackstone Contractors fromLoretto, MNintheamount of
63,475.55.  Thisamount wasover theengineers estimate of $59,355.00by $4,120.55

or7%.  Staffspoke withthecontractor thatprovided thequoteandothers thatdidnot
submit.  Themain factors forthehigher pricewere inflationary andsupplychain
pressures onconstruction materials andtheiravailability.  Thebidsaresummarized
below:  

Bidder:    TotalBidAmount:  
Blackstone Contractors  $ 63,475.55
Northland Excavating  $ 75,909.50
Parkstone Construction  $ 92,990.00

Abidalternate forthesalvage andreinstallation oftheexcess peagravel remaining in
thesouthern playground container wasquotedaswelltocompare against costs to
install sono-tubesbytheplayground installers. Thealternate isnotrecommended tobe
awarded based sono-tubesbeingmore economical ($388).  Staffhasreviewed allthe
quotes andthequotes received areaccurate andindicate thatthequoting process was
competitive.  Substantial completion isidentified asJune17, 2022andfinalcompletion
isJuly1, 2022.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Theoriginal amount included inthe2022 CIP
forthisproject was $265,000.  Duetoprojected higher costswhen engineering

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



estimates weretabulated andsomeadditions approved fortheplayground, onApril21,  
2021, theCityCouncil authorized $282,000andtheCityapplied foragranttohelp
reduce theimpactofthecosts.  Totalamount ofmoney spent todateis $231,335.67.    

Theestimates received lastyearforthesiteworkwereveryhighandthecouncil
authorized splitting thework intotwoseparate contracts inhopesofgetting betterbids
thisspring forthemajority ofthework.  Thissplitbidworked inthecity’sfavor.  Thetotal
estimate forallworkremaining fortheproject isabout $69,000, including thebidthis
evening, the $388additional dollars forswingset install (sonotubes) andoutstanding
engineering/surveying worktocomplete theretaining walls.   Thetotalproject costis
estimated at $300,200.  Thegrant thattheCityreceived reduces thecostoftheproject
to $275,200.    

Thismoney isfromFund402 (ParkImprovements)  

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff recommends award, intheamount of
63,475.55tothelowquote, Blackstone Contractors.    





CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-034

ARESOLUTIONTOAWARDCONTRACTTOLOWQUOTEFOR
SILVERWOODPARKIMPROVEMENTS

CITYPROJECT21-05

WHEREAS, pursuant totherequest forquotes fortheSilverwood ParkImprovements
project, quotes werereceived onApril1, 2022, opened andtabulated according tolaw,  
withthefollowing quotes received:  

Contractor Total Quote
BLACKSTONE CONTRACTORS $ 63,475.55
NORTHLAND EXCAVATING $ 75,909.50
PARKSTONE CONTRACTING $ 92,990.00

WHEREAS, Blackstone Contractors isthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, Blackstone Contractors isaresponsible andresponsive contractor, that
hascompleted projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorized anddirected toenter intoacontract withBlackstone Contractors
basedonthelowest bidamount inthenameoftheCityofShorewood forthe
Silverwood ParkImprovements project according totheplansandspecifications onfile
intheofficeoftheCityClerk.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this11 dayofApril,  
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



7A
MEETINGTYPE

REGULAR

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   UrbanFarmAnimalsOrdinanceAmendments

Meeting Date:   April11, 2022

Prepared By:    Marie Darling, Planning Director

Attachments:  Planning Commission Memo fromMarch1, 2022
Minutes fromthePlanning Commission meeting
Correspondence Received
Strikeout Underscore version ofordinance
Ordinance 587
Resolution 22-035forSummary Publication

Background:  Seetheattached planning commission report formore information.  Last
September, theCityCouncil adopted standards forthekeeping andcareofurban farm
animals, butaskedstaff toresearch additional standards toreduce thenegative impacts
onneighborhoods, primarily keeping birdsontheowner’sproperty.   

InNovember, staffpresented information totheCityCouncil andtheydirected staff to
puttherequirements intocode format andreview through thenormal processes.  In
February, staffpresented potential amendments tothePlanning Commission informally
fordiscussion.  TheCommission heldapublic hearing ontheamendments onMarch1,  
2022andrecommended approval oftheamendments unanimously, subject tominor
grammatical changes andsetbacks forurban farmbirdshelters orenclosures, as
shown below:  

10feet fromsideproperty lines
50feetfromneighboring homes

Whatdotheadditionalchangesrequire?  Theproposed changes wouldrequire that
urban farmbirds (chickens, domestic turkeys, ducks, geese, andguinea hens) bekept
inshelters orenclosures/runsthatarefullyenclosed orhavenetsoverthetopto
contain theanimals.  

Inaddition totheabove, theplanning commission considered increasing thesetback
fromsideproperty lines, butultimately found that thegreater setbacks fromtheproperty
lineswerenotnecessary.  Instead, thePlanning Commission recommends that the

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



shelters andenclosures should belocated 50feet fromaneighboring homeandthatthe
coopshould beinallcasescloser totheowners homethantheneighbors.    

Theproposed amendments alsoinclude language thatgivesstaffmoredirection on
whenwecandenyandrevoke urban farmanimalpermits.   

SummaryofPublicNoticeandTestimony:  Noticeofthepublichearing wasmailed
toallurban farmanimals permit holders atleast10dayspriortothePlanning
Commission public hearing onMarch1, 2022andpublished inbothofficial
newspapers. Oneletterwasreceived (attached) andtworesidents spokeatthe
meeting (minutes attached).    

Theprimary concerns theresidents raised werethecostassociated withgreater
setbacks fromsideproperty lines.  Thespeakers wereconcerned about moving
permanent shedsorchanging landscaping thattheyhadalready installed.  Staff
stated thatpermanent structures wouldbeconsidered legallynonconforming intheir
current location, whilemobile orportable structures wouldberequired tobemoved.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Outside ofpublication, there isnoadditional
impact tothebudget related tothisordinance amendment.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approval oftheordinance amendments.  

ProposedMotions:    

Motiontoapprove ordinance 587amending Chapter 705 (FarmandOtherAnimals).  
Motiontoapprove aresolution forsummary publication oftheordinance.  

Actionontheordinance requires asimple majority voteandactiononthesummary
publication requires asupermajority vote (4/5).  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Iftheordinance isadopted, staffwouldpublish the
ordinance.    







































ORDINANCE 587

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

ANORDINANCE APPROVING AMENDMENTS TOSHOREWOOD CITY CODE
CHAPTER 705 (FARM ANDOTHER ANIMALS)   

THECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITY OFSHOREWOOD DOES ORDAIN:  

SECTION 1:  AMENDMENT.  That theMunicipal CodeofShorewood, Minnesota, Chapter
705, Section 705.02 (Definitions) ishereby repealed and replaced asfollows:   

705.02 DEFINITIONS.  
Forthepurpose ofthischapter, thefollowing definitions shallapply unless thecontext

clearly indicates orrequires adifferent meaning.  
AUTHORIZED CITY PERSONNEL.  TheChiefofPolice, thehealth authority, their

designees, andother personnel assisting intheenforcement ofthischapter.  
ENCLOSURE/RUN.  Anenclosed areawhere animals canroam unsupervised which

mayormaynotbeattached totheshelter, cooporhutch.  
MALTREATED ANIMAL.  Ananimal thathasnotbeengiven adequate food, wateror

proper shelter fromtheweather, veterinary carewhen needed toprevent suffering, andwith
humane careandtreatment, orthathasbeen subjected totheconduct prohibited byM.S. §  
343.21.  

NUISANCE ANIMAL.  Ananimal, conditions caused byananimal, orthe improper care
andmaintenance ofananimal that result inrunning atlarge, offensive odor, excessive noiseor
damage toproperty, soastodisturb therightsoforthreaten thesafetyofamember ofthe
general public, orinterfere with theordinary useandenjoyment oftheirproperty.  

OWNER.  Aperson owning, keeping, harboring oracting ascustodian ofananimal.  All
adult occupants oftheproperty where theanimal resides oriskeptareconsidered anOWNER or
OWNERS.  

PERSON.  Anindividual, firm, partnership orcorporation.  
PREMISES.  Abuilding, structure, shelter orlandwhere ananimal iskeptorconfined.  
RURAL FARM ANIMAL.  Cattle, mules, sheep, goats, swine, llamas, ostriches, emus,  

andincluding, butnot limited to, other animals typically maintained inafarmsetting, butnotin
anurban setting.  

UNDER RESTRAINT.  Ananimal being withinaprivate motor vehicle ofaperson
owning, harboring orkeeping theanimal; orcontrolled byaleashnotexceeding sixfeet in
length.  

URBAN FARM ANIMAL.  Ducks, geese, turkeys, chickens, guinea hens, beesand
rabbits.  

URBAN FARM BIRDS.   Ducks, geese, turkeys, chickens orguinea hens.    



VETERINARY HOSPITAL.  Aplace forthetreatment, hospitalization, surgery, care
andboarding ofanimals andbirds, under thedirection ofoneormore licensed veterinarians.  

WILD ANIMAL.  Anyofthefollowing:  
a. Front-fanged venomous snakes, including theViperidae andElapidae

families ofsnakes, suchasrattlesnakes andcobras;  
b. Snakes over eight feet inlength;  
c. Reptiles thathave thephysical ability asadults tocause substantial bodily

injury, asdefined inM.S. § 609.02, Subd. 7a, tohumans and/ordomestic animals, suchas
python snakes andcrocodilians;  

d. Animals thatcantransmit rabies andcannot bevaccinated against rabies;  
e. Mammals that, asabreed, areconsidered wildbynature because of

breeding, history, character, habitordisposition; and
f. Mammals thathaveatleast25% oftheirheritage frommammals specified

inparagraph e. above.  
g. Specifically, suchanimals asawolf, fox, skunk, raccoon, mink, bobcat,  

deerandmonkey, butnot including afish, bird, ferret, hamster orgerbil.  

SECTION 2:  AMENDMENT.  That theMunicipal CodeofShorewood, Minnesota, Chapter
705, Section 705.09 (Farm Animals) ishereby repealed andreplaced asfollows:  

705.09 FARM ANIMALS.  
Subd. 1. Rural farmanimals.  Unless otherwise provided for, aperson shallnotkeep, own,  
harbor orotherwise possess arural farm animal within thecity.  
Subd. 2. Urban farmanimals.  Aperson mayown, keep, harbor orotherwise possess urban
farmanimals within thecityinaccordance with theprovisions ofthissection.  

a. Anurban farmanimal mayonlybekeptonproperties zoned andused for
single-family homes.  Theowner oftheurban farmanimals shall liveinthedwelling onthe
property.  

b. Anurban farmanimal, including anyenclosure andshelter, mayonlybe
kept inthebuildable areaoftherearyardoftheproperty, asdefined bytheZoning Code.  Urban
farmbirdenclosures/runsandshelters shallbefullyenclosed orcovered withnets.  

c. Anurban farm animal that iskeptoutside mustbeprovided ashelter
structure ofappropriate size, that isaccessible totheanimal atalltimes asprovided in § 705.06,  
Subd.  1. ofthischapter.  Inaddition tobeing located inthebuildable areaoftherearyard as
required byparagraph babove, theshelter andanyenclosure/runforurban farmbirds mustbe
situated closer totheanimal owner’shome thantoanydwelling onanadjacent property anda
minimum of50feet fromanadjacent home.    

d. Theurban farmanimals, excluding bees, mustbecontained onthe
property bytheuseofafenceorother appropriate containment device orstructure andall
enclosures/runs, structures, orother containment devised must bekept inconformance with the
regulations ofSection 705.06ofthischapter.   

e. Roosters arenotallowed.  
f. Culling urban farmanimals forcommercial purposes isprohibited.  
g. Theground orflooroftheareawhere anurban farmanimal (except bees)  

iskeptmustbecovered withvegetation, concrete orother surface approved bythePlanning



Department, sothatitcanbe, andis, sufficiently maintained toadequately dissipate offensive
odors, incompliance with § 704.06, Subd. 2.a. andc. ofthischapter.  

h. Thecombined number ofchickens, ducks, geese, turkeys, guinea hens, or
rabbits shallnotexceed six.  

i. Thenumber ofbeehives shallnotexceed four.  
j. Anyperson having more thantheallowable number ofanimals setforth in

paragraphs h. andi. above, atthetimeoftheadoption ofthischapter, shallnotreplace animals in
excess ofthose limitations.   

Subd. 3. Permit issuance; fees; expiration; revocation.  
1) Permit Required. Nourban farmanimal maybekept inthecity

untilapermit todosohasbeenconditionally approved bytheZoning Administrator andissued
bytheofficeoftheBuilding Official, andtheBuilding Official orstaff representative hasmade
aninspection oftheproperty toascertain that thepremises comply withallrequirements ofthis
chapter.   Detailed plans andspecifications, accurate anddrawn toscale, mustbesubmitted with
theapplication, including, butnot limited to, thefollowing:  

a) Siteplanshowing thelocation andsetbacks ofexisting and
proposed buildings, fences andstructures onthesubject property, withdimensions tothe
property lines.  

b) Architectural plans showing floorplans, building elevations
anddimensions.  

2) Fees.  
a) Thepermit feeandother feesandcharges setforth inthis

chapter shallbecollected bythecitybefore theissuance ofanypermits, andtheBuilding
Official, orother persons duly authorized toissue thepermit forwhich thepayment ofafeeis
required under theprovisions ofthischapter, maynot issueapermit until thefees shallhave
beenpaid.  

b) TheCityCouncil shall, fromtimetotime, establish afee
within thecity’smaster feeschedule.  

3) Expiration ofPermits.  
a) Thepermit shall expire oneyear fromthedate thepermit is

issued.  
b) Apermit mayberenewed according totheapplication

process identified insubsection (1) above.  

4) Denial ofPermits.  Arequest forapermit orpermit renewal may
bedenied under thefollowing circumstances:  

a) Theapplicant fails tosubmit anyofthematerials or
application feesrequired bythisChapter.  

b) Thematerials submitted indicate improvements inviolation
ofthisChapter.  

c)  Theapplicant hasnotrequested therequired inspection for
three calendar months after thepermit isissued.  

d) Theproperty owner was informed ofaviolation ormultiple
violations ontheproperty andfailed tocorrect it (them) asdirected inChapter 104.03.    



e) Theapplicant hasfailed tocomply withanycondition set
forth inanyother permits under thissection granted bytheCityofShorewood.  

f)   Theapplicant, oroneacting intheirbehalf, made oralor
written misstatements ormisrepresentations accompanying theapplication.    

g)    Theactivities oftheproperty owner create orhavecreated adanger to
thepublic health, safety orwelfare.  

5) Revocation ofPermits.  Anypermit issued under thissection may
berevoked orsuspended asapenalty foraviolation ofthisChapter orforviolation ofthe
following conditions.  Nosuspension orrevocation maytakeeffect until thepermittee has
received notice oftherevocation, either personally, byUSmailorelectronic mail.  

a) Thepermittee hasproven unable tokeeporshelter the
animals ormaintain theproperty asrequired bycitycodeand/ortheregulations inthischapter.    

b) Asaresultofthepermitted activity, theproperty contains
conditions thatmight injureorendanger thesafety, health orwelfare ofneighboring property
owners oranymember ofthepublic.  

c) Theproperty owner hasviolated anyregulation or
provision oftheCode applicable totheactivity towhich the license hasbeen granted orany
regulation orlawofthestatesoapplicable orhasfailed topayanypenalties required bythis
section andthemaster feeschedule.  

N
SECTION 3:  AMENDMENT.  That theMunicipal CodeofShorewood, Minnesota, Chapter
705, Section 705.10 (Penalty) ishereby repealed andreplaced asfollows:  

705.10 PENALTY.  
Violation ofthischapter shallbegrounds forenforcement pursuant to § 104.03ofthis

codeorrevocation ofpermits asnoted inSection 705.09Subd. 3.  
S

SECTION 4:  EFFECTIVE DATE. Thisordinance shall take effectupon itspassage and
publication intheCity'sofficial newspaper.  

thAdopted bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota this11 dayofApril, 2022.  

JENNIFER LABADIE, MAYOR

ATTEST:  

SANDIE THONE, CITY CLERK



RESOLUTION22-035

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGTHEPUBLICATIONOF
ORDINANCE587REGARDINGCITYCODEORDINANCE
AMENDMENTSRELATEDTOURBANFARMANIMALS

WHEREAS, atadulycalled meeting onApril11, 2022, theCityCouncil oftheCityof
Shorewood adopted Ordinance No. 587entitled “ANORDINANCE APROVING
AMENDMENTS TOSHOREWOOD CITY CODE CHAPTER 705 (FARM ANDOTHER
ANIMALS)” adding additional definitions andregulations forkeeping urban farm
animals; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil adopted alengthy ordinance amending CityCode Chapter
705toamend regulations related tokeeping urban farmanimals; and

WHEREAS, thepurpose ofthissummary istoinform thepublicoftheintentandeffectof
theordinance buttopublish onlyasummary oftheordinance withthefullordinance being
onfileintheofficeoftheCityClerkduring regular officehoursandavailable onthecity’s
website;   

NOW THEREFORE, ITISHEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF
SHOREWOOD:  

1. TheCityCouncil finds thattheabove titleandsummary ofOrdinance No. 587
clearly informs thepublicoftheintentandeffectoftheOrdinance.  

2. TheCityClerk isdirected topublish Ordinance No. 587bytitleandsummary,  
pursuant toMinnesota Statutes, Section 412.191, Subdivision 4. Suchsummary
istobesubstantially thesameastheattached form.  

3. AfullcopyoftheOrdinance isavailable atShorewood CityHallandonthecity’swebsite.  

thADOPTED bytheShorewood CityCouncil onthis11 dayofApril, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



8A
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  StreamRestorationProject
Meeting Date: Monday, April11, 2022
Prepared by:  Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  LarryBrown, Director ofPublic Works
Attachments:  OverviewFigure, Resolution22-036

Background:  During thedesign andpermitting oftheSmithtown Pondprojects the
ArmyCorpsofEngineers (ACOE) claimed jurisdiction overtheadjacent stream channel
thatultimately discharges toLakeMinnetonka andextends asfarwestasEureka Road.  
This jurisdictional claimcomplicated anddelayed thepermitting process forthatproject,  
however, ithasalsopotentially created anopportunity forthecity.    

TheACOE haverecently started enforcing anadditional portion ofthefederal lawunder
Sec404oftheCleanWaterActthatwaspassed inthe1970’s.  Thisnewpermitting
applied totheSmithtown Pondproject andpertained tostream impacts, notjustwetland
impacts.  Wetland impacts havebeenprotected through thesamefederal lawandthe
mitigation forwetland impacts hasbeeninplace fordecades through aWetland
Banking program administered through theACOE andMNBoardofSoil & Water
BWSR).  Potential bankowners identify degraded orlow-quality wetlands andthen

develop aplantoincrease theirvaluebyimproving thehydraulics andvegetation. This
increase invalue, orfunctional lift, isdetermined through arobust permitting andreview
process andultimately establishes aWetland Bankwhere theowners ofthebankcan
thensellwetland creditsbythesquare footandgenerate revenue foritsowner.  ACOE
isstarting toimplement andcreate aStream Bankprogram thatisverysimilar tothe
Wetland Bankprogram.  Theprogram isinitsinfancy stages andtherearecurrently no
completed Steam Banks established inMinnesota.  BothWetland Banks andStream
Banks require conservation easements tobededicated overthem, sosurrounding land
ownership iscritical forasuccessful project.  Thestream channel fromSmithtown Road
south toEureka thatflowsthrough theSmithtown PondandFreeman Parkisalmost
completely withinproperty owned byShorewood andappears tobeangoodcandidate
forrestoration andaStream Banktobeowned bythecity.   

Since thepermitting andbanking process isinitsinfancy therearealotofquestions
andunknows bystaffandthepermitting agencies.  Whilestaff thinks that thisisaviable
project thatcouldproduce credits, wedonotknowtheamount ofcredits thatcanbe
produced fromtherestoration until further discussions occurw/ theACOE.  Below isan
outline oftheentireproject ifitweretoprogress tocompletion.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



1. Callapre-application meeting with theCorps’ Stream Team.  Theywillvisit the
siteanddetermine ifthecityhasaviableproject.   

2. DraftProspectus – Requires thataSteam Qualification Tool (SQT) berun.  This
isanintensive surveyofthestream byanatural resources team, identifying
stream characteristics thatwill leadtoadesign thatimproves thestreambased
onitsgeomorphology.  Using thisdatatoproduce aconcept plantosubmit with
theDraftProspectus andallowsa90-dayreview period.  Attheendofthisstep
thecityshouldhaveabetterunderstanding ofcredits thatitcouldgenerate.  A
restoration canbeassimpleasavegetative restoration, remove invasive species
andusingbio-engineering tostabilizing thecreek.  Thisaction wouldresult inthe
leastamount ofcredits.  Ifthisiscombined withfloodplain benching, jayhooks,  
crossveins, steppoolsorotherengineered in-stream improvements thatfitthe
needsandgeomorphology ofthestream thanitwill increase theamountof
credits.  

3. Prospectus – Thisisamoredetailed document that includes ananalysis ofthe
immediate watershed, history ofthesite, 30% plans, initialcredit estimate,  
performance standards andmonitoring planandallowsa180-dayreview period.  

4. DraftMitigation Banking Instrument (MBI) – TheMBIistheagreement between
thefederal government andthecityonhowtherestoration isgoingtobe
maintained inperpetuity.  Itincludes thesecond rendition oftheMitigation Plan
asthebulkofthedocument andallowsa180-dayreview period.  

5. Aconservation easement isestablished around thebanksite.  Thismaintains the
bankinperpetuity.  

6. FinalMitigation Banking Instrument – ThefinalMBIconsist ofresponse to
comments fromtheDraftMBIandusually takes tworenditions tocomplete.   
Oncethisdocument isaccepted bytheCorps, itissigned andnotarized byboth
parties andconstruction maybegin.  

7. Construction should takeplacewhenwater levelsarelow, generally inthefall.   
Vegetation planting should takeplace inearly fallorspring.  Oncethesiteis
planted, arequest fortheinitialcredit release canbemade.    

8. Seven yearsofmonitoring arerequired afterconstruction iscomplete.  The
monitoring isbasedontheimprovements thataremadeandwillusually takefour
sitevisitsayearalongwithvegetation management.  

9. Credits arereleases basedonmeeting performance standards laidoutinthe
Mitigation Plan.  Asstandards aremet, credits arereleased until thefinal
standards aremetandallcredits havebeenreleased.  

10. Aftermonitoring iscomplete andallcredits arereleased, theimprovements are
tobemaintained inperpetuity.  Afunding mechanism willmost likelyberequired
tobesetuptoensure fundsareavailable.  Theeasiest mechanisms arefunded
withapercentage ofeachsaledeposited intoaescrow account ofsome sort.  

Staff islooking forapproval toinitiate steps1and2identified aboveandthenwillreport
backonpotential nextsteps.   Ifsuccessful, thisisalongduration project with
significant permitting efforts thatcouldspan10yearsandrequires maintenance ofthe
stream inperpetuity bythecity, however theamount ofrevenue potential couldbe
significant.      



FinancialConsiderations: Thecityhasbudgeted $500,000inFund631StormWater
Management in 2022tobegin scoping theproject.  Tocomplete steps1and2itis
estimated tobe $30,000infees.  Another $1,738,911isidentified inyear2027 and
assumes alargeconstruction effort tomaximize credits.  Thisnumber willchange asthe
project scoping iscompleted.  Essentially themoreeffortassociated withincreasing the
functional liftofthestream themorepotential credits thecitycould receive. Inareas
throughout thecountry where thisisalready being enforced, Stream Bankcredits are
selling for $1200/lineal footoffunctional lift.  Thesegment fromSmithtown RoadtoEureka
Roadis2,900feetlong. So, thepotential revenue generated couldbebetween $1 - $3.5
million butwillnotbeunderstood untilsteps1and2arecompleted.          

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff isrequesting authorization toprogress
withsteps1and2andthenwill reportbackonpotential nextsteps.      



CityLimits
Parcels (2/14/2022) 
LakesFreeman Park
MCWD - Stream Order

1

2Tnjuiupxo!Qpoet
3

4

5

Image
Red:   Red

Green: Green

Blue:  BlueTusfbn
Sftupsbujpo

w

5ƒ

C
40

0.0
aL DL{ ta



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-036

ARESOLUTIONTOBEGINSCOPINGASTREAMRESTORATIONPROJECTIN
SMITHTOWNPONDSANDFREEMANPARKPARCELS

WHEREAS, thecityownsproperties known asSmithtown Ponds andFreeman Park
parcels withPID: 3211723420004 andPID: 3211723410003; and

WHEREAS, theArmyCorpofEngineers hadjurisdiction overthestream thattraverses
through theSmithtown PondandFreeman Parkparcels generally fromSmithtown Road
toEureka Road; and

WHEREAS, theArmyCorpofEngineers isimplementing Sec404oftheFederal Clean
WaterActandallowsforthemitigation ofstream impacts andthedevelopment of
Stream Banks; and

WHEREAS, thecitycouldgenerate revenue bedeveloping aSteam Bankforthe
segment ofstream thattraverses through Smithtown Ponds andFreeman Park; and

WHEREAS, thecitywillneed tobegin thescoping process oftheprojectwith theArmy
CorpsofEngineers tobetterunderstand theeffortandpotential amount ofcredit
generation fortheproject; and

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  TheCityofShorewood authorizes staff
andBolton & Menk, Inctoinitiate discussions withtheArmyCorpsofEngineers andif
needed complete theStream Qualification Tool (SQT) thatwillberequired andwillallow
forbetter scoping effortsoftheproject.     

thPassed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this11 dayofApril2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



8B
MEETING

TYPE
Regular
Meeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  MemoofUnderstandingonStreamRestorationProject
Meeting Date: Monday, April11, 2022
Prepared by:  Andrew Budde, CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  LarryBrown, Director ofPublic Works
Attachments:  OverviewFigure, MemoofUnderstanding, Resolution22-037

Background:  During thedesign andpermitting oftheSmithtown Pondprojects the
ArmyCorpsofEngineers (ACOE) claimed jurisdiction overtheadjacent stream channel
andtherefore mayprovide theopportunity forthecitytodevelop aStream Bankwhich
couldbeafuturesource ofrevenue forthecity.  Thecenter oftheexisting stream
channel isveryclosetotheproperty lineoftheabutting property at26115 Smithtown
Laneandiswithin10feetofundermining theexisting garage.  Aspartofthefuture
scoping efforts fortheStream Restoration Project itislikely inthecity’sbest interest to
relocate thissmall segment ofthestream andcreate separation fromtheproperty line
tohelpprotect thestream inthefutureconservation easements tomaximize theamount
ofpotential stream bankcredits.  Tocomplete thiswork, thecitywouldneedarightof
entryortemporary construction easement fromthisproperty ownerandcouldnotutilize
eminent domain inthisscenario.    

Theproperty ownerat26115 Smithtown Laneislooking tocomplete siteandbuilding
improvements inthefutureandplans toincrease itsimpervious surface over1000
square feettherefore requiring aStormWaterManagement Plan.  Since thecityhas
extensively modeled thesurrounding watersheds aspartoftheSmithtown Pondproject
andneedsatemporary easement fromtheproperty owner inorder tomaintain flexibility
inthescoping ofthestream restoration project, staffapproached theproperty owner
aboutapotential MemoofUnderstanding (MOU) thatwouldallow fora5-year
temporary construction easement overaportion oftheproperty inexchange for
completing theStormWater Management Planandother itemsasnegotiated.    

FinancialConsiderations: Stream Bankcredits areselling for $1200/lineal foot of
functional lift. There isasegment ofstream approximately 100feetlongadjacent tothe
property thatwouldberelocated/restored andcouldgenerate avalueof $120,000forthe
city.  Ifthecityisunable toacquire atemporary easement inthefuture tocomplete the
workthecitycould loseoutonthisvalueofthesecredits ormore.  TheMOUstates that
thecityisproviding anestimated valueof $17,000totheproperty owner inexchange for
a5-year temporary construction easement valued at $5,750.  Aportion of the $17,000
Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



value wasalready being completed aspartoftheSmithtown Ponddesign effortsandwas
required tobeduplicated attheexpense oftheproperty owner.    

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff recommends approval oftheMemoof
Understanding withtheproperty owner located at26115 Smithtown Lanetoallowfor
maximum flexibility inthescoping ofthecity’sstream restoration project.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-037

ARESOLUTIONAMEMOOFUNDERSTANDINGWITHPROPERTYOWNEROF
26115SMITHTOWNLANE

WHEREAS, thecitycouldgenerate revenue bedeveloping aStream Bankforthe
segment ofstream thattraverses through Smithtown Ponds andFreeman Park; and

WHEREAS, aportion oftheexisting stream channel isclosetotheproperty lineof
26115 Smithtown Lane, within10feetofundermining thegarage, andthecitywillneed
atemporary easement fromtheproperty owner relocate thisstream segment; and

WHEREAS, thecityislooking tobegin thescoping process oftheproject with theArmy
CorpsofEngineers tobetterunderstand theeffortandpotential amount ofcredit
generation fortheproject andwould likeflexibility inthescoping options tohelp
maximize thepotential revenue forthecity; and

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  TheCityofShorewood approves the
MemoofUnderstanding withtheproperty ownerof26115Smithtown Lanethatwill
allowforflexibility inscoping efforts tohelpmaximize thepotential review forthecity.     

thPassed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this11 dayofApril2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



Robert Kohns
Page1
April5, 2022

April5, 2022

Robert Kohns
26115 Smithtown Lane
Shorewood, MN55331

RE: Stream Restoration and26115 Smithtown LnMemo ofUnderstanding (MOU)  

DearMr. Kohns:  

Cityundertaking stormwater drainage improvements tothe
Smithtown Pond parcel located westofyour residence at26115 Smithtown Lane, Shorewood, MN, 55331

Residence.  TheCity also plans tocomplete aStream Restoration Project within streams located inthe
Smithtown PondparcelandFreeman Parkatsome future date ( s.   Projects will require the
voluntary dedication ofatemporary.  Your Residence isplanning abuilding expansion thatwillrequireabuilding
permit fromtheCityandwill require aStorm Water Management Planduetotheanticipated amount ofincreased
impervious surface.      

Thepurpose ofthisletter istosetforth thetermsofunderstanding forthevoluntary easement agreement to
serve theProjects.  

TheCitytoprovide:  

1. Topographic andboundary survey ofyourResidence (estimated value $3000).   

2. Civil siteconstruction plans andaStorm
foracquiring abuilding permit (estimated value $3000).    

3. Construction survey staking forbuildings, grading, anddrainage fortheResidence (estimated value
1000).  

4. Expand anexisting biofiltration basin located intherightofwayofSmithtown Lanetobeutilized
bytheResident tomeet itsStorm Water Management Planrequirements (estimated value $10,000).    

5. Maintain inperpetuity theexisting andexpanded biofiltration basin .  

6. Relocate thestream channel offtheResidence andonto thecityproperty aspartoftheProjects.  

TheProperty Owner toprovide:  

1. Approximately15by 160temporary construction easement along thewestproperty
linelocated near thesouthern corner fortheduration of5yearsfor thefuture Projects. (2804sqft
at $0.41/sqft/year = $5750estimated value).  Nohealthy trees aretoberemoved within thisarea,  
however grading, turfrestoration, andothermiscellaneous construction processes willoccur, and
thescopeoftheeffortwillbedetermined during thedevelopment oftheProjects.    

2. RightofEntry beyond temporary easement toallow forincidental encroachment andcoordination
oftheResidence.     

3. Completed architectural drawings ofthebuilding expansion necessary foracquiring abuilding
permit fromShorewood.  

4. Payment forpermits andfeesassociated withtheResidenceimprovements.  



Robert Kohns
Page2
April5, 2022

5. Allcostsandmaintenance forconstruction, grading, turfrestoration, andsediment & erosion
control foranyimprovements located ontheResidence and identified intheSite/Grading/Erosion
Control Plans.    

Please indicate your acceptance ofthese terms withyoursignature below andtheCitywillprepare for
execution therecordable easement documents intheformattached tothis letter.  Thank youinadvance andyou
maycontact mewithanyquestions at612.756.2486.  

Sincerely,  

Andrew Budde P.E.  
CityEngineer

ACCEPTED BY:  

Dated:        





MEETING
TYPE

Regular
Meeting

Title/Subject:  ApprovePlansandSpecificationsandAuthorizeAdvertisement
forBidsforLiftStations7, 9 & 10RehabilitationProjects, City
Projects20-12 & 21-08

Meeting Date: Monday, April11, 2022
Prepared by:  MattBauman, Assistant CityEngineer
Reviewed by:  LarryBrown, Director ofPublicWorks
Attachments:  OverviewMaps, BidTabulation & Abstract, Resolution

thBackground:  AttheFebruary 28 Council Meeting, staffhadpresented thefinalplans
andspecification fortheLiftStations 7, 9 & 10Rehabilitation project.  Thethreestations
arepackaged together asoneplansetandCouncil hadgivenauthorization toadvertise
andopenbidsfortheproject.   

Bidsfortheproject wereopened onApril5, 2022. Atotalofthreebidswerereceived and
thelowbidder issubmitted byR & RExcavating, Inc. fromHutchinson, MN. Thebidsare
summarized below:  

Bidder:   TotalBidAmount

R & RExcavating, Inc. $ 706,398.64
Pember Companies, Inc. $ 725,183.35
Meyer Contracting, Inc. $ 822,521.88

Staffhasreviewed allthebidsreceived areaccurate andindicate thebidding process
678,584.00, but

16% below thehighbid.   

In2021, LiftStations 7 & 10werebidasoneproject andthebidsrejected duetowhat
wasperceived tobeinflated pricing.  Therecentbidindicates thiswasnotthecaseand
thatthecostoftherehabilitation workhastrulyrisen.  

Inaddition totheconstruction bids, staffhasdirectly purchased pumpcomponents and
control circuitry foreachofthethreestations already.  Thisallows thecitytohave
uniformity acrossalltheliftstations, minimizes thespareparts thatarewarehoused, and
standardizes operations foremployees.  Thisisespecially important during failures and
emergencies.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Finally, Shorewood hasmanycultural resource monitoring locations andLiftStation7
falls intooneofthoseknown areas.  Provisions havebeenmadetoaccount forthis
during the2022construction season.  Thesiteisconsidered previously disturbed, since
excavations weremadewhentheliftstation wasoriginally installed.  

FinancialConsiderations: Thetotalproject costs foreachoftheliftstations arelisted
below:  

LiftStation 10: $ 150,000 (Asoriginally listed in2020CIP)  
LiftStation 7:  $ 240,000 (Asoriginally listed in2021CIP)  
LiftStation9: $ 240,000 (2022CIP)  

Costswereunintentionally notupdated withthelatest roundofCIPplanning.  Themost
current totalproject costestimates basedonthebidsandpurchased equipment are:  

LiftStation Bid Equipment SoftCost TotalProject Cost
7 $ 245,319.95  $ 63,410.00  $ 61,330.00  $ 370,059.95
9 $ 236,523.94  $ 66,625.00  $ 59,130.00  $ 362,278.94
10 $ 224,554.75  $ 62,310.00  $ 56,140.00  $ 343,004.75

Total $ 706,398.64  $192,345.00  $176,600.00  $ 1,075,343.64

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff recommends thattheCouncil accept the
bidsandaward theLiftStation7, 9 &10Rehabilitation Project tothelowbidder, R &R
Excavating, Inc.  



ATTACHMENT1



SITE
LOCATION

C20
0.0

Disclaimer: 

ATTACHMENT2ATTACHMENT 6
LIFT STATION9

AT 20995

MINNETONKA BLVD aL DL{



ATTACHMENT3



CityofShorewood
Project BidTabulation

2022LIFTSTATIONS 7, 9 & 10REHABILITATION PROJECT Soliciting agent: Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
BMIPROJECT NO. 0C1.123096, C16.122395, 0C1.125086Contact: AndrewBudde, P.E. 

BidDate: 04/05/20222:00PMCDT

FirmTotal Bid
R & RExcavating$ 706,398.64
Pember Companies$ 725,183.35
Meyer Contracting$ 822,521.88

Engineer'sOpinion ofCost$ 678,584.00

Ihereby certify thatthisisatrueandcorrect tabulation ofthebidsasreceived onApril5, 2022forthe
2022LiftStations 7, 9 & 10Rehabilitation Project, CityProject20-12and21-08. 

AndrewBudde, P.E., CityEngineerSandie Thone, CityClerk











CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-038

ARESOLUTIONTOAWARDCONTRACT
FORTHELIFTSTATIONS7, 9AND10REHABILITATIONPROJECT

CITYPROJECTS20-12AND21-08

WHEREAS, bidsforthe2022LiftStations 7, 9and10Rehabilitation Project were
received onApril5, 2022opened andtabulated according tolaw, with thefollowing bids
received:  

Contractor TotalBid
R & RExcavating $ 706,398.64
Pember Companies $ 725,183.35
Meyer Contracting $ 822,521.88

WHEREAS, Citystaff recommends awardofthe2022LiftStations 7, 9and10
Rehabilitation Project; and

WHEREAS, R &RExcavating, Inc. isthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, R &RExcavating, Inc.  isaresponsible andresponsive contractor, thathas
completed projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorized anddirected toenter intoacontract withR &RExcavating, Inc.  
basedonthelowest bidamount of $706,398.64inthenameoftheCityofShorewood
forthe2022LiftStations 7, 9and10Rehabilitation Project according totheplansand
specifications onfileintheofficeoftheCityClerk.  

thADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this11 dayofApril,  
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



8D

MEETING TYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:  Resolution toapprove aMutual AidAgreement Between Public WorksAgencies
andEquipment Sharing Agreement

MeetingDate: April11, 2022
Preparedby: LarryBrown, Director ofPublic Works
Attachments:  Map, Mutual AidAgreement, Equipment Sharing Agreement, Frequently Asked

Questions, Resolution

Policy Consideration: Should theCityCouncil enter intoastandard MutualAidAgreement and
Equipment Sharing Agreement between various agenciesacross theStateofMinnesota?  

Background: Thepurpose oftheseagreements istoprovide aprocess forlocalunitsofgovernment
across theStateofMinnesota tosharepublicworks personnel andequipment withparticipating
agencies. There isnomembership orfixedcosttoparticipate inthisMutual AidAgreement or
Equipment Sharing Agreement. 

Therearemany reasons tohaveamutual aidagreement withourneighboring agencies andagencies
across thestate.  These situations range fromnormal daytodayactivities, training, orfullscale
disasters ormutualaidforemergency operations.   

Attachment 1tothismemorandum isamapofthecities thathavealready adopted themutualaid
agreement.  Thisagreement isbeingpropagated across theStateasastandard agreement.  This
typeofarrangement isverysimilar towhat firedistricts havehadinplace formany years.  

Whyenter intosuchanagreement?  

TheFederal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) strongly recommends thatanysharingof
materials, machinery, orlaborhaveamutual aidagreement inplace, prior toadisaster ormutual
aidevent, toobtain reimbursement fromFEMA.   

TheCityofShorewood hashadtogothrough thelongandarduous process oftrying toobtain
reimbursement forassistance thatwasobtained fromHennepin County Public Works fordump
trucks andpersonnel toassist thecityinclearingtree debris fromstraight linewinds forthedeclared

thdisaster DR1225, onMay15, 1998.  Attheinitiation ofthesettlement conference, FEMA
representatives didnotwant torecognize costs incurred bythecity, since therewereno mutual aid
agreements inplace prior totheevent.  Afterconsiderable negotiation, thecitywasabletorecoup
97,668ofincurred costs.  Thiswould havebeenmucheasierwithagreements inplaceprior tothe

event.  

Manyagencies, including Hennepin County, arelobbying andsometimes requiring otheragencies
tohavesuch agreements inplacetobeabletotakeadvantage ofresources proposed bymutual
aid, orjointpurchasesamd operations.  Hennepin County and largercommunities areones

MissionStatement: TheCityofShorewoodiscommittedtoprovidingresidentsqualitypublicservices, ahealthyenvironment, avariety
ofattractiveamenities, asustainabletaxbase, andsoundfinancialmanagementthrougheffective, efficient, andvisionaryleadership. 



that theCityofShorewood may looktoforresources, bothinadisaster eventandeveninday-to- 
idagreement isanumbrella agreement thatcanbeapplieddayoperations, ifneeded.  Themutual a

tobothscenarios.   

Mostrecently, arequirement tobepartoftheMutual AidAgreement hasbeendocumented inan
up-and-coming issuethatwill likelybeconsidered bypolice departments andcoordinating
committees across several counties inthemetropolitan areaforperimeter fenceprotection during
civilunrest.  While proposals haveyettobepresented forconsideration byagencies, mostofthe
draftjointpowers agreements forfencing seenthusfarrequire thattheMutual AidAgreement for
Public Works beinplace, asPublic Works istheplanned vehicle forinstallation ofsuchfencing, under
direction fromthePolice ChieforIncident Commander forsuchevents.  Under thesecircumstances
itisproposed thatmanypublicworks agencies would participate together asarapidresponse team
foranyinstallation, asittakesaconsiderable amount oflaborandmachinery toinstall adequate
fencing inarelatively short duration.  AMutual AidAgreement isvital toestablish aframework for
sucharapid response team, asseveral agencies maybeinvolved atanygiven time.  Itisnotedthat
Police Chief BrianTholenwillbepresent tospeak tothisissue, ifdesired.  

Hennepin County Division ofEmergency Management hasvolunteered tobetheadministrative
coordinator ordepository forthePublic Works Mutual AidAgreements.  Attachment 2istheMutual
AidAgreement under consideration, withAttachment 3covering the specifics oftheloaning of
equipment between agencies.  

What arethenegative aspects toparticipating intheMutualAidAgreement?  

Since thisagreement wasinitiated in2019, therehasbeenseveral agencies whohaveasked, what
ifIhaveequipment that Idonotwanttoshare?    

Theagreement gives thereceiving agency foranyorallrequests whether theyarewilling tomeet
anyrequest ornot.  Theagreement doesnotbindanyagency toloananyequipment, laboror
materials.  This isonlyamechanism tohonor arequest, ifdesired.  Thus, there isnoriskonone
agency taking advantage ofanother agency.  

Whatarethenegative aspects ofnotparticipating intheMutual AidAgreement?  
Asthisstandard agreement isbeingpassed across themetro andacross several counties, ithas
already become thestandard thatisexpected tobeutilized where oneagency requests assistance
fromanother agency.  Some agencies aredeclining assisting otheragencies unless theagreement
hasbeenadopted.    

FortheCityofShorewood, themost likelyoccurrence ofthisagreement being needed isaweather- 
related scenario.  Asmentioned, thecityhasexperienced thatneedpreviously.  Under these
scenarios, thelikelyagency thatShorewood would depend uponagain wouldbeHennepin County
fortrucks, labor andpossibly materials.  Hennepin County hasadopted theagreement andhas
volunteered tobethecentralhostforagreements andrequests.  Therefore, inmyrecommendation,  
theseagreements arevitalagreements toensure continuity ofgovernment during day-to-day
events, natural disasters andlikelycivilunrest.  

Attachment4 Frequently Asked Questions sheet regarding theagreement proposed.  

Recommendation: Staff isrecommending approval oftheResolution thatauthorizes theMayor and
CityAdministrator toenter intoaMutual AidAgreement forPublic Works, inaddition tothe
Equipment Sharing Agreement, aspresented herein.  



MutualAidAgreements
KanabecPine

BentonMilleLacs

Isanti

Chisago

Sherburne

Anoka

Wright

Washington
Ramsey

Hennepin

Carver
Dakota

Scott

Goodhue

Legend: 
Mutual Aid Agreement - County

No6Miles Yes ATTACHMENT 1
Mutual Aid Agreement - City/ Township

MAPOFPARTICIPATIONNo

Yes



ATTACHMENT 2
MUTUAL AIDAGREEMENT



CityofShorewood, MN

5755CountryClubRoad

Shorewood, MN55331

11th April, 2022

JenniferLabadie

Mayor

SandieThoen

CityClerk



ATTACHMENT 3
EQUP. LOANAGMT. 



ATTACHMENT 4
FAQMUTUAL AIDAGMT. 



ATTACHMENT 5
FAQEQUIP. LOANAGMT. 

























CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-039

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGTHEPUBLICWORKS
MUTUALAIDAGREEMENTANDEQUIPMENTLOANFORMOFAGREEMENT

WHEREAS, theMutualAidAgreement provides aprocess forunitsofgovernment to
sharepublicworkspersonnel andequipment withotheragencies within theStateof
Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, theEquipment LoanAgreement provides aprocess forunitsof
government torequest andsupply equipment withotheragencies within theStateof
Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, theDirector ofPublic Works andtheCityAttorney havereviewed said
agreements andfound themtobeinorder.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFSHOREWOOD,  
MINNESOTA.  

1. TheMayor andCityClerkarehereby authorized toenter intothePublic Works Mutual
AidAgreement.  

2. TheFormofAgreement forEquipment Sharing ishereby adopted foruse, asneeded.   

BEITFURTHERRESOLVEDthattheDirector ofPublic Works andCityAdministrator
arebothdesignated asthe “Requesting Official” andthe “Sending Official” forthePublic
Works JointPowers Mutual AidAgreement.  

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this11thdayofApril, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:    Licensed Residential Refuse Haulers Update 10A1
Meeting Date:  Monday, April11, 2022

MEETINGTYPEPrepared by:   Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
RegularMeetingReviewed by:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator

Licensed Residential Refuse Haulers Update:  
Withallthemovement, mergers andacquisitions intheRefuse Hauler’sworld, wethought it
maybeaprudent timetoprovide anupdateonShorewood Licensed Refuse Haulers.    

Current Licensed Haulers for2022:  

License #      HaulerName Hauler Address HaulerPhone #  

22-003 WasteManagement 490Industrial Blvd 320.485.4061
ofMN, Inc.   Winsted, MN55395

22-010 Republic Services 9813FlyingCloudDr 952.292.1734
EdenPrairie, MN55347

22-012 Randy’sSanitation,   4351USHwy12SE 763.972.3335
ARepublic Services Co. Delano, MN55328

22-034 Republic Services 1195Sunnyfield RdN 952.472.3398
formerly Blackowiak)  Mound, MN55364

th22-050 Curbside Waste, Inc.  402585 Avenue N 763.504.2872
Brooklyn Park, MN55443

Thechanges havebeennumerous andsomewhat confusing.  InDecember of2020, Randy’s
Environmental Services wasacquired byRepublic Services andnowoperates asRandy’s
Sanitation, aRepublic Services Company.  Blackowiak Disposal isnowpartofRepublic
Services aswell.  Curbside Waste, Inc. isShorewood’snewest licensed haulerandtheonly
hauler tocurrently offereveryotherweekcurbside pick-upfororganics.  Residents mayseea
change intheirhauler’struckasthesechanges areintegrated.    

Shorewood residents maycontract withthehauleroftheirchoicefromthelistoflicensed trash
haulers.  Refuse haulers inShorewood arerequired toofferayardwasteoptionandrate
reductions forresidents choosing touseasmaller garbage container. Licensed haulers arethe
onlyhaulers thatcanbeusedforresidential hauling inShorewood.  Shorewood welcomes all
haulers toapply foraRefuse Haulers License. Shorewood hasnolimitsonthenumber of
haulers allowed toworkinthecity.    

ActionRequested:   
Noactionatthistime – Informational Purposes Only

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1


	Agenda
	2A City Council Work Session Minutes of March 14, 2022 
	2B City Council Regular Meeting Minutes of March 14, 2022
	2C City Council Special Meeting Minutes of March 23, 2022
	2D Verified Claims List
	2E Professional Service Agreement with MNSPECT
	2F New Hire of PW Light Equipment Operator 
	2G Open Book Meeting Notification
	2H City Administrator Resignation
	2I SafeAssure Safety Consultation Services
	6A Food Truck for Tonka Youth Football Games
	6B Christmas Lake Boat Landing Improvements
	6C Silverwood Park Improvements 
	7A Urban Farm Animal Ordinance 587
	8A Stream Restoration Project
	8B MOU on Stream Restoration Project
	8C Lift Station Rehabilitation Project Bid Award
	8D PW Mutual Aid Agreement
	10A1 Licensed Residential Refuse Haulers



